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Q
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N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
w
a
s
 
D
e
p
u
t
y
 
C
h
i
e
f
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
E
m
b
a
s
'
y
 
s
e
c
t
i
o
n
.
 

N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
w
a
s
 
C
h
i
e
f
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
-
B
r
i
t
i
s
h
 
C
o
m
m
o
n
w
e
a
l
t
h
 

s
e
c
t
i
o
n
.
 

N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
w
a
s
 
D
e
p
u
t
y
 
C
h
i
e
f
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
S
e
v
e
n
t
h
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
i
n
 

1
9
6
2
.
 

IN
V

E
S

T
IG

A
T

IO
N

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 C

IA
 IN

T
O

 N
O

S
E

N
K

O
'S

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
B

O
U

T
 O

S
W

A
L

D
  

T
h
e
 
s
e
c
u
r
i
t
y
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
r
'
s
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
,
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
h
e
 
S
o
v
i
e
t
 
R
u
s
s
i
a
 

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
,
 
p
a
i
d
 
l
i
t
t
l
e
 
a
t
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
 
a
s
p
e
c
t
 
o
f
 

t
h
e
 
N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
c
a
s
e
.
 
N
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
a
t
t
e
m
p
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
a
n
a
l
y
z
e
 
t
h
e
 
a
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
s
 

m
a
d
e
 
a
b
o
u
t
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
.
 
O
u
t
 
o
f
 
a
 
c
o
m
b
i
n
e
d
 
t
o
t
a
l
 
o
f
 
7
3
0
 
p
a
g
e
s
 
o
f
 

r
e
p
o
r
t
,
 
o
n
l
y
 
1
5
 
d
e
a
l
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
a
l
l
e
g
e
d
 
a
s
s
a
s
s
i
n
 
o
f
 
P
r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
 

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
.
 

T
h
e
 
s
e
c
u
r
i
t
y
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
r
 
d
i
d
 
r
e
a
c
h
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
c
l
u
s
i
o
n
,
 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r
,
 

t
h
a
t
 
N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
w
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
d
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
S
o
v
i
e
t
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
t
o
 

g
i
v
e
 
f
a
l
s
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
U
.
S
.
 
o
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
s
 
a
b
o
u
t
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
.
 
H
e
 

l
i
s
t
e
d
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 
f
o
r
 
h
i
s
 
c
o
n
c
l
u
s
i
o
n
 
i
n
 
h
i
s
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
:
 

N
o
s
e
n
k
o
'
s
 
f
i
r
s
t
 
c
o
n
t
a
c
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
C
I
A
 
w
a
s
 
i
n
 
J
u
n
e
 

1
9
6
2
,
 
1
7
 
m
o
n
t
h
s
 
p
r
i
o
r
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
a
s
s
a
s
s
i
n
a
t
i
o
n
.
 

I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
w
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
s
u
f
f
i
c
i
e
n
t
 

i
n
 
"
n
a
t
u
r
e
,
 
s
c
o
p
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
t
e
n
t
"
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
v
i
n
c
e
 
U
.
S
.
 

a
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
i
e
s
 
o
f
 
n
o
 
s
o
v
i
e
t
 
i
n
v
o
l
v
e
m
e
n
t
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
a
s
s
a
s
s
i
n
a
t
i
o
n
.
 

E
v
e
n
 
i
f
 
t
h
e
 
K
G
B
 
w
e
r
e
 
i
n
v
o
l
v
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
a
s
s
a
s
s
i
n
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
t
h
e
 

S
o
v
i
e
t
s
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
a
s
s
u
m
e
 
t
h
a
t
 
U
.
S
.
 
a
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
i
e
s
 
w
o
u
l
d
,
 
i
n
 

t
u
r
n
,
 
b
e
l
i
e
v
e
 
o
n
l
y
 
a
 
f
e
w
 
s
e
n
i
o
r
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
r
s
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
K
G
B
 
w
o
u
l
d
 

t
u
r
n
,
 

 
a
w
a
r
e
 
o
f
 
i
t
,
 
a
n
d
 
N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
o
n
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
m
.
 

T
h
e
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
i
g
a
t
i
o
n
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
e
d
 
s
o
m
e
 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 

p
o
i
n
t
s
 
r
e
g
a
r
d
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
C
I
A
'
s
 
a
t
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
 
a
s
p
e
c
t
 
o
f
 

t
h
e
 
N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
c
a
s
e
.
 

T
h
e
 
C
I
A
 
e
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
w
h
o
 
i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
e
d
 
N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
o
n
 
J
u
t
.
/
 
3
 

a
n
d
 
2
7
,
 
1
9
6
4
,
 
t
o
l
d
 
t
h
e
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 
i
n
 
a
 
d
e
p
o
s
i
t
i
o
n
 
h
e
 
w
a
s
 
n
o
t
 

a
n
 
e
x
p
e
r
t
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
K
G
B
,
 n
o
r
 
h
a
d
 
h
e
 
a
n
y
 
p
r
e
v
i
o
u
s
 
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
w
i
t
h
 

K
G
B
 
d
e
f
e
c
t
o
r
s
.
 
H
e
 
w
a
s
 
a
s
k
e
d
 
a
b
c
u
t
 
h
i
s
 
k
n
o
w
l
e
d
g
e
 
c
i
 
e
s
w
a
l
d
,
 

s
i
n
c
e
 
i
t
 
w
a
s
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
s
e
 
i
n
t
e
r
v
i
e
w
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
s
t
 
d
e
t
a
i
l
e
d
 

q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
b
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
a
l
l
e
g
e
d
 
a
s
s
a
s
s
i
n
 
w
e
r
e
 
a
s
k
e
d
.
 
H
e
 
r
e
p
l
i
e
d
:
 

"
I
 
c
a
n
n
o
t
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
a
l
l
y
 
r
e
c
a
l
l
 
h
a
v
i
n
g
 
r
e
a
d
 
a
n
y
 
f
i
l
e
s
 

p
e
r
t
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
L
e
e
 
H
a
r
v
e
y
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
.
 
C
e
r
t
a
i
n
l
y
 
I
 
h
a
d
 
r
e
a
d
 

a
n
d
 
h
e
a
r
d
 
a
 
l
o
t
 
a
b
o
u
t
 
h
i
m
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
n
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r
s
,
 
t
e
l
e
v
a
z
i
c
n
,
 

a
n
d
 
r
a
d
i
o
.
 
I
 
m
a
y
 
h
a
v
e
 
h
a
d
 
t
h
e
 
o
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
 
t
c
 
'
s
a
d
 
s
o
m
e
 

p
r
e
v
i
o
u
s
 
d
e
b
r
i
e
f
i
n
g
s
 
o
f
 
N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
c
o
n
c
e
r
n
i
n
g
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
,
 

b
u
t
 
I
 
a
m
 
n
o
t
 
s
u
r
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
a
t
.
"
 

W
h
e
n
 
a
s
k
e
d
 
i
f
 
h
e
 
e
v
e
r
 
s
p
o
k
e
 
t
o
 
N
o
s
e
n
k
o
 
a
b
o
u
t
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
,
 

t
h
e
 
s
e
c
u
r
i
t
y
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
r
 
w
h
o
 
w
r
o
t
e
 
t
h
e
 
1
9
6
8
 
r
e
p
o
r
t .  
s
a
i
d
:
 

"
N
o
.
 
W
e
l
l
,
 
a
l
l
 
I
 
h
a
v
e
,
 
y
o
u
 
h
a
v
e
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
(
M
o
a
i
n
k
o
'
s
 

t
h
r
e
e
-
p
a
g
e
 
s
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
)
.
 
I
 
d
i
d
 
a
 
w
r
i
t
e
u
p
 
o
n
 
i
t
 	
:
 

d
i
d
n
'
t
 
s
e
e
 
t
h
a
t
 
i
t
 
s
e
r
i
o
u
s
l
y
 
c
o
n
f
l
i
c
t
e
d
 
w
i
t
h
 
w
h
a
t
 

w
e
 
h
a
d
.
*
 

A
n
d
 
d
i
d
 
y
o
u
 
e
v
e
r
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
 
h
i
m
 
a
b
o
u
t
 
w
h
a
t
 
h
e
 
w
r
o
t
e
?
 

A
.
 
N
o
,
 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 
/
h
a
d
 
n
o
 
r
e
a
s
o
n
 
t
o
 
d
i
s
b
e
l
i
e
v
e
 
h
i
m
.
 

Q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
e
d
 
f
u
r
t
h
e
r
 
a
s
 
t
o
 
w
h
y
 
h
e
 
d
i
d
 
n
o
t
 
c
o
m
p
a
r
e
 
a
l
l
 
c
f
 

N
o
s
e
n
k
o
'
s
 
s
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
o
n
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
,
 h
e
 
r
e
p
l
i
e
d
:
 
"
I
 
d
i
d
 
n
o
t
 
h
a
v
e
 

a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
i
g
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
T
h
a
t
 
w
a
s
 

a
n
 
P
S
I
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
i
g
a
t
i
o
n
.
"
 

Q
.
 
V
e
l
l a
  w
a
s
 
i
t
 
a
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
t
o
 
y
o
u
 
i
f
 
y
o
u
 
h
a
d
 
a
s
k
e
d
 
t
h
e
 
F
E
E
 

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
i
r
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
s
 
o
f
 
w
h
a
t
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
 
h
a
d
-
s
a
i
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
m
?
 

A
.
 
I
t
 
m
i
g
h
t
,
 
t
i
n
d
e
r
 
c
e
r
t
a
i
n
 
c
i
r
c
u
m
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
,
 
b
u
t
 
i
n
 
t
h
i
s
 
c
a
s
e
 

h
e
r
e
,
 
a
s
 
f
a
r
 
a
s
 
o
u
r
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
w
a
s
 
c
o
n
c
e
r
n
e
d
,
 
t
h
e
 
O
s
w
a
l
d
 

m
a
t
t
e
r
 
w
a
s
 
a
n
 
?
N
I
 
m
a
t
t
e
r
.
 
.
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. 	
Q

uesison: N
ow

 w
hen it w

as determ
ined that O

sw
ald w

as going 0 
be allow

ed to stay in the S
oviet U

nion and live in M
insk, did an)' 

R
U

B
 officer speak to him

 at that tim
e? 

A
nsw

er: N
o. A

s farces m
y know

ledge, nobody w
as speaking w

ith 
him

. 
Q

uest;oe: W
hy didn't the K

G
13 speak to him

 then? 
A

nsw
er: I.:G

il once said w
e don t have entrance. T

he sam
e w

as 
rep

o
rted

 to
 th

e G
o

v
ern

m
en

t.. M
u

st b
e b

y
 th

e ch
airm

an
 th

at th
e 

K
(313 doesn't. have interest. T

he K
G

B
 didn't w

ant to be involved 
A

ccording to N
osenko, the K

G
B

 w
ould have been very interested 

in
 th

e fact th
at O

sw
ald

 w
o
rk

ed
 at th

e air b
ase in

 Jap
an

 fro
m

 
w

hich the super secret U
-2 spy planes took off and landed. 

Q
uessons A

nd in 1959, w
ould the S

oviet U
nion have been inter. 

ested
 in

 so
m

eo
n

e w
h

o
 serv

ed
 as th

e rad
ar o

p
erato

r o
n

 an
 air b

ase 
w

h
ere U

-2's took off and landed? 
A

nsw
er: Y

es, sir. It w
ould be very interesting. 

B
ut N

osenko m
aintains that the K

G
B

 never spoke w
ith O

sw
ald, 

so
 it d

id
n
't k

n
o
w

 th
at h

e h
ad

 an
y
 co

n
n
ectio

n
 w

ith
 th

e U
-2

 flig
h
ts. 

T
he head of the C

IA
 S

oviet R
ussia section from

 1963 to 1968 w
as 

ask
ed

 b
y
 th

e co
m

m
ittee if h

e k
n
ew

 o
f co

m
p
arab

le situ
atio

n
s in

 
w

hich som
eone w

as not questioned, w
as just left alone, as N

osenica 
says O

;.v std w
as. H

e replied
-th

at h
e d

id
 n

o
t k

n
o
w

 o
f an

y
 fo

rm
er 

S
oviet intelligence officer or other know

ledgeable source to w
hom

 
th

ey
 h

ad
 sp

o
k
en

 . w
h
o
 felt th

at th
is w

o
u
ld

 h
av

e b
een

 p
o
ssib

le. 
"If som

eone did" he said "I never heard of it." 
In

 sh
o

rt, N
o

sen
k

o
's O

sw
ald

's sto
ry

 is as fo
llo

w
s: T

h
e K

G
B

, al-
though very interested in the U

-2, never learned anything about it 
from

 O
sw

ald because it didn't know
 he had any know

ledge of the 
aircraft. W

hy? B
ecause O

sw
ald w

as never questioned by the K
G

B
 

b
ecau

se th
e d

ecisio
n

 w
as m

ad
e th

at O
sw

ald
 w

as o
f n

o
 in

terest to
 

S
oviet -  intelligence. 
A

fter questioning N
osenko on a num

ber of other statem
ents and 

their possible contradictions w
ith prior statem

ents w
hich he m

ade 
to

 th
e F

B
I an

d
 th

e C
IA

 in
 1

9
6

4
 an

d
 receiv

in
g

 sim
ilar resp

o
n

se to
 

th
e o

n
e I h

av
e ju

st o
u
tlin

ed
, th

e co
m

m
ittee in

 its M
ay

 h
earin

g
 

retu
rn

ed
 to

 earlier to
p
ics. N

o
sen

k
o
 o

n
 n

u
m

ero
u
s o

ccasio
n
s h

ad
 

co
m

p
lain

ed
 th

at th
e tran

scrip
ts h

e w
as being show

n w
ere inaccu-

rate, th
at h

e h
ad

 b
een

 d
ru

g
g
ed

 b
y
 th

e C
IA

. d
u
rin

g
 in

terro
g
atio

n
, 

an
d
 th

at h
e w

as n
o
t fairly

 q
u
estio

n
ed

, at cetera, et cetera, et 
cetera. 'T

herefore the com
m

ittee decided to play for M
r. N

osenko 
the actual tapes of the interrogation in w

hich N
osenko m

ade these 
statem

ents and to allow
 him

 to com
m

ent on them
. 

A
t th

e tim
e a tap

e reco
rd

er w
as b

ro
u

g
h

t o
u

t an
d

 th
e fo

llo
w

in
g

 
w

as stated
 b

y
 th

e q
u

estio
n

er: I w
o

u
ld

 lik
e to

 ask
 th

at th
is tap

e, 
w

hich is m
arked "3 July 1964, R

eel N
o. 66", be deem

ed m
arked for 

identificetion. 
A

 recess w
as req

u
ested

 to
 p

u
t. th

e tap
e in

 th
e m

ach
in

e. A
t th

e 
co

n
clu

sio
n
 o

f' th
e recess, N

o
sen

k
o
 retu

rn
ed

 to
 th

e ro
o
m

 an
d
 th

en
 

refu
sed

• to
 an

sw
er an

y
 q

u
estio

n
s d

ealin
g

 w
ith

 in
terv

iew
s d

o
n

e b
y

 
th

e C
IA

 p
rio

r to
 1

9
6
7
. H

e stated
 th

at all statem
en

ts p
rio

r to
 th

at 
tim

e hy
.  th

e C
IA

 w
ere th

e resu
lt o

f h
o
stile in

terro
g
atio

n
s, an

d
 th

at 
q 

he w
as questioned illegally in violation of his constitutional rights. 

T
he com

m
it tIN

I• (lillg
id

e red
 how

 to respond to M
r. N

osenko's ob-
jection, and tiller deliberation, it decided that all questions dealing  

w
ith prior statem

ents to the F
B

I and the C
IA

 w
ould be suspended 

by the com
m

ittee. 
M

r. C
h
airm

an
, th

at co
n
clu

d
es m

y
 su

m
m

ary
 o

f th
e rep

o
rt. It is 

ap
p

ro
p

riate to
 n

o
te th

at a d
raft o

f th
e staff rep

o
rt, a su

m
m

ary
 o

f 
w

hich w
as just read, w

as subm
itted to the C

IA
 for declassification. 

W
ithin 2 days, the C

IA
 declassified the entire draft, requiring that 

only a few
 m

inor changes and the deletion of the nam
es of agency 

personnel and sources. 
T

he com
m

ittee provided both the F
B

I and the C
IA

 w
ith copies of 

the report and asked the agencies if they w
ished to respond to the 

report at the public hearing to be held today. 
T

h
e F

B
I in

fo
rm

ed
 th

e co
m

m
ittee th

at n
o

 resp
o

n
se w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
su

b
m

itted
. T

h
e C

IA
 h

as m
ad

e av
ailab

le to
 th

e co
m

m
ittee Jo

h
n
 

C
lem

en
t H

art as its o
fficial rep

resen
tativ

e to
 state th

e ag
en

cy
's 

p
o
sitio

n
 o

n
 th

e co
m

m
ittee's N

o
sen

k
o
 rep

o
rt. M

r. H
art is a career 

agent w
ith the C

IA
, having served approxim

ately 24 years. H
e has 

held the position of chief of station in K
orea, T

hailand, M
orocco, 

V
ietn

am
, as w

ell as sev
eral sen

io
r p

o
sts at C

IA
 h

ead
q

u
arters in

 
V

irginia. 
M

r. H
art h

as co
n
sid

erab
le ex

p
erien

ce w
ith

 S
o
v
iet in

tellig
en

ce 
and counterintelligence activities w

hile serving in various capaci-
ties in the U

nited S
tates and abroad. H

e has w
ritten tw

o extensive 
studies on S

oviet defectors, one of w
hich, dated 1976, dealt w

ith the 
handling of Y

uri N
osenko by the C

IA
. 

M
r. C

h
airm

an
, it w

o
u
ld

 b
e ap

p
ro

p
riate at th

is tim
e to

 call M
r. 

H
art. 
M

r. P
R

IIY
E

R
. A

t this tim
e, before w

e hear this w
itness, the C

hair 
w

o
u
ld

 lik
e to

 tak
e a few

 m
in

u
tes recess u

n
til th

e o
th

er m
em

b
ers 

h
av

e h
ad

 an
 o

p
p
o
rtu

n
ity

 to
 retu

rn
 fro

m
 th

e v
o
te. I th

in
k
 it is 

im
p
o
rtan

t th
at th

ey
 h

av
e th

e o
p
p
o
rtu

n
ity

 to
 h

ear th
is w

itn
ess. S

o
 

at th
is tim

e, th
e C

h
air w

ill tak
e a recess n

o
t to

 last m
o
re th

an
 5

 
m

inutes. 
T

he com
m

itte 3
 stands in recess for 5 m

inutes. 
[R

ecess.] 
C

hairm
an S

T
O

K
E

S
. T

he com
m

ittee w
ill com

e to order. 
T

he com
m

ittee calls M
r. John H

art. 
M

r. H
art, w

o
u
ld

 y
o
u
 p

lease stan
d
, raise y

o
u
r rig

h
t h

an
d
 an

d
 b

e 
sw

orn. D
o you solem

nly sw
ear the testim

ony you w
ill give before 

th
is co

m
m

ittee w
ill b

e th
e tru

th
, th

e w
h

o
le tru

th
 an

d
 n

o
th

in
g

 b
u

t 
the truth, so help you G

od? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I do, sir. 
C

hairm
an S

T
O

R
E

S
. T

hank you. Y
ou m

ay be seated. 
T

he C
hair recognizes counsel K

en K
lein. 

M
r. K

L
E

IN
. M

r. C
hairm

an, at this tim
e I believe M

r. H
art w

ould 
like to m

ake a statem
ent to the com

m
ittee. 

C
hairm

an S
T

O
K

E
S

. Y
ou are recognized, sir. 

T
E

ST
IM

O
N

Y
 O

F JO
H

N
 H

A
R

T
 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. T

hank you, M
r. C

hairm
an, gentlem

en. B
efore I begin 

m
y
 statem

en
t. I w

o
u
ld

 lik
e to

 m
ak

e a p
refato

ry
 rem

ark
 o

n
 a 

tech
n

ical a.sp
eet o

f w
h

at w
as said

 ab
o

u
t m

e b
y

 th
e ch

ief co
u

n
sel, 

M
r. B

lakey. I w
as not and never have been w

hat is called a career 
ag

en
t w

ith
 th

e C
IA

. I b
rin

g
 th

at u
p

 o
n

ly
 b

ecau
se O

a term
 h

ap
-

p
en

s to
 h

av
e a tech

n
ical m

ean
in

g
 in

 th
e A

g
en

cy
. 1

 w
as w

h
at y

o
u
 •
 



w
ould call &

n em
p
lo

y
ee o

r an
 o

fficer o
f th

e A
gency. A

nd I w
ould 

like to :,.ava that m
ade part of the record. 

C
hairm

an &
roees. T

he record m
ay so show

. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. M
r. C

h
airm

an
, it h

as n
ev

er been m
y custom

 to speak 
from

 a prepared text. I have tried, and I never succeeded. T
here-

fo
re, w

h
at I h

av
e b

efo
re m

e are a series o
f n

o
tes w

h
ich

 w
ere 

finished about 8 o'clock last night, based on guidance w
hich T

 got at 
that tim

e from
 A

dm
iral S

tansfield T
urner, the D

irector of C
entral 

Intelligence. , 
It is 

m
y
 p

u
rp

o
se to

 tell y
o
u
 as m

u
ch

 as p
o
ssib

le ab
o
u
t th

e 
b
ack

g
ro

u
n
d
 o

f th
e N

o
sen

k
o
 case w

ith
 th

e id
ea n

o
t o

f ad
d
ressin

g
 

w
h
at h

av
e b

een
 called

 h
is b

o
n
a fid

es, b
u
t w

h
at h

as been described 
as his credibility. 

N
ow

, I m
ust say that I have difficulty in distinguishing betw

een 
cred

ib
ility

 an
d
 b

o
n
a fid

es, b
u
t in

 an
y
 case, th

e testim
o
n
y
 an

d
 th

e 
ev

id
en

ce w
h
ich

 h
as b

een
 p

resen
ted

 reg
ard

in
g
 N

o
sen

k
o
 sim

p
ly

 
can

 n
o
t b

e ev
alu

ated
 p

ro
p
erly

 u
n
less I g

iv
e y

o
u
 th

e b
ack

g
ro

u
n
d
 

w
hich I am

 about to present. 
M

r. D
on. M

r. C
hairm

an, I w
o
u
ld

 lik
e to

 m
ak

e a req
u
est at th

is 
p
o
in

t if I could. A
s. I u

n
d
ersto

o
d
 it, last w

eek
, th

e ag
reem

en
t an

d
 

understanding w
as that w

e w
ould prepare a report of our investiga-

tio
n
, su

b
m

it it to
 th

e A
g
en

cy
, to

 w
h
ich

 th
e A

g
en

cy
 w

o
u
ld

 th
en

 
respond in a. like report. W

e w
ere notified earlier this w

eek that a 
d
etailed

 o
u
tlin

e o
f th

e A
g
en

cy
's resp

o
n
se w

o
u
ld

 b
e fo

rth
co

m
in

g
. 

A
m

 I to
 assu

m
e th

at th
is d

etailed
 o

u
tlin

e co
n
sistin

g
 o

f a sin
g
le 

p
ag

e, listin
g
 fo

u
r su

b
titles, is th

e su
m

m
ary

 o
f M

r. H
art's p

resen
ta- 

tion? T
hat is, as far as I can determ

ine, the full extent to w
hich w

e 
h
av

e an
y
 V

Jsp
o
n
se relatin

g
 to

 M
r. H

art's testim
o
n
y
 at th

is ju
n
c-

tu
re. 
W

h
at I w

o
u
ld

 lik
e to

 req
u
est at th

is p
o
in

t is th
at th

is co
m

m
ittee 

take a 5- or 10-m
inute recess, and w

e have the benefit of exam
ining 

y
o
u
r n

o
tes fro

m
 w

h
ich

 y
o
u
 are ab

o
u
t to

 g
iv

e y
o
u
r testim

o
n
y
, so

 
that w

e could prepare ourselves for proper questioning of you, M
r. 

H
art. 
M

r. C
hairm

an, I w
ould m

ake that request. 
C

hairm
an S

eem
s. D

oes the w
itness care to respond? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. M

r. C
hairm

an, I w
ill do anything w

hich w
ill be of 

h
elp

 to
 th

e. co
m

m
ittee. I w

an
t to

 state th
at I am

 n
o
t p

erso
n
ally

 
- certain w

hat w
as prom

ised the com
m

ittee. I w
as brought back on 

duty to be the spokesm
an for the agency. I spent m

y tim
e prepar-

ing testim
o
n
y
 w

h
ich

 I arra prepared to offer here. If it w
ill be of 

assistance tor the com
m

ittee to see this in advance, I am
 perfectly 

happy to do so. if there is a w
ay of doing that. 

C
hairm

an 
gTO

IC
ES. D

oes the gentlem
an from

 C
onnecticut, M

r. 
D

odd, w
ant to be heard further? 

M
r. D

oors. Y
es, jnst, to this extent, M

r. C
hairm

an. It is not m
y 

intention to
 d

elay
 th

ese p
ro

ceed
in

g
s an

y
 m

o
re th

an
 th

ey
 h

av
e to

 
be. I am

 n
o
t ask

in
g
 fo

r a lo
t o

f tim
e. If w

e could have just 5 or 10 
m

inutes in w
hich w

e m
ight be able to m

ake som
e X

erox copies of 
th

o
se n

o
tes, so

 th
at w

e co
u
ld

 h
av

e th
e b

en
efit o

f fo
llo

w
in

g
 y

o
u
 

alo
n
g
 in

 y
o
u
r testim

o
n
y
 o

n
 th

e b
asis o

f th
at o

u
tlin

e, it w
o
u
ld

 b
e 

h
elp

fu
l I th

in
k
 in

 term
s o

f th
e co

m
m

ittee assessin
g
 th

e m
aterial 

and also preparing itself for the proper questions to be addressed to 
you at th

e co
n
clu

sio
n
 of your statem

ent. S
o I do it o

n
ly

 fo
r th

at 

purpose, M
r. C

hairm
an. It is not in any w

ay designed to thw
art the 

t efforts of M
r. H

art, or the A
gency to m

ake its presentation. 
C

hairm
an S

w
im

s. W
ould the gentlem

an be agreeable to provid- 
ing M

r. H
art the opportunity to proceed w

ith his testim
ony, and 

then in th
e ev

en
t that you deem

 it necessary to have additional 
tim

e to review
 hie notes, or to prepare an exam

ination of him
 after 

h
is testim

o
n
y
, th

at th
e C

h
air w

o
u
ld

 g
ran

t y
o
u
 th

at tim
e at th

at 
tim

e. 
M

r. D
o
n

a
. T

hat w
ould be fine, M

r. C
hairm

an. I w
ill agree to 

that. 
C

hairm
an &

K
m

:Is. I thank the gentlem
an. 

Y
ou m

ay proceed, sir. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. M
r. C

hairm
an, I also w

ant to em
phasize that in order 

to be of as m
uch help on possible, I am

 p
erfectly

 w
illin

g
 to

 tak
e 

questions as w
e go along. T

his is not a canned presentation. It m
ay 

be easier for the m
em

bers of the com
m

ittee to ask questions as w
e 

go along, in w
hich case I w

ill do m
y best to answ

er them
 as w

e go 
along. 

C
hairm

an S
ro

cE
s. I th

in
k
 th

e co
m

m
ittee w

o
u
ld

 p
refer to

 h
av

e 
y
o
u
 m

ak
e y

o
u
r p

resen
tatio

n
. T

h
en

 after th
at th

e co
m

m
ittee w

ill 
then be recognized—

m
em

bers w
ill be recognized individually for 

such questioning as they so desire. 
M

r. F
IT

H
IA

N
. M

r. C
hairm

an, m
ay I ask the w

itness to m
ove the 

m
icrophone a little closer in som

e w
ay or another. W

e are having 
som

e difficulty in hearing from
 this angle. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. Y

es, sir. Is this all right? 
M

r. C
hairm

an, gentlem
en, the effort in this presentation w

ill be 
to point out som

e of the unusual factors in the N
osenko case w

hich 
resulted in a series of cum

ulative m
isunderstandings. A

nd I am
 

hoping that once these m
isunderstandings are explained—

and they 
w

ere m
isunderstandings w

ithin the A
gency for the m

ost part—
I 

am
 hoping that w

hen these are explained, that m
any of the prob- 

lem
s w

hich are qeite understandable, w
hich the staff has had w

ith 
the questions and answ

ers from
 M

r. N
osenko, and also allegations 

concerning him
, w

ill be cleared up and go aw
ay. 

I w
ill en

d
eav

o
r to

 sh
o
w

 th
at th

e h
an

d
lin

g
 o

f N
o
sen

k
o
 b

y
 th

e 
C

entral Intelligence A
gency w

as counterproductive from
 the tim

e 
of the first contact w

ith him
 in G

eneva in 1962, and that it contin-
ued in a m

anner w
hich w

as counterproductive until the jurisdic-
tion over the car=

 w
as transferred to the C

IA
 O

ffice of S
ecurity in 

late 1967, specifically in A
ugust of that year. 

T
he m

anner in w
hich the defector w

as handled, w
hich I- am

 
going to outline, resulted in generating a large am

ount of m
isinfor-

m
ation and in creating difficulties, not only for an investigating 

body, such as yourself, b
u
t fo

r p
eo

p
le su

ch
 as th

e D
irecto

r o
f th

e 
C

en
tral In

tellig
en

ce, M
r. H

elm
s, w

h
o
 w

as n
o
t w

ell in
fo

rm
ed

 in
 

m
an

y
 cases as to

 w
h
at w

as actu
ally

 h
ap

p
en

in
g
. I d

o
 n

o
t m

ean
 to

 
im

ply that he w
as told untruths. H

e w
as sim

ply not given the total 
picture of w

hat w
as going on. 

S
ince A

dm
ire; T

urner has becom
e D

irector of C
entral Intelli- 

gence, he has been quite concerned about this case, and he specifi- 
cally requested that I com

e back periodically to the A
gency, from

 
w

hich I retired in 1972, and give presentations to senior officials of 
the A

gency on the nature of the case. T
h
e co

m
p
lex

ity
 o

f th
e case is 



su
ch

 th
at to

 g
iv

e a m
in

im
ally

 ad
eq

u
ate p

resen
tatio

n
 to

 th
e first 

group w
hich I lectured took m

e 41/2 hours of continuous lecturing. 
H

o
w

ev
er, I th

in
k

 th
at sin

ce th
e in

terests o
f th

is co
m

m
ittee are 

m
o
re p

in
p
o
in

ted
 th

an
 th

at g
ro

u
p
 I h

av
e b

een
 lectu

rin
g
, I can

 
certainly do it in a shorter tim

e. 
N

o
w

, th
e stu

d
y

 w
h

ich
 I m

ad
e w

as m
ad

e fro
m

 m
id

-Ju
n

e 1
9

7
6

 
until late D

ecem
ber 1976. It required the full-tim

e efforts of m
yself 

and four assistants. 
W

e collected from
 various parts of the A

gency 10 4-draw
er safes 

full of docum
ents, and w

e had also access to docum
ents w

hich w
ere 

in repositories in other parts of the A
gency, and w

hich w
e sim

ply 
didn't have room

 to collect in our office. 
In

 'm
ak

in
g
 th

is p
resen

tatio
n
, I w

ill b
e so

m
ew

h
at h

am
p
ered

, b
u
t 

riot to the point-w
here 1 can't do the job properly, by the fact that 

this session is, of course, open to the public. M
ost of the docum

en-
tation w

hich w
e had, in fact I w

ould say, alm
ost w

ithout exception 
w

as heavily classified, and w
e pulled together pieces of docum

enta-
tion w

hich no single person had ever seen before. S
o w

e put togetli-
. er th

e first fu
ll- p

ictu
re w

h
ich

 h
as ev

er b
een

 h
ad

 o
f th

is activ
ity

. 
T

h
e first sp

ecific q
u
estio

n
 w

h
ich

 I w
an

t to
 ad

d
ress m

y
self to

 is 
th

is case as a h
u
m

an
 p

h
en

o
m

en
o
n
, b

ecau
se th

e h
u
m

an
 facto

rs 
involvsei have a direct bearing on som

e of the contradictions w
hich 

haV
e appeared in the case. 

A
nd unfortunately the hum

an factors w
ere the last to be consid-

ered by the people w
ho conducted this case betw

een 1962 and 1967. 
S

o
m

e o
f th

em
 w

ere rid
icu

lo
u
sly

 sim
p
le th

in
g
s w

h
ich

 y
o
u
 m

ig
h
t • 

have thought w
ould corns to their attention. 

I arr. i:batt to discuss a psychological profile w
hich w

as m
ade of 

M
r. N

osenko on June 24, 1964. T
his w

ould have been available to 
any of the persons w

orking on the case, but they—
and it probably 

w
as seen by them

, but they paid no attention to it. 
L

et- m
e say by w

ay of qualification for giving you this evidence 
th

at 4
C

.,h
o
u

g
h

 I am
 n

o
t a p

sy
ch

o
lo

g
ist, 1

 h
av

e h
ad

 co
n
sid

erab
le 

train
in

g
 in

 p
sy

ch
o

lo
g

y
 an

d
 sp

ecifically
 in

 g
iv

in
g

 o
f in

tellig
en

ce 
tests. A

n
d
 I ate ab

o
u
t to

 talk
 to

 y
o
u
 ab

o
u
t w

h
at is k

n
o
w

n
 as th

e 
W

ex
ler ad

u
lt in

tellig
en

ce scale, w
h
ich

 w
as ad

m
in

istered
 to

 M
r. 

N
osenko. T

he W
exler adult intelligence scale m

easures 10 elem
ents 

o
f th

e--o
f a p

erso
n
's in

tellig
en

ce. O
f th

e 1
0
 elem

en
ts sh

o
w

n
 h

ere 
o
n
 th

e m
easu

re w
h
ich

 I h
av

e h
ere, an

d
 w

h
ich

 I w
ill b

e h
ap

p
y
 to

 
m

ake available to the 'com
m

ittee staff, if you w
ish, it is show

n that 
M

r. N
osenko's m

em
ory w

as the w
eakest aspect of his overall intel-

ligence. H
is m

em
ory in term

s of the w
eighted scale cam

e out as a 
7
. N

o
w

, th
e m

ean
 w

o
u
ld

 h
av

e b
een

 a 1
0
. T

h
u
s h

e w
as at th

e tim
e 

tested
, h

e w
as reg

isterin
g
 a m

em
o
ry

 w
ell b

elo
w

 th
e n

o
rm

al lev
el. 

It is im
p
o
ssib

le to
 say

 w
h
at h

e w
o
u
ld

 h
av

e sco
red

 u
n
d
er co

n
d
i-

tio
n
s v

.-h
ich

 w
ere m

o
re n

o
rm

al, b
ecau

se it m
u
st b

e tak
en

 in
to

 
co

n
sid

eratio
n
 th

at at th
e tim

e h
e w

as—
h
e w

as tested
, h

e b
ad

 b
een

 
subjected to not only the stresses and strains of—

involved in defect-
ing, but also in sonic rather rough handling w

hich he had'received 
since his defection. H

ow
ever—

you w
ill see that if this m

an—
m

an's 
m

em
o
ry

 w
as b

elo
w

 th
e n

o
rm

al to
 b

e ex
p
ected

 fo
r a p

erso
n
 o

f h
is 

intelligence, that any of the testim
ony w

hich he gave in the course 
of variotie interrogat ions could be expected to be flaw

ed sim
ply by 

the hum
an G

arton o
f m

em
o
ry

 alo
n
e. 

S
econd, I w

ant to point out that defection is in itself a m
ajor life 

traum
a. It has a very serious effect, w

hich I cannot testify to from
 

th
e m

ed
ical stan

d
p

o
in

t, b
u

t it is—
it h

as b
o

th
 p

sy
ch

o
lo

g
ical an

d
 

physical effects on people, and anybody w
ho has, as I have, had to 

do, had considerable contact over the years w
ith defectors, know

s 
that a defector is esually a rather disturbed person, because he has 
m

ade a break w
ith his hom

eland, usually w
ith fam

ily, w
ith friends, 

w
ith his w

hole w
ay of life, and above all he is very uncertain as to 

w
hat his future is going to be. 
I have had defectors w

hom
 I personally took custody of tu

rn
 to

 
m

e and the first question th
ey

 ask
ed

 w
as, "W

hen are you going to 
kill m

e?" In other w
ords, defection is an upsetting experience, and 

you cannot oxpect of u m
an im

m
ed

iately
 after he has defected that 

he w
ill alw

ays behave in a totally reasonable w
ay. 

A
n
o
th

er circu
m

stan
ce w

h
ich

 I w
an

t to
 b

rin
g
 u

p
 is th

e fact th
at 

th
e in

itial in
terro

g
atio

n
s o

f M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
, w

h
ich

 to
o
k
 p

lace in
 

G
en

ev
a in

 1
9
6
2
, w

ere h
an

d
led

 u
n
d
er co

n
d
itio

n
s w

h
ich

, w
h
ile u

n
-

d
erstan

d
ab

le, d
id

 n
o

t m
ak

e fo
r g

o
o

d
 in

terro
g

atio
n

s. T
h

ey
 d

id
 n

o
t 

m
ake for good questioning. 
M

r. N
osenko, as of the tim

e he w
as being questioned in 1962, w

as 
still considered by the K

G
B

 to be a loyal m
em

ber of that organiza- 
tion. H

e ha; considerable freedom
 because he actually did not have 

any duties i^ connection w
ith the disarm

am
ent discussions. H

e w
as 

sim
p
ly

 th
e secu

rity
 g

u
ard

ian
 o

f th
e d

eleg
ates. H

e w
as th

e K
G

B
's 

w
atch

d
o
g
. A

n
d
 as su

ch
, h

e w
as ab

le to
 m

o
v
e freely

 an
d
 in

 a 
m

an
n
er o

f h
is o

w
n
 ch

o
ice. H

e av
ailed

 h
im

self o
f th

is freed
o
m

 to
 

m
ake contact w

ith an A
m

erican diplom
at, w

ho in turn turned him
 

over to representatives of the C
IA

. 
In

 m
ak

in
g
 th

ese co
n
tacts, w

h
ich

 w
ere recu

rren
t, h

e each
 tim

e 
w

as nervous that the local K
G

B
 elem

ent m
ight for som

e reason be 
su

sp
icio

u
s o

f h
im

, an
d

 th
erefo

re h
e to

o
k

 ab
o

u
t an

 h
o

u
r an

d
 a h

alf 
b
efo

re. each
 m

eetin
g
 in

 o
rd

er to
 b

e su
re th

at h
e w

as n
o
t b

ein
g
 

tailed. In his particular case, this countersurveillance m
easure con- 

sisted
 o

f v
isitin

g
 a n

u
m

b
er o

f b
ars, in

 each
 o

f w
h

ich
 he h

ad
 a 

d
rin

k
. H

e h
ad

 o
n
e sco

tch
 an

d
 so

d
a in

 each
 o

f fo
u
r o

r fiv
e b

ars. S
o
 

b
y
 th

e tim
e h

e g
o
t to

 th
e p

o
in

t w
h
ere h

e w
as g

o
in

g
 to

 b
e q

u
es-

tioned, he had had four or five drinks. 
W

h
en

 h
e arriv

ed
 o

n
 th

e sp
o
t w

h
ere h

e w
as g

o
in

g
 to

 b
e q

u
es-

tio
n
ed

—
th

is w
as a clan

d
estin

e ap
artm

en
t, in

 th
e A

gency's term
s, 

A
g
en

cy
's jarg

o
n
 it is called

 a safe h
o
u
se, h

e w
as th

en
 o

ffered
 

fu
rth

er liq
u

o
r. A

n
d

 h
e co

n
tin

u
ed

 to
 d

rin
k

 th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t th

e in
terro

-
gation. 

In
 talk

in
g
 to

 N
o
sen

k
o
, an

d
 req

u
estio

n
in

g
 h

im
 a few

 d
ay

s ag
o
, I 

asked him
 to describe his condition during these m

eetings, and he 
said

, "I m
u
st tell y

o
u
 h

o
n
estly

 th
at at all th

ese m
eetin

g
s I w

as 
snookered." 

A
nd I said, "Y

ou m
ean that you w

ere drunk?" 
"Y

es, Jo
h
n
," h

e said
, "I w

as d
ru

n
k
." T

h
erefo

re h
e w

as b
ein

g
 

in
terro

g
ated

 ab
o

u
t v

ery
 im

p
o

rtan
t th

in
g

s w
h

ile h
e w

as h
eav

ily
 

under the influence of liquor. A
nd he said to m

e that in som
e cases 

h
e ex

ag
g
erated

 th
e im

p
o
rtan

ce of h
is activ

ities, in
 so

m
e cases h

e 
really

 
d
id

n
't k

n
o
w

 w
h
at h

e 
W

1114 
d
o
in

g
, h

e 
w

as sim
p
ly

 talk
in

g
. 



N
ow

, I w
ant to then tell you how

 the problem
s involved w

ith this 
testim

o
n

y
, if y

o
u

 can
 call it su

ch
, g

iv
en

 b
y

 M
r. N

o
sen

k
o

, w
as 

further w
orsened. 

' T
h

ere w
ere tw

o
 p

eo
p

le sen
t fro

m
 W

ash
in

g
to

n
 sp

ecifically
 to

 talk
 

• to M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
 after h

e m
ad

e th
e ap

p
ro

ach
. O

n
e o

f th
em

 w
as a 

n
ativ

e-b
o

rn
 A

m
erican

 w
h

o
 h

ad
 learn

ed
 a certain

 am
o

u
n

t o
f R

u
s-

sian
 acad

em
ieally

, b
u

t d
id

 n
o

t sp
eak

 it, w
rite it o

r read
 it flu

en
tly

. 
T

he other w
as an A

m
erican citizen w

ho spoke native R
ussian, but 

w
hose principal purpose w

as to be an interpreter. 
T

here w
as a tape recorder on hand at these m

eetings. S
om

etim
es 

. it w
orked w

ell. som
etim

es it did not w
ork w

ell. Y
ou m

ust rem
em

-
b
er, I am

 su
re, th

at b
ack

 in
 th

e 1
9
6
0
's tap

e reco
rd

ers w
ere m

u
ch

 
less refin

ed
 th

an
 th

ey
 o

re n
o
w

, an
d
 th

e am
b
ien

t n
o
ise, straig

h
t 

noise, and so forth, interfered considerably. 
H

ow
ever, records of these original m

eetings w
ere not m

ade from
 

the tapes on the tape recorder. T
he records w

hich w
ere thought for 

a n
u

m
b

er o
f y

ears to
 b

e tran
scrip

ts w
ere in

 fact m
ad

e fro
m

 n
o

tes 
m

ad
e b

y
 th

e n
o

n
-R

u
ssian

 sp
eak

er, w
h

at h
e u

n
d

ersto
o

d
 as a resu

lt 
o

f in
terro

g
atio

n
 b

y
 th

e R
u

ssian
 sp

eak
er, o

r w
h

at h
e g

o
t h

im
self 

from
 his ow

n know
ledge of R

ussian. H
e m

ade notes. 
A

fter th
e m

eetin
g

s, th
ese n

o
tes w

ere th
en

 u
sed

 as th
e b

asis o
f 

p
u
rp

o
rted

 tran
scrip

ts, p
u
rp

o
rted

 tran
scrip

ts, w
h
ich

 w
en

t u
n
ch

al-
lenged for a num

ber of years. 
W

h
en

 later in
 1

9
6
7
 th

ese tran
scrip

ts w
ere co

m
p
ared

 carefu
lly

 
w

ith w
hat w

as on the tape, it w
as show

n that there w
ere a num

ber 
o

f d
iscrep

an
cies. T

h
ese d

iscrep
an

cies w
ere v

ery
 im

p
o

rtan
t in

 th
e 

h
isto

ry
 o

f th
is case, b

ecau
se th

e d
iscrep

an
cies b

etw
een

 w
h
at M

r. 
N

osenko really said and w
hat w

as on the tapes gave rise to charges 
w

ithin the A
gency that M

r. N
osenko w

as not w
hat he purported to 

be. B
u
t th

e im
p
o
rtan

t p
o
in

t is th
at in

 m
an

y
 cases w

h
at w

as b
ein

g
 

u
sed

 ag
ain

st h
im

 as ev
id

en
ce o

f tellin
g

 u
n

tru
th

s w
as n

o
t in

 fact 
w

hat he had said. 
I w

ill tak
e sim

p
ly

 o
n

e ex
am

p
le to

 illu
strate fo

r y
o

u
 w

h
at h

ap
-

pened. 
. M

r. N
o

sen
k

o
 m

en
tio

n
ed

 th
at h

e h
ad

 atten
d
ed

 w
h

at is called
 th

e 
F

runze N
aval P

reparatory S
chool. F

runze w
as a general w

ho w
as a 

h
ero

 o
f th

e R
u

ssian
 rev

o
lu

tio
n

 an
d

 th
ere seem

ed
 to

 b
e co

u
n

tless 
in

stitu
tio

n
s o

f a m
ilitary

 n
atu

re in
 th

e S
o

v
iet U

n
io

n
 n

am
ed

 after 
h
im

. T
h
e m

o
st fam

o
u
s is th

e F
ru

n
ze M

ilitary
 A

cad
em

y
 w

h
ich

 
roughly com

pares to W
est P

oint. 
In

to
 th

e tran
scrip

t w
as p

u
t th

e fact th
at M

r. N
o

sen
k

o
 said

 h
e 

h
ad

 g
rad

u
ated

 fro
m

 th
e F

ru
n

ze M
ilitary

 A
cad

em
y

. H
e n

ev
er said

 
th

is. H
e n

ev
er said

 th
is at all, b

u
t it w

as h
eld

 ag
ain

st h
im

 th
at h

e 
had said this. T

hat is an exam
ple of the type of evidence w

hich w
as 

used against him
 in assessing him

. 
N

o
w

 I w
o

u
ld

 lik
e to

 say
 a few

 w
o

rd
s ab

o
u

t w
h

at, d
esp

ite th
is, 

these difficulties—
excuse m

e, M
r. C

hairm
an. I w

ould like to say a 
few

 w
o
rd

s ab
o
u
t th

e in
tellig

en
ce w

h
ich

 M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
 d

id
 p

ro
d
u
ce 

d
u

rin
g

 th
at tim

e, d
esp

ite th
e ad

v
erse circu

m
stan

ces su
rro

u
n

d
in

g
 

the questioning. 
In the first place, M

r. N
osenko w

as responsible for the discovery 
o

f a sy
stem

 o
f au

d
io

 su
rv

eillan
ce o

r m
icro

p
h

o
n

es w
ith

in
 th

e U
.S

. 
E

m
bassy in M

oscow
 w

hich hitherto had been suspected but nobody  

h
ad

 h
ad

 en
o

u
g

h
 in

fo
rm

atio
n

 o
n

 it to
 actu

ally
 d

etect it. T
h

e in
fo

r-
m

ation provided by M
r. N

osenko w
as sufficiently specific, so that 

w
h
en

 th
e n

ecessary
 actio

n
 w

as tak
en

 w
h
ich

 in
v
o
lv

ed
 w

h
o
lesale 

tearin
g
 o

u
t o

f w
alls, tearin

g
 o

u
t o

f p
lu

m
b
in

g
, tearin

g
 o

u
t o

f o
ld

-
fash

io
n
ed

 rad
iato

rs, it w
as d

isco
v
ered

 th
at th

ere w
as a sy

stem
 

w
hich totaled 52 m

icrophones w
hich w

ere planted throughout the 
m

ost sensitive parts of the A
m

erican E
m

bassy in M
oscow

. F
orty-

tw
o

 o
f th

ese m
icro

p
h

o
n

es w
ere still activ

e at th
e tim

e an
d

 w
ere 

being used by the K
G

B
 to collect inform

ation continuously on w
hat 

w
as going on in the A

m
erican E

m
bassy. 

It h
as b

een
 said

 th
at th

is w
as not a significant contribution, that 

som
e of the people, w

hom
 I shall describe later, w

ho have claim
ed 

that M
r. N

osenko w
as a dispatched S

oviet agent sent to deceive the 
U

.S
. G

overnm
ent, said this w

as throw
aw

ay inform
ation. 

' I can
 o

n
ly

 say
, M

r. C
h
airm

an
, th

at th
is is n

o
t en

tirely
 a m

atter 
o

f ju
d

g
m

en
t o

n
 m

y
 p

art o
r o

n
 th

e p
art o

f th
o

se o
f u

s w
h

o
 h

av
e 

investigated this case. W
e do not believe that there is any reason to 

th
in

k
 th

at th
e S

o
v
iets w

o
u
ld

 ev
er h

av
e g

iv
en

 aw
ay

 th
at in

fo
rm

a-
tion sim

ply to establish som
ebody in a position to m

islead us. T
here 

are no adequate precedents to show
 that they w

ould have done so. 
A

nother case w
hich w

as revealed to us in 1962, despite the, as I 
say, undesirable circum

stances surrrounding the questioning of M
r. 

N
o
sen

k
o
, h

ad
 to

 d
o
 w

ith
 a m

an
, w

h
o
m

 I in
 o

p
en

 sessio
n
 can

n
o
t 

identify, but he w
as a very high level S

oviet K
G

B
 penetration in a 

v
ery

 sen
sitiv

e p
o
sitio

n
 in

 a W
estern

 E
u
ro

p
ean

 G
o
v
ern

m
en

t. H
e 

w
as, an

d
 o

n
 th

e b
asis o

f M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
's lead

, arrested
, tried

, an
d
 

co
n
v
icted

 o
f esp

io
n
ag

e. T
h
ere is n

o
 reaso

n
 to

 b
eliev

e th
at th

e 
S

oviets w
ould have given this inform

ation aw
ay. T

here is no prece-
d

en
t th

at w
e k

n
o

w
 o

f fo
r th

e S
o

v
iets g

iv
in

g
 in

fo
rm

atio
n

 o
f th

is 
sensitivity aw

ay 
N

o
w

 I w
an

t to
 m

en
tio

n
 so

m
e fu

rth
er asp

ects o
f th

e d
ifficu

lties 
w

hich arose in the handling of the agent, som
e of the events w

hich 
distorted this ceee. T

he first im
portant com

m
unication w

hich w
ent 

b
ack

 fro
m

 G
en

ev
a after th

e tw
o

 W
ash

in
g

to
n

 em
issaries h

ad
 m

et 
w

ith
 M

r. N
o

sen
k

o
 w

as sen
t b

y
 a m

an
 w

h
o

, in
 o

rd
er to

 av
o

id
 th

e 
use of personal nam

es, although the true nam
e of this individual is 

certain
ly

 av
ailab

le to
 th

e staff, an
d
 if th

ey
 h

av
e an

y
 q

u
estio

n
s I 

w
ill be happy to answ

er, I am
 going to call him

 the deputy chief of 
th

e S
B

 D
iv

isio
n
, S

o
v
iet B

lo
c D

iv
isio

n
, th

ro
u
g
h
o
u
t m

y
 testim

o
n
y
. 

T
h
e d

ep
u
ty

 ch
ief, w

h
o
 is th

e ch
ief in

terro
g
ato

r o
v
er th

ere, sen
t 

back a telegram
 to W

ashington on June 11, 1962, in w
hich he said 

"S
u
b
ject" m

ean
in

g
 N

o
sen

k
o
 "h

as co
n
clu

siv
ely

 p
ro

v
ed

 h
is b

o
n
a 

fides. H
e has provided info of im

portance and sensitivity. S
ubject 

now
 com

pletely cooperative. W
illing to m

eet w
hen abroad and w

ill 
m

eet as o
ften

 an
d

 as lo
n

g
 as p

o
ssib

le in
 h

is d
ep

artu
re in

 G
en

ev
a 

from
 June 15." 

O
n
 Ju

n
e 1

5
 b

o
th

 N
o
sen

k
o
 an

d
 th

e D
ep

u
ty

 C
h
ief S

B
 d

ep
arted

 
fro

m
 G

en
ev

a, M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
 to

 retu
rn

 to
 M

o
sco

w
 an

d
 h

is K
G

B
 

duties, the D
eputy C

hief S
B

 to return to W
ashington. 

In
 th

e co
u
rse o

f m
y
 in

v
estig

atio
n
, I ask

ed
 th

e g
en

tlem
an

, w
h
o
 

w
as fo

r m
an

y
 y

ears th
ief o

f th
e C

IA
 co

u
n
terin

tellig
en

ce staff, to
 

d
escrib

e to
 m

e 
w

h
at en

su
ed

 after th
e arriv

al in
 W

ash
in

g
to

n
 or 

D
C

S
B

, and 1 shall give you a brief quote w
hich w

as recorded and 

t I 0
1

1
 0

.7
0

.0
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o
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questions w
hich w

ere to be asked N
osenko. Ile participated alm

ost 
as if he w

ere a U
.S

. citizen, w
ith a status sim

ilar to m
y ow

n in the 
organization. 

H
e d

id
 th

is, h
o
w

ev
er, 'w

ith
o
u
t th

e k
n
o
w

led
g
e at th

at tim
e o

f 
N

osenko. H
e w

as kept behind the scenes, but he w
as m

asterm
ind-

ing the exam
inntione in m

any w
ays. 

T
he final point that I suppose I m

ight m
ake about M

r. X
, w

hich 
w

ill give it., give you som
e evidence of his peculiar !m

int of view
, 

w
as that it w

as one of his contentions that the schism
 betw

een the 
S

o
v
iet U

n
io

n
 an

d
 C

h
in

a, C
o
m

m
u
n
ist C

h
in

a, w
as sim

p
ly

 a K
G

B
 

disinform
ation nise, designed to conruso the W

est. lie ofere•d this 
- th

eo
ry

 q
u
ite serio

u
sly

, an
d
 in

 so
m

e lim
ited

 q
u
arters w

ith
in

 th
e 

agency, it cam
e to be taken seriously. 

N
o
w

 M
r. X

 said
, in

 reg
ard

 to
 N

o
sen

k
o
, th

at N
o
sen

k
o
 h

ad
 b

een
 

sent out specifically to rem
edy the dam

age produced by M
r. X

 w
ho 

defected som
e tim

e previously and had given us inform
ation w

hich 
h
e th

o
u
g
h
t o

f g
reat v

alu
e. In

 p
o
in

t o
f fact, q

u
an

titativ
ely

 an
d
 

q
u
alitativ

ely
, th

e in
fo

rm
atio

n
 g

iv
en

 b
y
 M

r. X
 w

as m
u
ch

 sm
aller 

th
an

 th
at g

iv
en

 b
y
 N

o
sen

k
o
. B

u
t I w

ill read
 y

o
u
 an

 ex
cerp

t fro
m

 
w

hat M
r. X

 had L
ie say regarding N

osenko because it bears on the 
m

anner in w
hich N

osenko w
as cheating—

w
as treated. 

N
o
w

 th
is is a rep

o
rt w

ritten
, n

o
t a d

irect q
u
o
te, a rep

o
rt w

ritten
 

on a conversation w
ith M

r. X
. 

M
r. X

 felt in
 g

en
eral th

at th
ere w

ere in
d
eed

 serio
u
s sig

n
s o

f 
d
isin

fo
rm

atio
n
 in

 th
is affair. H

e felt th
at su

ch
 a d

isin
fo

rm
atio

n
 

operation to discredit him
 w

as a likelihood. A
 K

G
B

 officer could be 
p
erm

itted
 to

 tell ev
ery

th
in

g
 h

e k
n
ew

 n
o
w

—
th

at is an
o
th

er K
G

B
 

officer—
everything he knew

 now
, if he w

orked in the sam
e general 

field as M
r. X

. 
T

h
e p

u
rp

o
se o

f N
o
sen

k
o
's co

m
in

g
 o

u
t, h

e th
o
u
g
h
t, w

o
u
ld

 h
e to

 
co

n
trad

ict w
h
at air. X

 h
ad

 said
, an

d
 also

 p
o
ssib

ly
 to

 set M
r. X

 u
p
 

fo
r k

id
n
ap

in
g
, also

 to
 d

iv
ert o

u
r atten

tio
n
 fro

m
 in

v
estig

atio
n
s o

f 
M

r. X
's leads by throw

ing up false scents, and to protect rem
aining 

S
oviet sources. 
N

ow
 M

r. X
's view

s w
ere im

m
ediately taken to be the definitive 

v
iew

s o
n
 N

o
sen

k
o
, an

d
 fro

m
 th

at stan
d
p
o
in

t, fro
m

 th
at p

o
in

t o
n
, 

th
e treatm

en
t o

f M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
 w

as n
ev

er, u
n
til 1

9
6
7
, d

ev
o
ted

 to
 

learn
in

g
 w

h
at M

r. X
 h

ad
 to

 say
. It w

as d
ev

o
ted

 to
 "b

reak
in

g
"—

ex
cu

se m
e, sir, I m

issp
o
k
e. It w

as n
ev

er d
ev

o
ted

 to
 fin

d
in

g
 o

u
t 

w
h
at M

r. N
o
serk

o
 said

. T
h
e A

g
en

cy
's activ

ity
 w

as d
ev

o
ted

 to
 

breaking N
osenko, w

ho w
as presum

ed, on the basis of the supposed 
ev

id
en

ce g
iv

en
 b

y
 M

r. X
, th

at N
o
sen

k
o
 w

as a "d
isp

atch
ed

 K
G

B
 

agent" sent to m
islead the U

nited S
tates. 

It is w
ith

 th
is in

 m
in

d
 th

at w
e h

av
e to

 ap
p
ro

ach
 ev

ery
th

in
g
 th

at 
h
ap

p
en

ed
 fro

m
 1

9
6
2
, after th

e first co
n
tact w

ith
 N

o
sen

k
o
 term

i-
n
ated

, an
d
 th

e tim
e th

at N
o
sen

k
o
 w

as tu
rn

ed
 o

v
er to

 th
e C

IA
 

O
ffice of S

ecurity for reinvestigation. 
T

h
e p

o
ly

g
rap

h
s th

em
selv

es m
u
st b

e ev
alu

ated
 in

 th
e lig

h
t o

f 
th

eir u
se, n

o
t to

 g
et at tru

th
, b

ecau
se th

ey
 w

ere n
o
t u

sed
 as an

 
in

stru
m

en
t o

f g
ettin

g
 at tru

th
, b

ecau
se th

ey
 w

ere u
sed

 as an
 in

-
stru

m
en

t o
f in

tim
id

atio
n
 o

f o
n
e so

rt o
r an

o
th

er, in
 o

n
e w

ay
 o

r 
an

o
th

er. 
N

ow
 again on the handling of M

r. N
osenko. the belief am

ong the 
sm

all g
ro

u
p
 o

f p
eo

p
le ru

n
n
in

g
 th

e N
o
sen

k
o
 case, it v

ery
 lim

ited
 

tran
scrib

ed
 an

d
 w

h
ich

 is h
eld

 in
 o

u
r files. T

h
is is th

e ch
ief o

f th
e 

c
o
u
n
te

rin
te

llig
e
n
c
e
 staff of the C

IA
 speaking: 

W
e g

o
t th

e first, m
essag

e fro
m

 D
ep

u
ty

 C
h

ief S
B

—
th

at is th
e o

n
e th

at I h
av

e ju
st 

p
rev

io
u
sly

 m
im

ed
 to

 y
o
u
—

o
n
 N

o
sen

k
o
 fro

m
 C

eriu
m

 an
d
 D

ep
u
ty

 C
h
ief S

B
 w

as 
o
rd

ered
 b

ack
 to

 W
ash

in
g
to

n
, an

d
 w

e h
ad

 a b
ig

 m
eetin

g
 h

ere o
n
 S

atu
rd

ay
 m

o
rn

in
g
, 

an
d
 D

eputy  C
h
ief 5

1
3
 th

o
u
g
h
t h

e h
ad

 th
e b

ig
g
est fish

 o
f h

is life. I m
ean

 h
e really

 
d
id

. A
n
d
 e

v
r,i-v

;I:in
g
 I hi•nid from

 him
, how

ever, w
a
s
 in

 d
ire

c
t c

o
n
tra

s
t fro

m
 shaft 

w
e had hearo :T

om
 M

r. X
. 

I n
o
w

 co
m

e to
 th

e su
b
ject o

f an
o
th

er d
efecto

r w
h
o
, th

ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
is p

ap
er, I am

 g
o
in

g
 to

 call M
r. X

, alth
o
u
g
h
 th

e staff is w
ell 

aw
are of his true ideality. 

Ikir. X
 w

as a defector evho had com
ae, w

ho had defected 
from

 the 
S

o
v
iet U

n
io

n
 in

 late 1
9
1
i1

. In
 th

e co
u
rse o

f h
is d

ealin
g
s w

ith
 th

e 
C

entral 
in

to
ilig

e
tic

e
 A

g
en

cy
, h

e w
as d

iag
n
o
sed

 b
y
 a p

sy
ch

iatrist 
an

d
 sep

arately
 b

y
 a clin

ical p
sy

ch
o
lo

g
ist as a p

aran
o
id

. A
n
d
 I am

 
su

re th
at ev

ery
b
o
d
y
 k

n
o
w

s w
h
at a p

aran
o
id

 is. T
h
is m

an
 h

ad
 

d
elu

sio
n
s o

f g
ran

d
eu

r.. H
e w

as g
iv

en
 to

 b
u
ild

in
g
 u

p
 b

ig
, fan

tastic 
plots, and he eventually built up a plot, w

hich I w
ill have to go into 

in
 a little d

etail h
ere, w

h
ich

 cen
tered

 aro
u
n
d
 th

e id
ea th

at th
e 

K
G

B
 had vast resources w

hich it w
as using to deceive not only the 

U
.S

. G
o
v
ern

m
en

t b
u
t o

th
er W

estern
 g

o
v
ern

m
en

ts. T
h
is p

lo
t w

as 
m

asterm
inded by som

ething called the K
G

B
 disinform

ation direc-
to

rate, an
d
 th

is K
G

B
 disinform

ation directorate w
as able to deceive 

th
e W

est, as a w
h
o
le, m

ean
in

g
 th

e U
n
ited

 S
tates an

d
 th

e allied
 

E
u
ro

p
ean

 co
u
n
tries, b

ecau
se o

f th
e fact th

at it h
ad

 p
en

etratio
n
s at 

high levels, both w
ithin the intelligence services of these countries, 

in
clu

d
in

g
 o

u
r o

w
n
, b

u
t also

 in
 h

ig
h
 p

laces in
 th

e g
o
v
ern

m
en

ts o
f 

th
e v

ario
u
s co

u
n
tries, in

 th
e n

o
n
in

tellig
en

ce p
arts o

f th
e g

o
v
ern

-
m

ents. 
M

r. X
's sto

ry
 d

id
 n

o
t co

m
e o

u
t im

m
ed

iately
 in

 o
n
e p

iece. It w
as 

elab
o
rated

 o
v
er th

e y
ears, an

d
 fo

r all I k
n
o
w

, it m
ay

 b
e still in

 th
e 

process of exaggeration, exaggeration and elaboration. 
O

n
e asp

ect o
f M

r. X
's ch

aracter w
as th

at h
e w

as rath
er jealo

u
s 

of other S
oviet defectors. 

N
ow

 he did personally know
 N

osenko, and w
hen N

osenko cam
e 

out, he did give evidence confirm
ing that N

osenko had had certain 
jo

b
s, w

h
ich

 w
as in

 ag
reem

en
t w

ith
 w

h
at N

o
sen

k
o
 to

ld
 u

s h
e h

ad
 

d
o
n
e. A

t later p
h
ases o

f th
e h

an
d
lin

g
 o

f M
r. X

, h
e ch

an
g
ed

 h
is 

story a num
ber of tim

es. I am
 not an expert on the M

r.. X
 case, and 

therefore I cannot give you all the details. It is a very lengthy case, 
b
u
t h

e d
id

 g
o
 th

ro
u
g
h
 a n

u
m

b
er o

f stag
es in

 w
h
ich

 h
e ch

an
g
ed

 h
is 

stories. 
M

r. X
 w

as a problem
 for the C

entral Intelligence A
gency and for 

anybody else w
ho dealt w

ith him
, because he basically insisted that 

he w
anted to deal only w

ith the P
resident of U

nited S
tates. H

e did 
n
o
t w

a
n
t 0

 d
e
a
l w

ith
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
t a

 lo
w

e
r ra

n
k
. B

u
t h

e
 h

a
d
 a

 
substantial influence on the case because he cam

e to be accepted as 
alm

o
st a m

em
b
er o

f th
e C

en
tral In

tellig
en

ce A
g
en

cy
, in

 term
s o

f 
the handling of the N

osenko case. H
e w

as in due tim
e given access 

to
 a v

o
lu

m
in

o
u
s am

o
u
n
t o

f in
fo

rm
atio

n
 .relatin

g
 to

 m
atters o

f 
counterintelligence interest. 

In the case of N
osenko, he w

as given access to all the debriefings 
o
f N

o
sen

k
o
. H

e w
as g

iv
en

 access to
 th

e tap
es th

em
selv

es. H
e w

as 
co

n
su

lted
 as to

 N
o
w

a k
o
's lam

a fid
es. l le w

as allo
w

ed
 to

 th
in

k
 u

p
 



group of people, w
as that he w

as part of a plot of the type outlined 
by M

r. X
, w

hich w
as so horrendous that therefore not m

any people 
could be m

ade privy to this investigation. 
O

n
e o

f th
e reaso

n
s fo

r th
at, ev

en
 w

ith
in

 th
e A

g
en

cy
, w

as th
at 

M
r. X

 had alleged that the A
gency m

ust be penetrated by the K
G

B
 

at a h
ig

h
 lev

el, an
d
 th

erefo
re y

o
u
 h

ad
 to

 lim
it w

h
at N

o
sen

k
o
 an

d
 

M
r. X

 said to a very sm
all num

ber of people w
ho w

ere thought not 
to he penetrations, a very sm

all trusted group. 
T

h
e secrecy

 su
rro

u
n
d
in

g
 th

is case, I can
 illu

strate to
 y

o
u
 fro

m
 

the follow
ing personal experience. 

In
 1

9
1
;8

 I cam
e b

ack
, w

ell, after th
is case h

ad
 b

een
 reso

lv
ed

, I 
carn

e h
ack

 fro
m

 V
ietn

am
 an

d
 w

as p
u
t in

 ch
arg

e o
f th

e E
u
ro

p
ean

 
D

ivision of the D
irectorate of' O

pern L
ions.  of the A

gency. U
nder m

y 
supervision at that tim

e, there w
ere tw

o senior officers, one a G
S

-
1

8
 an

d
 o

n
e a 0

S
-ifi, w

h
o

 h
ad

 b
een

 tw
o

 o
f' th

e th
ree p

erso
n

s w
h

o
 

w
ere in charge of the N

osenko and M
r. X

 cases. I w
as never told of 

th
eir p

articip
atio

n
 in

 th
is case. I w

as n
ev

er to
ld

 th
at th

eir w
o
rk

 o
n
 

th
e case. h

ad
 b

een
 d

iscred
ited

 an
d
 h

ad
 cau

sed
 th

em
 to

 b
e tran

s-
ferred out of headquarters to foreign assignm

ents. 
T

h
erefo

re ev
en

 th
o

u
g

h
 I w

as th
eir su

p
erv

iso
r, I w

as n
o

t p
erm

it-
ted

 to
 k

n
o

w
 o

f th
is im

p
o

rtan
t p

art o
f th

eir recen
t p

ast an
d

 o
f th

eir 
perform

ance. 
In 1964, M

. C
hairm

an, N
osenko cam

e back out from
 the S

oviet 
U

n
io

n
, ag

ain
 to

 G
en

ev
a, ag

ain
 in

 th
e sam

e cap
acity

 as th
e K

G
B

 
secu

rit:,  o
fficer attach

ed
 to

 th
e S

o
v
iet m

issio
n
 to

 th
e d

isarm
am

en
t 

conferences. H
e cam

e o
u
t w

ith
 th

e in
ten

tio
n
, a firm

 in
ten

tio
n
, o

f 
n

o
t g

o
in

g
 b

ack
. T

h
e A

g
en

cy
 in

 th
e m

ean
tim

e h
ad

 b
u

ilt u
p

 an
 

elab
o
rate case ag

ain
st h

im
, a case b

u
ilt u

p
 u

n
d
er th

e aeg
is o

f th
e 

chief of the C
I staff, the chief of the S

oviet B
loc D

ivision, 'and the 
deputy chief of the S

oviet B
lcc D

ivision. A
gain it w

as the m
an I am

 
referrin

g
 to

 as th
e d

ep
u

ty
 ch

ief o
f th

e S
o
v
iet B

lo
c D

iv
isio

n
, al-

th
o

u
g

h
 h

e d
id

 n
o

t as y
et h

o
ld

 th
at ran

k
, w

h
o

 cam
e o

u
t to

 G
en

eY
a 

to m
ake the recontact w

ith N
osenko. 

T
he question of just how

 to deal w
ith N

osenko had been careful-
ly

 ex
am

in
ed

, an
d
 it w

as d
ecid

ed
 th

at alth
o
u
g
h
 th

e A
g
en

cy
 w

as 
in

ten
sely

 su
sp

icio
u
s o

f h
im

, p
erh

ap
s m

o
re th

an
 su

sp
icio

u
s, th

ey
 

h
ad

 co
n
clu

d
ed

 th
at h

e w
as b

ein
g
 d

isp
atch

ed
 to

 m
islead

 th
e U

.S
. 

G
overnm

ent. N
evertheless w

e m
ust not tip our hand. W

e m
ust not 

let N
osenko know

 that w
e suspected him

, because N
osenko w

ould 
th

en
 rep

o
rt b

ack
 to

 h
is'su

p
erio

rs th
at w

e k
n

ew
 w

h
at th

ey
 w

ere u
p

 
to

. T
h
u
s N

o
sen

k
o
 w

as treated
 w

ith
 th

e m
ax

im
u
m

 o
f d

u
p
licity

. 
A

s an
 illu

stratio
n

, I w
an

t to
 read

 th
en

 an
 ex

cerp
t fro

m
 a tran

-
scrip

t, an
d
 th

is is an
 accu

rate ex
cerp

t fro
m

 a tran
scrip

t. I w
an

t to
 

read
 an

 ex
cerp

t o
f a co

n
v
ersatio

n
 w

h
ich

 en
su

ed
 o

n
 th

e 3
0
th

 o
f 

January 19G
4 betw

een the deputy chief S
B

 and N
osenko. 

N
o
sen

k
o
, w

h
o
, b

y
 th

e w
ay

, w
as w

o
rried

 ab
o
u
t h

is fu
tu

re. H
e 

k
n
ew

 h
e h

ad
 so

m
e k

in
d
 o

f a relatio
n
sh

ip
 w

ith
 u

s, b
u
t h

e w
as 

in
terested

 n
o
w

 in
 b

reak
in

g
 fin

ally
 w

ith
 th

e S
o
v
iet U

n
io

n
 an

d
 

co
in

in
g
 to

 th
e W

est, an
d
 h

e w
an

ted
 asy

lu
m

 in
 U

n
ited

 S
tates, an

d
 

he w
anted to be sure that he w

as able to earn his living. H
e w

asn't 
ask

in
g
 to

 b
e in

 ch
arg

e o
f th

e G
o
v
ern

m
en

t. H
e w

an
ted

 an
 o

p
p
o
rtu

-
nity to earn his living. 

N
osenko said: 

T
h

e o
n

ly
 th

in
g

 I w
an

t to
 k

n
o
w

, an
d
 I ask

 th
is q

u
estio

n
, w

h
at sh

o
u
ld

 I ex
p
ect in

 
th

e fu
tu

re? 

T
he D

eputy C
hief S

B
 replied: 

T
h

e fo
llo

w
in

g
 aw

aits. A
s I p

resen
ted

 it, y
o

u
 w

an
ted

 to
 co

m
e to

 th
e U

n
ited

 S
tates 

to
 h

av
e so

m
e jo

b
, so

m
e ch

an
ce fo

r fu
tu

re life w
h
ich

 g
iv

es y
o
u
 secu

rity
, an

d
 if 

p
o

ssib
le, th

e • - p
p
o
rtu

n
ity

 to
 w

o
rk

 in
 th

is field 
w

h
ich

 y
o
u
 k

n
o
w

; is th
at co

rrect? 
N

osenko: A
l..iolutely. 

D
eputy chiec S

B
: T

he D
irector has said yes, flatly, absolutely yes, in fact, I w

ould 
say

 en
th

u
siastic. T

h
at is th

e o
n
ly

 w
o
rd

 to
 d

escrib
e it. W

e talk
ed

 ab
o
u
t it, an

d
 sin

ce 
th

is w
as a b

u
sin

ess d
iscu

ssio
n
, I w

ill rep
eat all o

f it. T
h
e n

ex
t th

in
g
 w

ill b
e so

m
e 

details that w
e spoke about. W

e talked about the m
eans by w

hich you could have a 
solid career w

ith a certain personal. independence. B
ecause of the very great assist-

an
ce y

o
u

 h
av

e b
een

 to
 u

s alread
y

, en
d

 b
ecau

se o
f th

is d
esire to

 g
iv

e y
o

u
 a b

ack
in

g
, 

th
ey

 w
ill g

iv
e y

o
u

 a
 IM

O
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l p

erso
n
al secu

rity
. W

e w
an

t to
 g

iv
e y

o
u
 an

 
recount ,o

r y
o
u
r ow

n, 
II m

en nt the beginning of just plain $:)11,000, nod from
 th

ere 
o

n
, as a w

o
rk

in
g

 co
n

tract, $
2

5
,0

0
0

 11 y
ear. H

u
t in

 ad
d
itio

n
, b

ecau
se o

f th
e can

e." 

W
h

ich
 I h

o
v

e said
 I can

n
o

t o
th

erw
ise id

en
tify

, in
 w

h
ich

 a K
G

B
 

p
en

etratio
n
 h

ad
 b

een
 arrested

 o
n
 th

e b
asis o

f N
o
sen

k
o
's in

fo
rm

a- 
tion: 	

. 
B

ut, in addition, because of this case, w
hich w

ould have been im
possible w

ithout 
your inform

atian, w
e are going to add at least $10,000 to this initial sum

. 

S
o he w

as being paid, he w
as being assured of a bonus of $10,000 

fo
r h

is ex
cellen

t p
erfo

rm
an

ce in
 co

n
n
ectio

n
 w

ith
 o

n
e case. T

h
at 

co
m

m
itm

en
t w

as su
b
seq

u
en

tly
 reiterated

 in
 alm

o
st th

o
se ex

act 
w

o
rd

s o
n
 a later o

ccasio
n
 w

h
en

 h
e w

as o
n
 h

is w
ay

 b
ack

 to
 th

e 
U

nited S
tates. 

O
nce N

o- .:ranko arrived in the U
nited S

tates, there w
ere a couple 

of problem
s. T

he tw
o agencies w

ere interrogating him
, although he 

w
as in

 th
e actu

al cu
sto

d
y
 o

f th
e C

en
tral In

tellig
en

ce A
g
en

cy
. T

h
e 

F
B

I d
id

 n
o

t at th
at tim

e at least sh
are th

e d
o

u
b

ts ab
o

u
t N

o
sen

k
o

 
w

hich the A
gency had. T

hey regarded him
 as a bona fide defector, 

and considered that his inform
ation w

as valid and useful. It show
s 

in
 th

e reco
rd

 th
at at a later d

ate M
r. H

o
o

v
er ex

p
ressed

 h
im

self as 
b
eliev

in
g
 th

at N
o
sen

k
o
 w

as a v
alid

 d
efecto

r b
u
t th

at M
r. X

 w
as a 

p
ro

v
o
cateu

r. S
o
 th

ere w
as a d

irect co
n
flict b

etw
een

 th
e tw

o
 ag

en
-

cies on this subject. 
T

he position of the C
entral Intelligence A

gency w
as that it faced 

a dilem
m

a as to how
 to keep N

osenko sufficiently isolated so that 
h
e co

u
ld

 n
o
t co

m
m

u
n
icate w

ith
 h

is su
p
p
o
sed

 "K
G

B
 co

n
tro

llers," 
w

ho w
ere sill m

asterm
inding his activities, w

hile at the sam
e tim

e 
keeping hi-n sufficiently cooperative to be debriefed. 

T
h

e d
ilem

m
a w

as co
m

p
o

u
n

d
ed

 b
y

 th
e fact th

at w
h

ile th
e F

B
I 

w
as prim

arily interested in ascertaining from
 N

osenko valid infor-
m

atio
n
 w

h
ich

 th
ey

 p
resu

m
ed

 h
im

 to
 h

av
e, th

e in
terest o

f th
e 

A
gency w

as not particularly in obtaining valid inform
ation because 

the A
gency assum

ed that he w
ould not be giving valid inform

ation 
except incidental-to establishing falsely his bona fides. 

T
herefore, the A

gency thought, the A
gency effort w

as devoted to 
a p

lan
 to

 b
reak

 h
im

. "B
reak

 h
im

" m
ean

t g
ettin

g
 h

im
 to

 co
n
fess to

 
w

h
at w

as p
resu

m
ed

 b
y
 th

e A
g
en

cy
 to

 b
e

-  th
e case th

at h
e w

as a 
d
isp

atch
ed

 K
G

B
 ag

en
t still fu

n
ctio

n
in

g
 u

n
d
er K

G
B

 co
n
tro

l, al- 

j
though in ikm

erican hands. 
O

n F
ebruary 12, 1964, N

osenko w
as lodged in a C

IA
 controlled 

h
o

u
se u

n
d

er co
n

stan
t g

u
ard

, w
h

ile b
ein

g
 treated

 in
 a frien

d
ly

 
fash

io
n
. Y

et, h
e w

as, d
u
rin

g
 all th

is tim
e, still w

o
rried

 ab
o
u
t h

is 



status because there w
as a certain unreality, I w

ould say, about hie 
situation. 

H
e had been assured that he w

as going to be- granted a salary 
and th

at h
e w

as going to have a job and so forth. B
ut he w

as kept 
very isolated, he w

as under guard at all tim
es, and he w

as bein 
interrogated periodically by the F

B
I and by the A

gency. 	
g 

 
H

is fear, as h
e reco

u
n

ts it n
o

w
, is th

at h
e w

as w
o

rried
 ab

o
u

t 
being m

ilked of inform
ation, after w

hich he m
ight be discarded. Ito 

didn't know
 w

hat w
ould happen if he w

ere discarded because he 
- still h

ad
 a v

ery
 activ

e fear, as h
e d

o
es to

 th
is d

ay
, th

at th
e K

G
B

 
w

ould like either to kidnap him
 or kill him

. 
H

e nevertheless rem
ain

ed
 tractable and cooperative for the first 

few
 days, although in the succeeding w

eeks he becam
e m

ore dal-
cult. H

e had a serious personality crisis, w
hich led to heavy drink-

ing, and he got to the point w
here he w

as starting out the day w
ith 

a d
rin

k
 an

d
 w

as co
n
tin

u
in

g
 to

 -d
rin

k
 m

o
re o

r less co
n
tin

u
ally

 
• th

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t th

e 2
4

 h
o

u
rs, ex

cep
t fo

r th
o

se tim
es w

h
en

 h
e w

as 
asleep. 

T
his, once again, has a tendency to vitiate som

e of the testim
ony, 

B
ut I w

ould say that one can certainly say that there is no partial. 
ler reason to believe that w

hat he w
as saying w

asn't in good faith, 
despite the fact that it m

ay have been inaccurate because of the 
am

ount of alcohol. 
A

n interesting point is that at about this tim
e, w

hile N
osenko 

w
as still in this friendly confinem

ent, a S
oviet defector w

ho had 
been w

ith us for som
e tim

e and w
ho w

as doing research for us 
noticed that there w

ere serious discrepancies betw
een the so-called 

transcripts of the 1962 m
eetings and the tapes from

 w
hich these 

- transcripts had allegedly been m
ade. 

T
his particular S

oviet defector w
ho is very thorough, very consci-

entious, w
rote a m

em
orandum

 to the deputy chief "S
B

" saying that 
these transcripts do not resem

ble in m
any respects the tapes—

and 
h
ere I am

 afraid
 I am

 sp
eak

in
g

 fro
m

 m
em

o
ry

, b
u
t I th

in
k
 m

y
 

•m
em

ory is accurate—
I think he nam

ed 150 discrepancies w
hich he 

had found in a cursory review
 of the tapes, and he offered to m

ake 
a full report of the other discrepancies w

hich m
ight exist. 

Insofar as the record show
s—

and w
e exam

ined the record quite 
carefully to see if there w

as any reply—
w

e cannot find anything 
w

hich indicates that the defector w
as asked to m

ake a full exam
i-

nation and a full report of the discrepancies. 
I can

n
o
t acco

u
n
t fo

r th
is, b

u
t in

 an
y
 case, it can

 b
e said

 w
ith

 
certainty that the responsible people w

ho—
or at least one of the 

responsible people running this operation w
as in a position to know

 
that the transcripts w

ere not accurate and did not take the trouble 
to ask for a m

o
re accu

rate v
ersio

n
. • 

T
he next step, since the interrogations conducted by the C

IA
, 

w
hich as I say w

ere designed not to ascertain inform
ation so m

uch 
as they w

ere to pin on N
osenko the label of a K

G
B

 agent acting to 
deceive us, since nothing had been proved in the friendly confine-
m

ent, the people running the operation determ
ined that the next 

step w
ould he a confinem

ent—
m

uch m
ore spartan w

as the w
ord 

used in the R
ockefeller report---a m

uch m
ore spartan confinem

ent 
w

as appropriate and a so-called hostile interrogation. 

T
herefore, they exam

ined the w
ays in w

hich this m
ight be con-

ducted and they decided to apply to N
osenko's handling approxi-

m
ately the conditions under w

hich an A
m

erican citizen, P
rof. F

red-
erick B

arghorn, had been confined for a period of tim
e in M

oscow
 

in 1963. 
Y

ou m
ay recall that P

rofessor B
arghorn happened, fortunately 

for him
, to be a personal friend of P

resident K
ennedy and P

resi-
dent K

ennedy m
ade a personal appeal to P

rim
e M

inister K
hrush- 

chev and—
S

ecretary G
eneral K

hrushchey. 
O

n the basis of P
resident. K

ennedy's appeal, P
rofessor B

arghorn 
w

as released by the K
G

B
 and cam

e back to this country and had 
been extensively debriefed on how

 he had been treated. 
T

herefore, it w
as decided that N

osenko w
ould be given the sam

e 

treatm
ent. 

W
hat w

as to happen w
as that he w

as to be given the first of the 
th

ree p
o
ly

g
rap

h
 tests th

at h
e h

ad
 in

 th
e co

u
rse o

f th
is p

erio
d
 

during w
hich he w

as under suspicion, and after the polygraph test, 
he w

ould be told that he had failed the polygraph test and then 
w

ould "be arreeted"—
I put that in quotes—

they w
ould act as if he 

w
ere being arrested. I w

ill com
e back to the m

atter of the poly- 

graphs later. 
H

e w
ould then be taken to an area w

here he w
ould be treated as 

if he w
ere being put in prison. H

e w
ould be forced to strip, put on 

prison clothes, and so on. 	
,
/
 

T
he effort w

ould be to put him
 at a psychological disadvantage, 

to shake his confidence, to m
ake him

 fearful. T
he guards at the 

house w
ere given instructions that there m

ust be no physical m
is- 

treatm
ent of him

, but that they w
ere not to talk to him

, they w
ere 

n
o

t to
 sm

ile at h
im

, th
ey

 w
ere to

 trea
t h

im
 very im

personally. 
T

he original plan for the so-called cell in w
hich he w

as to be 
confined did not envisage even the existence of any heat in the 
room

. It envisaged that one w
indow

 w
ould be boarded up and that 

there w
ould be one 60-w

att bulb burning all night. 
A

s had been the case of P
rofessor B

arghorn w
hen im

prisoned in 
M

o
sco

w
, h

e w
o
u
ld

 b
e fo

rced
 to

 arise at 6
 in th

e m
o

rn
in

g
 an

d
 

required to go to bed at 10 at night. 
T

he food w
hich he w

as to receive w
as described as follow

s: break- 
fast—

w
eak tea, no sugar, porridge; dinner—

w
atery soup, m

acaroni 
or porridge, bread, w

eak tea; supper—
w

eak tea and porridge. 
N

ow
, this dlet, as a result of the intervention of a m

edical doctor, 

w
as varied and im

proved. B
ut at first this is w

hat w
as planned. It 

never did becom
e very good. B

ut at any rate, it w
asn't as m

eager 
as I have just described. 

T
h
e th

an
 w

as u
n
d
er 2

4
-h

o
u
r v

isu
al su

rv
eillan

ce th
ro

u
g
h
 th

e 
door. H

e w
as not allow

ed to lie dow
n on his couch during the day 

after he had gotten up at 6 in the m
orning. H

e w
as allow

ed to sit 
dow

n on the bed or sit dow
n in the chair. 

A
lthough originally there had been a plan for reading m

aterial, 
very m

eager am
ount of reading m

aterial, he w
as at first actually 

not given reading m
aterial. 

T
here w

as a definite effort to deprive him
 of any distractions. 

T
here w

as in the house a T
V

 w
hich the guards w

atched, but the 
guards w

ere provided w
ith earphones so that he w

ould 
n
o
t h

ear 



the sounds of the T
V

, and he w
as not to hear anybody speak except 

on those occasions w
hen the interrogators cam

e to interrogate him
. 

N
o
w

, I m
ig

h
t also

 ad
d
 th

at o
rig

in
ally

 h
e w

as n
o
t to

 h
av

e th
e 

benefit of toilet facilities. T
here w

as to be a slop pail w
hich he w

as 
to

 em
p

ty
 o

n
ze a d

ay
. B

u
t th

at, I am
 h

ap
p

y
 to

 say
, w

as ch
an

g
ed

. 
O

nce again, because the O
ffice of S

ecurity refused—
w

hich w
as in 

l6
h
arg

e o
f th

e h
o
u
se—

refu
sed

 to
 so

m
e o

f th
e m

o
re ex

trem
e m

eas-
ures w

hich the operational people had produced. 
N

ow
 w

e com
e to the polygraph, w

hich as I have m
entioned is the 

first of the occasions on w
hich M

r. N
osenko w

as polygraphed. T
his 

polygraph w
as adm

inistered on the 4th of A
pril 1964 from

 1045 to 
1515 hours. 	

• 	
. 

A
s I thick w

as m
entioned by P

rofessor B
lakey, the operator w

as 
to

ld
 to

 tel..: h
im

 at. th
e en

d
 th

at h
e h

ad
 failed

 th
e p

o
ly

g
rap

h
. 

I w
o

u
ld

 lik
e, if I m

ay
, to

 p
au

se h
ere fo

r ju
st a m

in
u

te to
 say

 
som

ething about the polygraph, and the w
ay that it is used proper-

ly—
I do not w

ish to
 tell y

o
u
 g

en
tlem

en
 th

in
g
s w

h
ich

 y
o
u
 alread

y
 

know
, but I sim

ply w
ant to establish the w

ay that the polygraph is 
norm

ally used by the C
entral Intelligence A

gency and has alw
ays 

been used by people w
ho use it responsibly. 

In
 th

e first p
lace, th

e p
o
ly

g
rap

h
, as y

o
u
 k

n
o
w

, is n
o
t a lie 

d
etecto

r. It d
o

esn
't d

etect 
lies. 

It sim
p
ly

 d
etects p

h
y
sio

lo
g
ical 

ch
an

g
es, ch

an
g

es o
f h

eartb
eat, ch

an
g

es o
f y

o
u

r resp
iratio

n
 rate, 

ch
an

g
es in

 so
m

eth
in

g
 k

n
o

w
n

 as g
alv

an
ic sk

in
 reactio

n
, w

h
ich

 is 
electrical co

n
d
u
ctiv

ity
, w

h
ich

 is m
easu

red
 b

y
 a sen

so
r p

laced
 o

n
 

your finger. 
T

h
ese ch

an
g
es are m

easu
red

 ag
ain

st a b
ase lin

e, an
d
 th

e b
ase 

line is obtained by asking you rather ordinary questions, like w
hat 

is your nam
e, w

hich presum
ably w

ill not cause you anxiety, unless 
y
o

u
 are fak

in
g

 y
o
u

r n
am

e. B
u

t y
o

u
 ask

 a lo
t o

f q
u

estio
n

s an
d

 y
o

u
 

get a base line. 
It is certain

ly
 n

o
t d

esirab
le to

 raise th
e ten

sio
n
 o

f th
e p

erso
n
 

w
ho is going to be polygraphed if you expect to use the polygraph 

as an
 aid

 to
 g

ettin
g
 at th

e tru
th

 b
ecau

se th
e ten

sio
n
 b

eco
m

es 
u
n
p
red

ictab
le, an

d
 th

en
 y

o
u
 g

et tracin
g
s o

n
 th

e tap
e w

h
ich

 is ru
n
 

w
hich m

ay seem
 to indicate that the. person is telling a falsehood, 

b
u
t th

ey
 m

ay
 sim

p
ly

 b
e d

u
e to

 th
e ex

trem
e ten

sio
n
 w

h
ich

 y
o
u
 are 

under. 
N

o
w

, th
e im

p
o

rtan
t th

in
g

s ab
o

u
t th

is p
articu

lar first p
o

ly
g

rap
h

, 
w

hich also had a considerable influence on the later conduct of the 
case, w

as that not only w
as M

r. N
osenko told after the fact that he 

h
ad

 failed
 th

e p
o

ly
g

rap
h

, b
u

t b
efo

re th
e fact, a rath

er u
n

u
su

al 
thing—

I have never heard of it being done before—
w

as done. 
A

n
 a

rtifa
c
t w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
c
rib

e
d

 to
 h

im
 a

s
 a

n
 

electroence7lalne-rap
li w

as attach
ed

 to
 h

im
 an

d
 h

e w
as to

ld
 th

at in
 

ad
d
itio

n
 to

 ;d
i th

e o
th

er sen
so

rs, w
e w

ere g
o
in

g
 to

 read
 h

is b
rain

- 
w

aves. 
N

o
w

, th
ere w

as n
o
 p

u
rp

o
se fo

r th
is ex

cep
t as th

e d
o
cu

m
en

tary
 

evidence show
s—

except to raise his tension. H
e w

as m
ade to fear 

this polygraph in every w
ay he could. 

T
h
e first p

o
ly

g
rap

h
 h

as b
een

 ad
ju

d
g
ed

 in
v
alid

 b
ecau

se o
f th

e 
m

an
n

er in
 w

h
ich

 it w
as rem

in
d

ed
. T

h
e u

se o
f th

ese ex
tra strain

s 
and streseee inield Inc used in :I host de ietertogat.ioh 11 you didn't.  

expect to use the results of the polygraph to support w
hat the m

an 
eventually said. 

B
ut you cannot reconcile using the polygraph in this w

ay if you 
ex

p
ect to

 u
se th

e tracin
g

s to
 in

d
icate w

h
eth

er o
r n

o
t th

e p
erso

n
 is 

lying. 
A

 p
o

in
t w

h
ich

 is im
p

o
rtan

t h
ere is, h

o
w

ev
er, th

at w
h

en
 th

e 
results of this polygraph w

ere reported upw
ards through the chain 

o
f co

m
m

an
d
, th

ere w
as n

o
 in

d
icatio

n
 th

at th
ere h

ad
 b

een
 an

y
 

special circum
stances surrounding thegiving of a polygraph. 

O
n the contrary, the report up the chain of com

m
and from

 chief 
S

B
 sim

p
ly

 said
 th

at th
e p

o
ly

g
rap

h
 h

ad
 o

b
tain

ed
 sig

n
ifican

t reac-
tions. 

It w
as after th

is p
o
ly

g
rap

h
 th

at M
r. X

 w
as b

ro
u
g
h
t d

elib
erately

 
in

to
 th

e case to
 assist th

e in
terro

g
ato

rs to
 ex

am
in

e th
e an

sw
ers 

w
hich N

osenko gave, and to suggest further questions. 
A

s I have m
entioned, he w

as given volum
inous m

aterial relating 

M
r. N

osenko then rem
ained in solitary confinem

ent, under con-Q 16-ro
 

to the case to analyze. 

scant visual observation, until, if m
y m

em
ory serves m

e correctly, 	
t 

A
ugust 1967. T

here w
as a change of the location, but that bore no kic" 

p
articu

lar sig
n

ifican
ce b

ecau
se h

e w
as treated

 ap
p

ro
x

im
ately

 th
e  ' 5  

sam
e w

ay in both locations. 	
tO

ir 
Insofar as I could tell from

 reading a vast num
ber of docum

ents, 
th

e ex
p
ectatio

n
 an

d
 th

e assu
m

p
tio

n
 o

n
 th

e p
art o

f th
e to

p
 lev

el 
leadership of the A

gency w
as that M

r. N
osenko w

as being interro-
g

ated
, q

u
estio

n
ed

, w
h

atev
er y

o
u

 w
ish

 to
 call it, d

u
rin

g
 th

e en
tire 

tim
e that he w

as incarcerated. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. M
r. H

art, co
u
ld

 y
o
u
 p

lease sp
eak

 u
p
 a little b

it. Y
o
u
 

are fading on m
e. 

M
r. H

eim
 In

so
far as I can

 tell, th
e assu

m
p

tio
n

 am
o

n
g

 th
e to

p
 

lead
ersh

ip
 o

f tin
. A

g
en

cy
 w

as th
at d

u
rin

g
 th

is p
erio

d
 o

f in
carcer-

atio
n
 M

r. N
o
sen

k
o
 w

as b
ein

g
 q

u
estio

n
ed

 o
r in

terro
g
ated

. T
h
at is 

flatly
 co

n
trary

 to
 th

e facts b
ecau

se alth
o

u
g

h
 h

e w
as in

carcerated
 

for 1,277 days, on only 292 days w
as he in part questioned. 

W
e d

o
 n

o
t k

n
o
w

—
it is d

ifficu
lt to

 tell ju
st h

o
w

 m
an

y
 h

o
u
rs o

f 
q

u
estio

n
in

g
 th

ere to
o

k
 p

lace o
n

 th
ese 2

9
2

 d
ay

s, w
h

en
 h

e actu
ally

 
w

as q
u
estio

n
ed

. T
h
e rest o

f th
e tim

e, w
h
ich

 is 7
7
 p

ercen
t o

f th
e 

total tim
e of incarceration, he w

as left entirely unoccupied and w
as 

not being questioned. 
T

h
ere w

as, in
 o

th
er w

o
rd

s, n
o
 effo

rt b
ein

g
 m

ad
e to

 g
et at m

o
re 

inform
ation w

hich he m
ight have. 

T
h

e ju
stificatio

n
 fo

r n
o

t d
ealin

g
 w

ith
 M

r. N
o

sen
k

o
 w

as th
at th

e 
lack of any contact w

ould put additional pressure on him
, pressure 

to confess that he w
as a dispatched K

G
B

 agent. 
T

h
is w

as ev
en

tu
ally

 su
rfaced

 in
 a m

em
o
ran

d
u
m

 w
h
ich

 w
en

t to
 

the D
irector, and it w

as stated that the interval in isolation w
ill be 

ex
trem

ely
 v

alu
ab

le in
 term

s o
f allo

w
in

g
 su

b
ject to

 p
o

n
d

er o
n

 th
e 

com
plete failure of his recent gam

bits. 
H

is gam
bits, w

hich m
ay or m

ay not have been gam
bits, included 

a period w
hen he w

as- hallucinating w
hile incarcerated and totally 

inactive. 
T

h
e ev

en
tu

al. co
n

clu
sio

n
 o

f th
e m

ed
ical o

fficer w
h

o
 ex

am
in

ed
 

h
im

 w
as th

at h
e w

as feig
n
in

g
 th

ese h
allu

cin
atio

n
s, b

u
t th

at w
as 

sim
ply one m

edical officer i4 opinion. 



I am
 p

rep
ared

 to
 su

g
g
eS

t to
 th

e staff, if th
ey

 w
ish

 to
 lo

o
k
 at it, 

they exernine som
e evidence w

hich has been scientifically collected 
specifically by the R

ussians w
hich show

 that long periods of isola-
tion do lead to hallucination. 

S
o, it m

ay have been w
ell that in addition to the other problem

s 
w

hich w
e face in connection w

ith this, or have faced in connection 
w

ith M
r. N

osenko, that there w
as a period w

hen he w
as hallucinat-

ing. 
N

o
w

, I am
 n

o
t h

ere sp
eak

in
g
 as a tech

n
ical ex

p
ert o

n
 th

is 
su

b
ject, b

u
t I h

av
e ex

am
in

ed
 so

m
e tech

n
ical w

o
rk

s o
n
 th

e su
b
ject 

o
f th

e effects w
h

ich
 lo

n
g

 co
n

fin
em

en
t o

f th
is so

rt co
u

ld
 h

o
v

e. 
w

ill h
av

e to
 p

au
se h

ere fo
r a m

in
u

te to
 g

et a d
ate, if I m

ay
. 

W
ell, 1 w

ill get the date for you in just a m
inute. 

B
ut M

r. H
elm

s, th
e th

en
 D

irecto
r, b

ecam
e v

ery
 im

p
atien

t w
ith

 
the large am

ount of tim
e spent on this case and the failure to conic 

to a conclusion as to the credibility of this m
an. 

S
p

ecifically
, th

is w
as o

n
 A

u
g

u
st. 2

3
, 1

9
6

6
. H

e set a lim
it o

f 6
0

 
d
ay

s fo
r th

e- p
eo

p
le w

h
o
 w

ere h
an

d
lin

g
 th

is case to
 w

in
d
 it -u

p
. 

T
his resulted in

 a
 period of frenetic activity because the people 

h
an

d
lin

g
 th

e case felt th
at it w

as im
p

o
ssib

le to
 p

ro
v

e th
e m

an
's 

g
u
ilt an

d
 th

ey
 co

u
ld

n
't co

n
ceiv

e o
f an

y
 w

ay
 o

f g
ettin

g
 at th

e tru
th

 
unless som

e additional m
easures w

ere taken. 
In S

eptem
ber 1966 a proposal w

hich they had m
ade that the m

an 
b

e in
terro

g
ated

, M
r. N

o
sen

k
o

 b
e in

terro
g

ated
 u

n
d

er th
e in

flu
en

ce 
of sodium

 arnytal, w
hich w

as believed to be a drug w
hich low

ered 
th

e d
efen

ses o
f a su

b
ject an

d
 m

ad
e h

im
 m

o
re v

u
ln

erab
le to

 q
u
es-

tio
n
in

g
. w

es tu
rn

ed
 d

o
w

n
 b

y
 th

e D
irecto

r, w
h
o
 refu

sed
 to

 p
erm

it 
interrogations using drugs. 

T
h

e staff h
an

d
lin

g
 th

e case th
erefo

re to
o

k
 refu

g
e o

n
ce ag

ain
 o

n
 

th
e p

o
ly

g
rap

h
 an

d
 th

ey
 su

b
m

itted
 M

r. N
o
sen

k
o
 to

 a seco
n
d
 series 

of polygraphs, w
hich continued from

 O
ctober 19 through O

ctober 
28, 1966. 

T
h

ese are th
e series o

f p
o

ly
g

rap
h

s w
h

ich
 w

e h
av

e b
een

 to
ld

 b
y

 
M

r. A
rth

er o
f S

cien
tific L

ie D
etectio

n
 are th

e m
o
st v

alid
 o

f th
e 

polygraphs w
hich w

ere given the m
an. 

W
e take serious exception to th

e statem
en

t, th
e ju

d
g
m

en
t g

iv
en

 
b
y
 M

r. A
rth

er th
at th

ese w
ere v

alid
 p

o
ly

g
rap

h
s fo

r a n
u
m

b
er o

f 
reasons. 

W
e tak

e serio
u
s ex

cep
tio

n
s to

 th
em

 p
artly

 b
ecau

se w
e h

av
e n

o
 

u
n
d
erstan

d
in

g
 o

f th
e b

asis fo
r M

r. A
rth

er's co
n
clu

sio
n
s, an

d
 w

e 
h
av

e d
o
u
b
ts th

at M
r. A

rth
er ex

am
in

ed
 all th

e relev
an

t d
ata in

 
connection w

ith m
aking this judgm

ent. 
W

h
en

 M
r. A

rth
er v

isited
 th

e C
en

tral In
tellig

en
ce A

g
en

cy
 in

 
co

n
n

ectio
n

 w
ith

 ev
alu

atin
g

 th
e p

o
ly

g
rap

h
s, h

e d
id

 n
o

t, as I u
n

d
er-

stand it, evaluate the 1962 polygraph, only the series of polygraph 
exam

inations m
ade in 1966. 

H
e w

as offered the A
gency's ow

n 1966 evaluations of the exam
i-

n
atio

n
s as p

art o
f p

ro
v
id

in
g
 h

im
 w

ith
 all th

e d
ata av

ailab
le. H

e 
declined to see the A

gency's evaluations. 
S

ince the O
ctober 18 test w

as the m
ost significant because it w

as 
th

e o
n
e w

h
ich

 h
ad

 to
 d

o
 w

ith
 th

e O
sw

ald
 m

atters—
 

C
hairm

an S
T

oxes. I w
onder if the gentlem

an w
ould suspend for 

just. a m
inute. It is about 1:30 now

. I w
onder if you could give the 

com
m

ittee som
e indication as to about how

 m
uch longer you think  

y
o
u
 w

ill g
o
, an

d
 th

en
 p

erh
ap

s w
e can

 ju
d
g
e w

h
eth

er th
is is an

 
appropriate tim

e for us to take a recess. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I can
 w

in
d
 th

is u
p
, M

r. C
h
airm

an
, in

 ab
o
u
t 1

5
 m

in
-

utes. 
C

hairm
an STO

X
ES. Y

ou m
ay proceed then, sir. 

M
r. M

er. A
s I w

as say
in

g
, th

e A
g

en
cy

 n
ttem

p
tcd

 to
 g

iv
e th

e 
ex

am
in

er, M
r. ..A

..rth
er, as m

u
ch

 d
ata as th

ey
 co

u
ld

, in
 o

rd
er to

 
m

ak
e a m

ean
in

g
fu

l an
aly

sis. H
o

w
ev

er, h
e d

id
 n

o
t accep

t all th
e 

data w
hich they w

ere offered. 
T

he exam
iners at the A

gency feel that it w
ould be very hard for 

onyluxly, any expert, the.raselvem
 or ;A

nybody else, to m
ake an eval-

u
atio

n
 o

f th
ese, o

f th
e tap

es o
f th

is series o
f p

o
ly

g
rap

h
s w

ith
o
u
t 

k
n

o
w

in
g

 th
e su

rro
u

n
d

in
g

 co
n

d
itio

n
s, an

d
 th

ere w
ere a n

u
m

b
er o

f 
serious conditions w

hich w
ould interfere w

ith a satisfactory poly-
graph. 

F
o
r o

n
e th

in
g
, th

e tim
es in

v
o
lv

ed
 in

 th
is series o

f p
o
ly

g
rap

h
s 

w
ere excessive, w

ere very excessive. It is a principle of polygraph-
ing, on w

hich m
ost polygraphers agree, that if you keep the person 

o
n
 th

e m
ach

in
e fo

r to
o
 lo

n
g
, th

e resu
lts, th

e effectiv
en

ess o
f th

e 
polygraph declines. 

In the case of this series, on the first day the m
an w

as kept on it, 
on the polygraph m

achine, for 2 hours. O
n the second day he w

as 
kept on the polygraph for a total of alm

ost 7 hours, and for com
pa-

rable periods of lim
e leading to a total of 28 hours and 29 m

inutes 
of tim

e on the m
achine. In addition to that, it w

as later discovered 
that w

hile he w
as actually not being interrogated, he w

as also left 
strap

p
ed

 o
n
 th

e ch
air w

h
ere h

e w
as sittin

g
 so

 th
at h

e co
u
ld

 n
o
t 

m
ove. A

nd so w
hile lunchbreaks w

ere being taken, he actually w
as 

not being interrogated but he w
as still strapped to the chair. 

N
o
w

 th
ese lu

n
ch

b
reak

s, o
r w

h
atev

er th
ey

 w
ere, p

erh
ap

s th
ey

 
w

ere also used es tim
e fo

r fu
rth

er p
rep

aratio
n
 o

f q
u
estio

n
s. B

u
t at 

an
y
 rate, th

e reco
rd

 sh
o
w

s th
at th

ey
 lasted

, fo
r ex

am
p
le, o

n
 O

cto
-

ber 20, from
 12:15 to 3:30, and on O

ctober 21, from
 12:45 to 4:45. 

T
h
at is 4

 h
o
u
rs th

at th
e m

an
 w

as left in
 th

e ch
air w

ith
 n

o
 rest. 

In
 ad

d
itio

n
 to

 th
at, th

e o
p
erato

r w
as g

u
ilty

 o
f so

m
e p

ro
v
o
cativ

e 
rem

ark
s. H

e to
ld

, b
efo

re th
e p

o
ly

g
rap

h
 ex

am
in

atio
n

, o
n

e o
f th

e 
p
o
ly

g
rap

h
 ex

am
in

atio
n
s b

eg
an

, h
e to

ld
 N

o
sen

k
o
 th

at h
e w

as a 
fan

atic, an
d
 th

at th
ere w

as n
o
 ev

id
en

ce to
 su

p
p
o
rt h

is leg
en

d
, an

d
 

your future is now
 zero. 

T
he operator also on another occasion preceded his interrogation 

by saying that the subject didn't have any hope, there w
ould be no 

hope for subjece and he m
ightgo crazy, to w

hich N
osenko replied 

that he never w
ould go crazy. T

hus the com
bination of an antago-

nistic operator w
ho, I m

ight add, w
as by now

 not operating under 
the auspices of the C

IA
 O

ffice of S
ecurity, but w

ho w
as operating 

under the aegis of the chief of S
B

 and the deputy chief of S
13, the 

fact th
at th

e lo
an

 w
as k

ep
t fo

r ex
trao

rd
in

ary
 len

g
th

s o
f tim

e 
strapped into the chair, all of these add up, in the estim

ation of the 
C

IA
 ex

am
in

ers w
h
o
 h

av
e g

o
n
e o

v
er th

is series o
f tests, to

 an
 

eyelid polygraph. 
N

ow
 in the handw

riting of the deputy chief S
B

, w
ho w

as a day-
to

-d
ay

 su
p
erv

iso
r o

f th
e activ

ity
 w

h
ich

 I h
av

e b
een

 d
escrib

in
g
, it 

is—
th

ere is an
 ad

m
issio

n
 w

h
ich

 im
p
lies fairly

 clearly
 th

at th
ere 

w
as no intention that this 1966 series of polygraphs w

ould be valid. 



I read here a direct quotation w
hich exists in w

riting, and m
ost of 

it is in the haildw
riting of the deputy chief, of S

E
. S

peaking of the 
aim

s to 	
achieved by the 1966 polygraph exam

inations, he w
rites: 

T
o
 g

ain
 m

o
re in

sig
h
t in

to
 p

o
in

ts o
f d

etail w
h
ich

 w
e co

u
ld

 u
se in

 fabric/16AR  an
 

ostensible N
osenko confession, insofar as w

e could m
ake one consistent and believ. 

ab
le ev

en
 to

 th
e S

o
v
iets, a co

n
fessio

n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e u

sefu
l in

 an
y
 ev

en
tu

al d
isp

o
sal o

f 
N

osenko. 

N
o
w

 h
e d

o
esn

't clarify
 w

h
at h

e m
ean

s in
 th

is d
o
cu

m
en

t 
by 

"d
isp

o
sal," b

u
t it is ap

p
aren

t th
at-- 

M
r. SA

W
Y

E
R

. E
xcuse m

e. 
D

id you use the term
 "eventual disposal of him

"? 
M

r. ilA
irr. I u

sed
 th

e term
 "th

e ev
en

tu
al d

isp
o
sal," yes, sir. 

M
r. SA

W
Y

E
.R

. T
hank you. 

M
r. H

A
irr. I w

an
t fin

ally
 to

 ad
d
ress m

y
self v

ery
 b

riefly
 to

 th
e 

tw
o
 rep

o
rts w

h
ich

 w
ere tu

rn
ed

 o
u
t, o

n
e o

f w
h
ich

, b
o
th

 o
f w

h
ich

 
have been described by P

rofessor B
lakey. O

ne w
as actually about 

9
0
0
 p

ag
es, b

u
t it cam

e to
 b

e called
 th

e th
o
u
san

d
 p

ap
er sim

p
ly

 
because of its extraordinary size. 

T
hat w

as originally, it had originally been hoped that that w
ould 

be the official C
IA

 w
rite-up on the subject, but there w

as no agree-
m

en
t b

etw
een

 th
e C

I staff an
d
 th

e S
B

 D
iv

isio
n
 o

n
 th

is p
ap

er, in
 . 

p
art b

ecau
se th

e S
R

 p
ap

er h
ad

 an
 im

p
licatio

n
. in

 it th
at M

r. X
, o

f 
w

hom
 I have previously talked, had contradicted him

self and w
as 

not totally reliable. I read here an excerpt in w
hich the chief of the 

S
B

 D
iv

isio
n
 is talk

in
g
: "C

h
ief C

I said
 th

at h
e d

id
 n

o
t see h

o
w

 w
e 

co
u
ld

 su
b
m

it a fin
al rep

o
rt to

 th
e b

u
reau

" m
ean

in
g
 th

e F
B

I "if it 
co

n
tain

ed
 su

g
g
estio

n
s th

at M
r. X

 h
ad

 lied
 to

 u
s ab

o
u
t certain

 
aspects of N

osenko's past. H
e recalled that the D

irector of the F
B

I 
had stated that in his opinion M

r. X
 him

self w
as a provocateur and 

a p
en

etratio
n
 ag

en
t." 

T
h
u
s, w

h
at h

ap
p
en

ed
 w

as th
at a lo

n
g
 n

eg
o
tiatio

n
 to

o
k
 p

lace 
d
u
rin

g
 w

h
ich

 a b
riefer p

ap
er, w

h
ich

 as I rem
em

b
er is 4

4
6
 p

ag
es 

lo
n
g
, w

as ev
en

tu
ally

 p
ro

d
u
ced

, an
d
 th

is b
ecam

e th
e ag

reed
 d

o
cu

-
m

en
t, ag

reed
 b

etw
een

 th
e C

IA
 staff, I m

ean
 th

e C
IA

-C
I staff an

d
 

:be S
B

 D
ivision, until such tim

e as M
r. H

elm
's, exasperated by the 

lo
n
g
 d

elay
s o

n
 th

is case an
d
 d

issatisfied
 w

ith
 th

e resu
lts, to

o
k
 th

e 
m

atter o
u
t o

f th
e h

an
d
s o

f b
o
th

 th
e S

B
 D

iv
isio

n
 an

d
 th

e C
I staff, 

turned the m
atter over to his D

irector, A
dm

iral R
ufus T

aylor, and 
A

d
m

iral T
ay

lo
r b

ro
u
g
h
t in

 th
e O

ffice o
f S

ecu
rity

 to
 try

 to
 reso

lv
e 

the case. 
I h

av
e n

o
th

in
g
 m

o
re to

 say
 ab

o
u
t th

e reso
lu

tio
n
 o

f th
at case 

because it has been adequately covered by P
rofessor B

lakey's pres-
entation this m

orning. 
T

h
at 'is all I h

av
e to

 say
 in

 th
is p

resen
tatio

n
, M

r. C
h
airm

an
. 

C
h
airm

an
 S

w
im

s. T
h
an

k
 y

o
u
, sir. . 

I th
in

k
 th

is is p
ro

b
ab

ly
 an

 ap
p
ro

p
riate p

lace fo
r u

s, th
en

, to
 tak

e 
a recess. 

T
h
e co

m
m

ittee w
ill recess u

n
til 2

:3
0
 th

is aftern
o
o
n
, at w

h
ich

 
tim

e w
e w

ill resum
e questioning of the w

itness. 
[W

hereupon, at 1:43 p.m
., the select com

m
ittee w

as recessed, to 
reconvene at 2:30 p.m

.1 

A
FTER

N
O

O
N

 SESSIO
N

 

C
hairm

an STO
K

ES. T
he com

m
ittee w

ill com
e to order. 

T
he C

hair recognizes counsel for the com
m

ittee, M
r. K

lein. 
M

r. K
L

E
IN

. T
hank you, M

r. C
hairm

an. 
M

r. C
h
airm

an
, I w

o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 lik
e to

 state fo
r th

e reco
rd

 th
at I 

have spoken to M
r. A

rther, the com
m

ittee's polygraph consultant, 
an

d
 h

is acco
u
n
t o

f th
e ev

en
ts lead

in
g
 to

 th
e w

ritin
g
 o

f h
is rep

o
rt 

are significantly different than those stated today by M
r. M

art, and 
I u

n
d
erstan

d
 th

at M
r. H

art h
as stated

 th
at h

e w
as o

n
ly

 rep
eatin

g
 

w
hat w

as told to him
 by the O

ffice of S
ecurity. B

ut for the record, 
M

r. A
rth

er sta:m
s th

at h
e accep

ted
 an

d
 read

 all m
aterials m

ad
e 

av
ailab

le to
 h

im
 b

y
 th

e C
IA

 an
d
 co

n
sid

ered
 all o

f th
ese m

aterials 
in reaching these conclusions. 

T
hat is all I have to say, M

r. C
hairm

an. 
T

hank you very m
uch. 

C
hairm

an S
T

O
K

E
S

. T
hank you, C

ounsel. 
T

h
e C

h
air w

ill reco
g
n
ize th

e g
en

tlem
an

 fro
m

 C
o
n
n
ecticu

t, M
r. 

D
odd, for such rim

e as he m
ay consum

e, after w
hich the com

m
ittee 

w
ill operate under the 5-m

inute rule. 
M

r. D
onn. T

hank you, M
r. C

hairm
an. 

M
r. H

art, thL
nk you for your statem

ent this m
orning. 

M
r. H

art, let m
e ask you this question at the very outset. 

W
ould it be fair for m

e to conclude that it w
as the responsibility 

o
f th

e C
en

tral In
tellig

en
ce A

g
en

cy
 to

 fin
d
 o

u
t, fro

m
 w

h
atev

er 
av

ailab
le so

u
rces b

etw
een

 late 1
9
6
3
 an

d
 1

9
6
4
, w

h
at th

e activ
ities 

an
d
 actio

n
s o

f L
ee H

arv
ey

 O
sw

ald
 w

ere d
u
rin

g
 h

is stay
 in

 th
e 

S
oviet U

nion? T
E

S
T

IM
O

N
Y

 O
F

 JO
H

N
 H

A
R

T
—

R
esum

ed 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. C
o
n
g
ressm

an
, I w

an
t to

 an
sw

er th
at b

y
 tellin

g
 y

o
u
 

th
at I d

o
 n

o
t k

n
o
w

---- 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. L
et m

e say this to you, M
r. H

art. 
W

o
u
ld

n
't it 'o

e a fair assessm
en

t th
at th

e C
en

tral In
tellig

en
ce 

A
gency had the responsibility during that period of tim

e to exam
-

ine w
hatever inform

ation could point to or lead to those activities, 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e u
s w

ith
 in

fo
rm

atio
n
 reg

ard
in

g
 L

ee H
arv

ey
 O

sw
ald

's 
activ

ities in
 th

eS
o
v
iet U

n
io

n
? Isn

 t th
at a fair en

o
u
g
h
, sim

p
le 

enough statem
ent? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. S

ir, I can't agree to that in an unqualified m
anner for 

several reasons. M
ay I give the reasons in sequence? 

M
r. D

O
D

D
. G

o ahead. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. In a telephone conversation betw
een the then D

irector 
o
f C

en
tral In

tellig
en

ce, Jo
h
n
 M

cC
o
n
e, an

d
 M

r. J. E
d
g
ar H

o
o
v
er, 

w
hich took place on the 16th of N

ovem
ber 1963 at 11:20 a.m

., M
r. 

M
cC

one said: 
I just w

ant to be sure that you w
ere satisfied that this agency is giving you all the 

h
elp

 th
at w

e p
o
ssib

ly
 can

 in
 co

n
n
ectio

n
 w

ith
 y

o
u
r in

v
estig

atio
n
 o

f th
e situ

atio
n
 in

 
D

allas. I k
n
o
w

 th
e im

p
o
rtan

ce th
e P

resid
en

t p
lay

s o
n
 th

is in
v
estig

atio
n
 you are 

m
ak

in
g
. H

e ask
ed

 m
e p

erso
n
ally

 w
h
eth

er C
IA

 w
as g

iv
in

g
 y

o
u
 fu

ll su
p
p
o
rt. I said

 
they w

ere, but I jua:. w
anted to be sure that you felt so. 

M
r. 1

 lo
n
v
er said

 "W
it h

av
e h

ad
 ilw

 very beet sii1+1er1 t h
at. w

e eau
 

possibly expect from
 you." 



T
h
en

 th
e im

p
licatio

n
 th

ro
u
g
h
 th

e rest o
f th

is d
o
cu

m
en

t, w
h
ich

 I 
am

 p
erfectly

 h
ap

p
y

 to
 tu

rn
 o

v
er to

 th
e co

m
m

ittee, is th
at M

r. 
M

cC
o

n
e an

d
 M

r. H
o

o
v

er feel th
at th

e m
ain

 resp
o

n
sib

ility
 fo

r th
e 

investigation fells on the F
B

I. 
M

y
 seco

n
d
 p

o
in

t is th
at w

h
en

 I cam
e o

n
 b

o
ard

 in
 th

e A
g
en

cy
, 

having been recalled in m
id-June, I asked about the responsibility 

fo
r th

e L
ee H

arv
ey

 O
sw

ald
 m

atter b
ecau

se I k
n

ew
 th

at h
e h

ad
 

entered into the overall N
osenko case. I w

as told that the responsi-
bility for the investigation had rested alm

ost entirely w
ith the F

B
I, 

T
here w

ere n couple of reasons for that. 
F

irst, it w
as u

n
d
ersto

o
d
, alth

o
u
g
h
 I realize th

at there had been 
v
io

latio
n
s o

r th
is p

rin
cip

le, M
r. C

o
n
g
ressm

an
, it w

as u
n
d
ersto

o
d
 

th
at th

e ju
rieelictio

n
 o

f th
e C

en
tral in

tellig
en

ce A
g

en
cy

 d
id

 n
o

t 
ex

ten
d
 w

ith
in

 th
e territo

rial lim
its o

f th
e U

n
ited

 S
tates, an

d
 th

e 
v

/ C
entral Intelligence A

gency had no particular, in fact, did not have 
an

y
 assets cap

ab
le o

f m
ak

in
g
 an

 in
v
estig

atio
n
 w

ith
in

 th
e S

o
v
iet 

U
nion, w

hich w
ere the tw

o places really involved. 
T

hird, I w
ant to say that in m

y ow
n investigation, since I intend-

ed
 to

 d
ep

en
d

 en
tirely

 o
r alm

o
st en

tirely
 o

n
 d

o
cu

m
en

tary
 ev

id
en

ce 
fo

r th
e sak

e o
f accu

racy
, I ru

led
 o

u
t g

o
in

g
 in

to
 th

e L
ee H

arv
ey

 
O

sw
ald m

atter because I realized that I could not possibly have the 
sam

e access to F
B

I docum
ents w

hich I had in the A
gency w

here I 
h

ad
 fo

rm
erly

 b
een

 em
p

lo
y

ed
 w

h
ich

 g
av

e m
e co

m
p

lete access to
 

everything I w
anted. 

M
r. D

O
D

D
, M

r. H
art, as I understand w

hat you have given m
e in 

resp
o
n
se to

 m
y
 q

u
estio

n
 is th

e fact th
at y

o
u
 assu

m
ed

 th
at th

e F
B

I 
w

as p
rin

cip
aley

 resp
o
n
sib

le fo
r th

e in
v
estig

atio
n
, an

d
 th

at M
r. 

M
cC

o
n
e, as D

irecto
r o

f th
e C

en
tral In

tellig
en

ce A
g
en

cy
, in

 h
is 

conversation w
ith M

r. H
oover, indicated that he w

ould be cooperat- 
in

g
 fu

lly
 in

 th
at in

v
estig

atio
n

. S
o

 to
 th

at ex
ten

t, an
d

 th
at is th

e 
ex

ten
t I am

 talk
in

g
 ab

o
u

t, it w
as th

e resp
o

n
sib

ility
 o

f th
e C

en
tral 

Intelligence A
gency to cooperate in a responsible fashion in ferret- 

in
g

 o
u

t w
h

atev
er in

fo
rm

atio
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
ear o

n
 th

e activ
ities o

f L
ee 

H
arv

ey
 O

sw
ald

 w
h

en
 h

e w
as in

 th
e S

o
v

iet U
n

io
n

, u
tilizin

g
 w

h
at-

ev
er so

u
rces o

f in
fo

rm
atio

n
 w

ere av
ailab

le to
 th

e C
en

tral In
telli-

gence A
gency in achieving that goal. 

Is th
at n

o
t a co

rrect an
d

 fair statem
en

t o
f th

e resp
o

n
sib

ilities o
f 

your A
gency? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. Insofar as I am

 aw
are of them

. K
eep in m

ind please, 
C

o
n
g
ressm

an
, th

at I h
ad

 n
o
th

in
g
 to

 d
o
 w

ith
 th

is case. I d
o
 n

o
t 

k
n
o
w

 ab
o
u
t—

 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. I am
 asking you M

r. H
art, for a com

m
ent about the 

activ
ities o

f th
e A

g
en

cy
, n

o
t sp

ecifically
 y

o
u

r actio
n

s as o
n

e in
d

i-
v

id
u

al. Y
cu

 sp
en

t 2
4

 y
ears w

ith
 th

e A
g

en
cy

, so
 y

o
u

 are fam
iliar 

w
ith w

hat the responsibilities of the A
gency are. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. M

y response to that is th
at I b

eliev
e th

at th
e A

g
en

cy
 

sh
o
u
ld

 h
av

e d
o
n
e ev

ery
th

in
g
 th

at it co
u
ld

 to
 assist th

e F
B

I. I d
o
 

n
o

t k
n

o
w

 ex
actly

 w
h

at th
e A

g
en

cy
 d

id
 to

 assist th
e F

B
I, n

o
r d

o
 I 

k
n

o
w

 w
h

at relev
an

t assets o
r cap

ab
ilities th

e A
g

en
cy

 h
ad

 d
u

rin
g

 
the tim

e w
e are concerned w

ith to take any relevant action. 
M

r. D
onee A

ll right. 
B

u
t y

o
u

 are an
sw

erin
g

 m
y

 q
u

estio
n

; y
o

u
 are say

in
g

, "y
es," in

 
effect. It. w

as th
eir resp

o
n

sib
ility

 to
 assist th

e F
B

I o
r d

o
 w

h
atev

er 

1 
else w

as n
ecessary

 in
 o

rd
er to

 g
ain

 th
at in

fo
rm

atio
n

 ab
o

u
t L

ee 
H

arvey O
sw

ald's activities w
hen he w

as abroad. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. C
o

n
g

ressm
an

, I h
av

e to
 rep

eat th
at th

ere m
ay

 h
av

e 
b

een
 ag

reem
en

ts b
etw

een
 th

e A
g

en
cy

 an
d

 M
r. H

o
o

v
er o

r o
th

er 
parts of the G

overnm
ent of w

hich I am
 not aw

are. I, for exam
ple, 

am
 virtually w

ithout know
ledge of a very long span of tim

e during 
w

h
ich

 th
e D

irecto
r o

f th
e C

en
tral In

tellig
en

ce A
g
en

cy
 an

d
 M

r. 
H

o
o

v
er w

ere b
arely

 o
n

 sp
eak

in
g

 term
s. I k

n
o

w
 th

at it w
as v

ery
 

difficult for the tw
o A

gencies to get along. I do not happen to know
 

th
e reaso

es fo
r it, an

d
 I am

 in
 n

o
 p

o
sitio

n
 to

 ju
d
g
e w

h
at th

ey
 d

id
, 

w
h

y
 th

ey
 d

id
 it o

r w
h

at th
ey

 sh
o

u
ld

 h
av

e d
o

n
e in

 o
rd

er to
 reso

lv
e 

the lack of cooperation. 	
1

 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. W
ell, after listening to your statem

ent for 1 hour and 
40 m

inutes this afternoon, do I take it that you w
ould concede the 

p
o

in
t th

at, as th
e C

IA
's activ

ities p
ertain

 to
 o

n
e v

itally
 im

p
o

rtan
t 

source, potential source of inform
ation nam

ely, M
r. N

osenko, that lfiA
A

  
in

 th
e h

an
d

lin
g

 o
f th

at p
o

ten
tial so

u
rce o

f in
fo

rm
atio

n
, as it b

o
re 

o
n
 th

e assassin
atio

n
 o

f a P
resid

en
t o

f th
e U

n
ited

 S
tates, th

e C
en

-‘ 
tral Intelligence A

gency failed in its responsibility m
iserably? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. C

o
n

g
ressm

an
, w

ith
in

 th
e co

n
tex

t o
f th

e to
tal case, I 

w
o

u
ld

 g
o

 fu
rth

er th
an

 th
at. I w

o
u

ld
 say

 th
at th

e A
g

en
cy

 failed
 

m
iserab

ly
 in

 its h
an

d
lin

g
 o

f th
e en

tire case, an
d

 th
at sin

ce th
e L

ee,/ 
H

arvey O
sw

ald question w
as part of that case; yes. 

M
r. D

O
D

D
. A

. d
, M

r. H
art, I am

 n
o

t g
o

in
g

 to
—

I w
ill ask

 y
o

u
 if 

you recall w
ith m

e, basically, the conclusion or one of the conclu-
sions of the W

arren C
om

m
ission report. 

W
ere w

e n
o
t to

ld
 in

 th
e co

n
clu

sio
n
 o

f th
e W

arren
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 

rep
o

rt th
at "A

ll o
f th

e reso
u

rces o
f th

e U
.S

, G
o

v
ern

m
en

t w
ere 

b
ro

u
g
h
t to

 b
ear o

n
 th

e in
v
estig

atio
n
 o

f th
e assassin

atio
n
 o

f th
e 

P
resid

en
t," an

d
 in

 lig
h
t o

f y
o
u
r last an

sw
er, th

at co
n
clu

sio
n
 w

as 
false? 

W
ould you agree w

ith m
e? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. W

ell, C
o

n
g

ressm
an

, I d
o

 n
o

t lik
e to

 h
av

e m
y

 rath
er 

specific answ
er extrapolated. 

M
r. D

onn. B
et w

e do consider the C
entral Intelligence A

gency to 
be part of the U

.S
. investigatory body; don't w

e? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I do. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. A
nd you just said they failed m

iserably. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I ID
IC

I th
ey

 failed
 m

iserab
ly

 in
 th

e h
an

d
lin

g
 o

f th
is 

w
hole case. 
M

r. D
onn. T

herefore, it w
ould be fair to say that the conclusion 

o
f th

e W
arren

 C
o
m

m
issio

n
 rep

o
rt in

 its statem
en

t th
at all o

f th
e 

reso
u

rces o
f th

e U
.S

. G
o

v
ern

m
en

t w
ere b

ro
u

g
h

t to
 b

ear in
 th

e 
in

v
estig

atio
n

 o
f th

e d
eath

 o
f th

e P
resid

en
t is an

 in
accu

rate state-
m

ent. T
hat is not a terribly difficult piece of logic to follow

, I don't 
th

in
k
. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. It req

u
ires m

e to
 m

ak
e a ju

d
g
m

en
t, w

h
ich

 I am
 n

o
t 

su
re th

at I am
 w

illin
g
 to

 m
ak

e, b
ecau

se I can
 th

in
k
 o

f p
o
ssib

le 
other evidence w

hich m
ight com

e up w
hich m

ight show
 that there 

is a case to
 su

p
p

o
rt th

e fact th
at th

e lead
er, to

p
 lead

ersh
ip

 o
f th

e 
A

g
en

cy
, m

ay
 h

av
e th

o
u
g
h
t th

ey
 w

ere b
rin

g
in

g
 all th

eir reso
u
rces 

to bear. I sim
ply do not know

 that. 
M

r. D
onn. T

he only question left, it w
ould seem

 to m
e, in going 

b
ack

 to
 M

r. B
lak

ey
'e n

arratio
n
 at th

e o
u
tset o

f th
is p

art o
f o

u
r 

// 



investigation, w
here he noted that the N

osenko case w
as im

portant 
in tw

o areas. O
ne had to do w

ith the efficiency, the effectiveness, 
the thoroughness of the C

IA
's perform

ance, and, second, the credi-
bility of M

r. N
osenko. 

It w
o

u
ld

 seem
 to

 m
e, in

 resp
o

n
se to

 th
e last series o

f q
u

estio
n

s 
you hnvc juet. given m

e, that w
e have answ

ered the first question, 
an

d
 w

h
at is lea is th

e seco
n

d
 q

u
estio

n
, th

at is, w
h

eth
er o

r n
o

t th
is 

co
m

m
ittee an

d
 th

e A
m

erican
 p

u
b
lic can

 b
eliev

e M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
's 

S
tory w

ith regard to the activities of L
ee H

arvey O
sw

ald during his 
tenure in the S

oviet U
nion. 

A
nd M

r. H
art, I w

ool{ like to ask you. in- light. of your testim
ony 

to
d

ay
, ag

ain
 g

o
in

g
 m

o
re th

an
 an

 h
o

u
r an

d
 a h

alf, w
h

y
 sh

o
u

ld
 th

is 
com

m
ittee believe anything that M

r. N
osenko has said w

hen, after 
y

o
u

r testim
o

n
y

, y
o

u
 state th

at h
e w

as in
tim

id
ated

, n
o

t in
terro

g
at-

ed
, fo

r m
o
re th

an
 3

 y
ears, th

at h
e w

as p
ro

b
ab

ly
 h

allu
cin

atin
g
 

during various stages of that interrogation, that he w
as, according 

to
 y

o
u

r testim
o
n

y
, a m

an
 o

f a v
ery

 sh
o

rt m
em

o
ry

; th
at h

e w
as 

d
ru

n
k
 o

r at least h
eav

ily
 d

rin
k
in

g
 d

u
rin

g
 p

art. o
f th

e q
u
estio

n
in

g
; 

th
at th

ere are n
o

 acco
u
n

ts, v
erb

atim
 acco

u
n

ts, o
f so

m
e o

f th
e 

in
terro

g
atio

n
 b

u
t rath

er n
o
tes tak

en
 b

y
 p

eo
p
le w

h
o
 d

id
n
't h

av
e a 

very good know
ledge of R

ussian. W
hy then should w

e believe any 
. o

f th
e statem

en
ts o

f M
r. N

o
sen

k
o

, w
h

ich
 fro

m
 p

o
in

t to
 p

o
in

t co
n

-
trad

ict each
 o

th
er, in

 lig
h

t o
f th

e w
ay

 h
e w

as treated
 b

y
 th

e 
C

en
tral In

tellig
en

ce A
g
en

cy
 fro

m
 th

e tim
e h

e d
efected

 in
 Jan

u
ary

 
of 1964 until today? 

( M
r. H

A
R

T
. I b

eliev
e th

at th
ere are im

p
o

rtan
t reaso

n
s w

h
y

 y
o

u
 

K ,
A

, sh
o

u
ld

 b
eliev

e th
e statem

en
ts o

f M
r. N

o
sen

k
o

. I can
n

o
t o

ffh
an

d
 

r
rem

em
ber any statem

ents w
hich he has been proven to have m

ade 
,, w

h
ich

 w
ere statem

en
ts o

f real su
b
stan

ce o
th

er th
an

 th
e co

n
trad

ic-
tio

n
s w

h
ich

 h
av

e b
een

 ad
d
u
ced

 to
d
ay

 o
n
 th

e L
ee H

arv
ey

 O
sw

ald
 

m
atter, w

h
ich

 h
av

e b
een

 p
ro

v
en

 to
 b

e in
co

rrect. T
h
e im

p
o
rtan

t 
things w

hich he has produced, w
hich w

e have been able, w
hich the 

VJ
A

gency have been able to check on, have, by and large, proved out. 
T

he m
icrophones w

ere in the S
oviet E

m
bassy. H

e has clarified the 
id

en
tities o

f certain
 S

o
v

iet ag
en

ts w
h

o
 are in

 th
is co

u
n

try
. H

is 
inform

ation led to the arrest of an•extrem
ely im

portant K
G

B
 agent 

in
 an

 im
p
o
rtan

t W
estern

 co
u

n
try

. T
h

e v
o
lu

m
e o

f m
aterial w

h
ich

 
h

e h
as p

ro
d

u
ced

 far ex
ceed

s m
y

 ab
ility

 to
 h

av
e m

astered
 it b

u
t it 

has been found useful over the years, 'and to the best of m
y know

l-
edge, it has been found to be accurate. 

M
r. D

O
D

D
. W

h
at y

o
u
 are ask

in
g
 u

s, th
erefo

re, to
 b

eliev
e is, 

b
ecau

se M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
 m

ay
 b

e cred
ib

le - o
n
 certain

 issu
es an

d
 in

 
certain areas, he is therefore credible in all areas. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. N

o
, sir. I am

 n
o

t ask
in

g
 y

o
u

 to
 b

eliev
e an

y
th

in
g

 in
 

co
n
n
ectio

n
 w

ith
 h

is statem
en

ts ab
o
u
t L

ee H
arv

ey
 O

sw
ald

. I am
 

only asking; you to believe that he m
ade them

 in good faith. I think 
it is perfectly possible for an intelligence officer in a com

partm
ent-

ed organization like the K
G

B
 to honestly believe som

ething w
hich 

is n
o
t tru

e. 
M

r. D
om

e W
hich statem

ents of M
r. N

osenko's w
ould you have us 

believe? H
ave you read, by the w

ay, the report that w
e sent you a 

4
0

-eag
e rip

o
rt, th

at w
its sen

t last w
eek to

 (I8
 

C
entral Intelligence 

A
gency pursuant. to the request of the A

gency? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. A

re you speaking of the report w
hich, the essence of 

w
hich, P

rofessor B
lakey read today? 

M
r. D

onn. Y
es, I am

. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Y
es, I have read that. 

M
r. D

O
D

D
. Y

ou have read that report? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Y
es. 

M
r. D

o
n
n
. "i am

 cu
rio

u
s, M

r. H
art, to

 k
n
o
w

 w
h
y
—

it w
as m

y
 

b
elief an

d
 u

n
d
erstan

d
in

g
, an

d
 I am

 really
 cu

rio
u
s o

n
 th

is p
o
in

t—
w

h
y
 it }

v
as th

at y
o
u
 d

id
n
't ad

d
eese y

o
u
r rem

ark
s m

o
re to

 th
e 

su
b

stan
ce o

f th
at rep

o
rt th

an
 y

o
u

 d
id

? I d
o

n
't recall y

o
u

 o
n

ce 
m

en
tio

n
in

g
 th

e n
am

e o
f L

ee H
arv

ey
 O

sw
ald

 in
 th

e h
o

u
r an

d
 3

0
 

m
in

u
tes th

at y
o

u
 testified

, an
d

 I am
 in

trig
u

ed
 as to

 w
h

y
 y

o
u

 d
id

 
n
o
t d

o
 th

at, w
h
y
 y

o
u
 lim

ited
 y

o
u
r rem

ark
s to

 th
e actio

n
s o

f th
e 

C
entral Intelligence A

gency- and their handling of N
osenko, know

-
in

g
 y

o
u
 are in

 fro
n
t o

f a co
m

m
ittee th

at is in
v
estig

atin
g
 th

e d
eath

 
o
f a P

resid
en

t an
d
 an

 essen
tial p

art o
f th

at in
v
estig

atio
n
 h

as to
 d

o
 

w
ith the accused assassin in that case; w

hy have you neglected to 
bring up his nam

e at all in your discussion? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. T
h

e an
sw

er is a v
ery

 sim
p

le o
n

e, C
o

n
g

ressm
an

. I 
retired

 so
m

e y
ears ag

o
 fro

m
 th

e C
en

tral In
tellig

en
ce A

g
en

cy
. 

A
bout 3 w

eeks ago I received a call from
 the C

entral Intelligence 
A

g
en

cy
 ask

in
g

 m
e to

, if I w
o

u
ld

, co
n

sen
t to

 b
e th

e sp
o

k
esm

an
 

b
efo

re th
is co

m
m

ittee o
n

 th
e su

b
ject o

f th
e N

o
sen

k
o

 case. I said
 

that I w
ill be 'he spokesm

an on the subject of the N
osenko case but 

I w
ill n

o
t h

e th
e sp

o
k

esm
an

 o
n

 th
e su

b
ject o

f N
o

sen
k

o
's in

v
o

lv
e-

m
ent w

ith L
ee H

arvey O
sw

ald. T
hat w

as a condition of m
y em

ploy-
m

ent. A
nd if they had attem

pted to change that condition before I 
cam

e before this body, I w
ould prom

ptly have term
inated m

y rela-
tionship because I do not w

ant to speak about a subject concerning 
w

hich I do not feel com
petent. 

M
r. D

O
D

D
. L

'o you appreciate our particular difficulty here today 
in

 th
at o

u
r resp

o
n

sib
ility

 an
d

 o
b

lig
atio

n
 is to

 fo
cu

s o
u

r atten
tio

n
 

m
o
re d

irectly
 o

n
 th

at asp
ect th

an
 o

n
 th

e o
th

er, an
d
 th

at w
e are a 

b
it fru

strated
 in

 term
s o

f try
in

g
 to

 d
eterm

in
e w

h
at th

e tru
th

 is 
w

ith
 reg

ard
 to

 th
e activ

ities o
f th

e A
g
en

cy
 as th

ey
 p

ertain
 to

 M
r. 

N
o

sen
k

o
's statem

en
ts reg

ard
in

g
 th

e activ
ities o

f L
ee H

arv
ey

 
O

sw
ald? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. •C

ongressm
an, I fully appreciate the difficulty, but I 

m
u
st o

b
serv

e th
at it is n

o
t a d

ifficu
lty

 w
h
ich

 I created
. I w

as 
perfectly frank about w

hat I w
as w

illing to testify about and w
hat 

I w
as not w

illing to testify about. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. S
O

 it w
ould be fair for m

e to conclude that really w
hat 

the C
entral Irtelligence A

gency w
anted to do w

as to send som
eone 

up here w
ho w

ouldn't talk about L
ee H

arvey O
sw

ald. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I p
erso

n
ally

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t d
raw

 th
at co

n
clu

sio
n

, b
u

t I 
th

in
k
 th

at is a m
atter b

est ad
d
ressed

 to
 th

e D
irecto

r o
f C

en
tral 

In
tellig

en
ce rath

er th
an

 to
m

e. 
M

r. D
o

n
n

. W
ell, y

o
u

 to
ld

 th
em

 y
o

u
 w

o
u

ld
n

't talk
 ab

o
u

t L
ee 

H
arv

ey
 O

sw
ald

 an
d
 th

ey
 said

 th
at is O

K
 y

o
u
 can

 g
o
 o

n
 u

p
 th

ere. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I told them
, once I cam

e on board, that is as I saw
 it, 

a cru
cial q

u
estio

n
 lay

 h
ere in

 th
e cred

ib
ility

 o
f L

ee H
arv

ey
—

o
f 

N
o
sen

k
o
, an

e. th
at I th

o
u
g
h
t I w

as q
u
alified

 to
 ad

d
ress m

y
self to

 
the question of the credibility of N

osenko. now
 I m

ean the p,r nem
] 

credibility of N
osenko. 
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M
r. D

O
D

D
. B

u
t y

o
u

 can
n

o
t really

 testify
 as to

 th
e cred

ib
ility

 o
f 

M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
 w

ith
 reg

ard
 to

 statem
en

ts h
e m

ay
 h

av
e m

ad
e ab

o
u
t 

L
eo H

arvey O
sw

ald's activities in the S
oviet U

nion. 
M

r. H
A

aT
. I can say this, and here you realize that I am

 entering 
in

to
 an

 area o
f ju

d
g

m
en

t, it is m
y

 ju
d

g
m

en
t th

at an
y

th
in

g
 th

at h
e 

h
as said

 h
as been said

 in
 g

o
o
d

 faith
. I b

ase th
at ju

d
g

m
en

t o
n

 an
 

enorm
ous am

ount of w
ork on this case in w

hich I see no reason to 
th

in
k

 th
at h

e h
as ev

er to
ld

 an
 u

n
tru

th
, ex

cep
t b

ecau
se h

e d
id

n
't 

rem
em

b
er it o

r d
id

n
't k

n
o

w
 o

r d
u

rin
g

 th
o

se tim
es w

h
en

 h
e w

as 
under the influence of alcohol he exaggerated. 

M
r. D

o
n
n
. Y

o
u
 u

n
d
erstan

d
 o

u
r d

ifficu
lty

. W
e are try

in
g
 to

 fin
d
 

out w
h kb one of his statem

ents are true. A
ll right? 

D
o you have that report in front of you, by the w

ay, the one that 
w

e sent you? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. N
o, sir; I do not have it in front of m

e. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. M
r. C

hairm
an, could w

e provide the w
itness w

ith the 
copy? 

C
hairm

an ST
O

K
E

S. D
o you have it w

ith you, sir? 
M

r. 
H

A
R

T
. I h

av
e w

h
at w

e w
ere g

iv
en

 th
is m

o
rn

in
g
, w

h
ich

 is 
su

b
stan

tially
 th

e sam
e th

in
g

, I b
eliev

e, as th
e o

n
e w

e receiv
ed

. I 
b
eliev

e th
at P

ro
fesso

r B
lak

ey
 h

ad
 so

m
e item

s in
 th

is m
o
rn

in
g
 

w
hich w

ere not even in here; is that correct, sir? 
M

r. B
L

A
K

E
Y

. T
h

e rep
o

rt as read
 is a p

artial read
in

g
 o

f w
h

at w
as 

th
ere. T

h
e n

arratio
n

 th
at p

reced
ed

 it w
as n

o
t g

iv
en

 to
 y

o
u

 b
efo

re 
you cam

e, although of course it w
as given before you testified. T

he 
rep

o
rt th

at w
as g

iv
en

 to
 th

e p
u
b
lic is su

b
stan

tially
 th

e rep
o
rt th

at 
w

as given to you. T
here have been som

e gram
m

atical changes in it, 
co

rrectio
n
 o

f so
m

e ty
p
o
g
rap

h
ical erro

rs, b
u
t all m

atters o
f su

b
-

stan
ce are th

e sam
e. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. T

hank you. 
M

r. D
o
n
e. Is th

at a co
m

p
lete co

p
y
 o

f th
e rep

o
rt th

at M
r. H

art 
has in front of him

? 
M

r. B
L

A
K

E
Y

. Y
es. 

M
r. D

O
D

D
: M

r. H
art, ju

st so
m

e o
f th

em
. I d

o
n
't w

an
t to

 b
elab

o
r 

this point but to im
press upon you the difficulty w

e have in light of 
w

h
at y

o
u

 h
av

e said
 th

is aftern
o

o
n

, in
 term

s o
f u

s try
in

g
 to

 d
eter-

m
in

e w
h
at in

 fact w
e can

 b
eliev

e fro
m

 M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
's sto

ry
. T

u
rn

 
to

 p
ag

e 2
7

 o
r 2

3
 o

f th
at rep

o
rt, if y

o
u

 w
o

u
ld

, p
lease, 2

7
 first. 

L
o

o
k

 d
o

w
n

 aro
u

n
d

 th
e m

id
d

le o
f th

e p
ag

e, an
d

 let m
e b

eg
in

 
reading there in our report. 

S
peaking to the C

IA
 on 

Ju
ly 3, 1964, N

osenko w
as specifically asked w

hether 
th

ere w
as an

y
 p

h
y
sical o

r tech
n

ical su
rv

eillan
ce o

n
 O

sw
ald

, an
d
 each

 tim
e h

e 
replied "N

o." 
In

 1
9

6
4

, after statin
g

 to
 th

e C
IA

 th
at th

ere w
as n

o
 tech

n
ical an

d
 p

h
y

sical 
surveillance of O

sw
ald, N

osenko m
ade the follow

ing statem
ent upon being asked 

w
hether the K

G
B

 knew
 about O

sw
ald's relationship w

ith M
arina before they an-

nounced that they w
ere going to be m

arried: 
A

nsw
er. "T

hey (K
G

Ili (E
do know

 she s
tn

s
 a friend or R

sw
ald until they applied 

for m
arriage. T

here w
as no surveillance on O

sw
ald to show

 that he knew
 her." 

A
lthough in 103 N

osenko testified that there w
ere seven or eight thick volum

es 
of docum

ents in O
sw

ald's file, due to all of the surveillance reports and that he 
could not read the entire file because of them

, in 1964 he told the F
B

I agents that 
he "thoroughly review

ed O
sw

ald's file." T
here w

as no m
ention of seven or eight 

thick volum
es of surveillance docum

ents. 

N
o

w
, th

ere, an
d

 I sh
o

u
ld

 h
av

e p
ro

b
ab

ly
 started

 u
p

 ab
o

v
e, b

u
t 

I here w
e have tw

o cases w
here, one, he is claim

ing that there w
as  

n
o

 su
rv

eillan
ce. T

h
en

 h
e is statin

g
 th

ere w
as su

rv
eillan

ce. H
e is 

tellin
g

 u
s th

at h
e, an

 th
e o

n
e h

an
d

, d
id

n
't h

av
e th

e o
p

p
o

rtu
n

ity
 o

r 
d

id
n

't see an
y

 rep
o

rts o
n

 O
sw

ald
 fro

m
 M

in
sk

 an
d

 th
en

 tu
rn

s 
aro

u
n
d
 an

d
 say

s th
at h

e d
id

 h
av

e a ch
an

ce to
 lo

o
k
 at th

em
. 

W
hich can w

e believe? 
I m

ean
 th

ese are tw
o

 co
n

trad
icto

ry
 statem

en
ts b

y
 a m

an
 w

h
o

, 
acco

rd
in

g
 to

 y
o

u
r testim

o
n

y
, m

ay
 b

e actin
g

 in
 g

o
o

d
 faith

, b
u

t w
e 

are confronted w
ith tw

o different sets of facts. 
W

hich 00 w
e b

eliev
e? C

an
 w

e in
 fact b

eliev
e h

im
, if w

e accep
t 

y
o
u
r testim

o
n
y
 th

is aftern
o
o
n
 th

at h
e w

en
t th

ro
u
g
h
 th

is o
u
tra-

geous treatm
ent for a period of m

ore than 3 years? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. C
A

m
gressm

an, I think w
hat this boils dow

n to, if I m
ay

 
say

 so
, is a q

u
estio

n
 o

f h
o
w

 o
n
e w

o
u
ld

, faced
 w

ith
 a ch

o
ice as to

 
w

hether to use this inform
ation or not, w

ould do so. It w
ould be a 

p
erso

n
al d

ecisio
n
. If I w

ere in
 th

e p
o
sitio

n
 o

f th
is co

m
m

ittee, I 
frankly w

ould ignore the testim
ony of M

r. N
osenko but I w

ouldn't 
ignore it because I think it w

as given in bad faith. 
L

et m
e express an opinion on M

r. N
osenko's testim

ony about L
ee 

H
arvey O

sw
ald. I, like m

any others, find M
r. N

osenko's testim
ony 

incredible. I do not believe, I find it hard to believe, although 1, as 
recen

tly
 as last w

eek
, talk

ed
 to

 M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
 an

d
 tried

 to
 g

et h
im

 
to

 ad
m

it th
at th

ere w
as a p

o
ssib

ility
 th

at h
e d

id
n
't k

n
o
w

 ev
ery

-
thing that w

as :T
ieing on, I find it very hard to believe that the K

G
B

 
h
ad

 so
 little in

terest in
 th

is in
d
iv

id
u
al. T

h
erefo

re, if I w
ere in

 th
e 

position of deciding w
hether to use the testim

ony of M
r. N

osenko 
on this case or not, I w

ould not use it. 
I w

ould like to say, just to conclude m
y rem

arks, let m
e tell you 

w
h

y
 I d

o
n

't b
eliev

e it. I h
ad

 2
4

 y
ears o

f ex
p

erien
ce in

 a co
m

p
art-

m
ented organization, and I w

as chief of several parts of the organi-
zation w

hich had done various things at various tim
es w

hich cam
e 

u
n
d
er in

v
estig

atio
n
, h

ap
p
ily

 n
o
t w

h
ile I w

as in
 ch

arg
e o

f th
em

. I 
w

ill m
ake one specific, give you one specific exam

ple. 
I w

as once upon a tim
e chief of w

hat w
e can call the C

uban T
ask 

F
orce, long after the B

ay of P
igs, w

ithin the A
gency. A

t som
e point 

I w
as asked w

hether I knew
 anything, w

hether I thought there had 
been an attem

pt to assassinate C
astro. I said in all good faith that I 

d
id

n
't th

in
k
 th

ere h
ad

. I h
ad

 ab
so

lu
tely

 n
o
 k

n
o
w

led
g
e o

f th
is. It 

h
ad

 b
een

 k
ep

t fro
m

 m
e, p

o
ssib

ly
 b

ecau
se m

y
 p

red
ecesso

r sev
eral 

tim
es rem

o
v
ed

 h
ad

 tak
en

 all th
e ev

id
en

ce w
ith

 h
im

. I d
id

n
't k

n
o
w

 
ab

o
u

t it, b
u

t I said
 it in

 g
o

o
d

 faith
. A

n
d

 I th
in

k
 it is v

ery
 p

o
ssib

le 
that an officer of N

osenko's rank m
ight have functioned w

ithin the 
K

G
B

 and not know
n everything w

hich w
as going on in regard .to 

th
is p

articu
lar m

an
. 

M
r. D

o
n
n
. S

o
 y

o
u
 w

o
u
ld

 su
g
g
est to

 th
is co

m
m

ittee th
at w

e n
o
t 

rely
 at all o

n
 M

r. N
o
sen

k
o
 fo

r in
fo

rm
atio

n
 th

at co
u
ld

 assist u
s in

 
assessing the activities of L

ee H
arvey O

sw
ald in the S

oviet U
nion? 

M
r. 

H
A

R
T

. I b
eliev

e as a fo
rm

er in
tellig

en
ce o

fficer in
 tak

in
g
 

account of inform
ation of w

hich there is som
e independent confir-

m
ation if at all possible, and there is no possibility of any inform

a-
tio

n
, in

d
ep

en
d
en

t co
n
firm

atio
n
 o

f th
is, an

d
 o

n
 th

e face o
f it, it 

appears to m
e to be doubtful. T

herefore, I w
ould sim

ply disregard 
it. M

r. D
O

D
D

. I 'w
o
u
ld

 lik
e to

, if I co
u
ld

—
first o

f all, d
o
 y

o
u
 still 

m
aintain your security clearance? 



M
r. H

ares. Y
es, sir, I h

av
e. It is resto

red
 w

h
en

 I g
o

 b
ack

 to
 th

e 
A

gency to do .N
ork such as this, yes. 

M
r. D

O
D

D
. N

ow
 your statem

ent at the outset w
as that there w

as 
co

m
m

u
n
icatio

n
 an

d
 co

n
tact b

etw
een

 th
e F

B
I an

d
 th

e C
IA

 w
ith

 
reg

ard
 to

 th
e in

v
estig

atio
n

, an
d

 in
 fact th

e F
B

I w
as p

rin
cip

ally
 

responsible, and that the C
IA

 w
as to assist. 

Is that. a fair sum
m

ation of w
hat the m

em
o indicated? 

M
r. If A

 11T
. T

o the best of m
y know

ledge, yes, I P
 1.0d d this 

th
in

g
 in

 w
h

ich
 th

e D
irecto

r o
f C

en
tral in

tellig
en

ce, M
r, M

cceee, 
say

s to
 M

r. H
o

o
v

er, "W
ell, y

o
u

 can
 call o

n
 u

s fo
r an

y
th

in
g

 w
e 

have." I think the im
plication is perfectly clear, that M

r. M
cC

une 
is o

fferin
g

 to
 b

e h
elp

fu
l in

 M
r. H

o
o

v
er b

u
t. is im

p
ly

in
g

 th
at h

e is 
playing a secondary role in this m

atter. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. S
o that it w

ould be fair to characterize the actions of 
th

e F
B

I as b
ein

g
 th

at o
f p

rin
cip

ally
 resp

o
n

sib
le fo

r th
e in

v
estig

a-
tio

n
 in

to
 th

e assassin
atio

n
 an

d
 callin

g
 u

p
o

n
 th

e C
en

tral In
telli-

gence A
gency to respond in areas w

here the A
gency had particular 

expertise or know
ledge that w

as not available to the F
B

I? 
M

r. H
aim

 Y
es, sir. 

M
r. D

o
err. S

o
 w

e talk
 ab

o
u

t L
ee H

arv
ey

 O
sw

ald
's activ

ities 
abroad, and w

e have a potential defector w
ho has indicated to the 

A
g
en

cy
 th

at h
e h

as so
m

e sp
ecific k

n
o
w

led
g
e w

ith
 reg

ard
 to

 th
e 

activ
ities o

f L
ee H

arv
ey

 O
sw

ald
 d

u
rin

g
 h

is stay
 in

 R
u

ssia, h
is 

activ
ities ab

ro
ad

. T
h
at w

o
u
ld

 leg
itim

ately
 fall in

to
 th

at categ
o

ry
, 

an area w
here the C

entral Intelligence A
gency w

ould have a specif-
ic expertise or know

ledge that w
as not necessarily available to the 

F
B

I? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Y
es, sir. 

M
r. D

O
D

D
. N

ow
 in our report, at the bottom

 of page 4 and top of 
p

ag
e 5

, it stales, an
d

 I w
ill q

u
o

te fro
m

 th
e rep

o
rt: S

tatem
en

ts b
y

 
N

osenko at the tim
e of his contact. w

ith the C
IA

 in 1964 revealing 
h
e h

ad
 in

fo
rm

atio
n
 ab

o
u
t L

ee H
arv

ey
 O

sw
ald

 led
 to

 h
is b

ein
g
 

q
u
estio

n
ed

 b
y
 th

e F
B

I u
p
o
n
 arriv

al in
 th

e U
n
ited

. S
tates. H

e w
as 

in
terv

iew
ed

 in
 late F

eb
ru

ary
 an

d
 early

 M
arch

. It is n
o
t k

n
o
w

n
 if 

th
ese sessio

n
s w

ere tap
e reco

rd
ed

, b
u
t as o

f to
d
ay

, all th
at ex

ists 
are statem

ents prepared by the interrogating F
B

I agents." 
D

o
 y

o
u

 h
av

e an
y

 reaso
n

 to
 q

u
estio

n
 th

at as b
ein

g
 an

 accu
rate 

statem
ent of the circum

stances? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I have no reason to question it. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. I w
ould like, M

r. C
hairm

an, if I could, to give to M
r. 

H
art, an

d
 th

e reaso
n
 I ask

ed
 h

im
 w

h
eth

er o
r n

o
t h

e h
ad

 a secu
rity

 
clearance, I w

ould like to give him
 a copy of a -secret report from

 
th

e D
ep

artm
en

t o
f Ju

stice. A
n
d
 I w

an
t to

 b
e v

ery
 carefu

l, M
r. 

H
art. I am

 going to ask you only about those areas that have been 
declassified in the report, and I have them

 specifically, but I w
ould 

like you to have this. 
[C

lerk
 h

an
d
s M

r. H
art th

e rep
o
rt.] 

M
r. H

aim
 T

hank you, m
a'am

. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. I w
onder if you m

ight, M
r. H

art., turning to page 5 of 
th

at rep
o

rt, I th
in

k
 it is q

u
eS

tio
n

 8
 o

n
 th

ere, co
u

ld
 y

o
u

 read
 th

e 
question to m

e, and then I w
ould like you to lim

it your rem
arks to 

th
e first six

 lin
es en

d
in

g
 w

ith
 th

e w
o
rd

, I th
in

k
 it is tw

o
 sen

ten
ces 

th
ere, th

e rim
 tw

o
 sen

ten
ces, en

d
in

g
 w

ith
 th

e w
o

rd
 "receiv

ed
." 

D
e you see w

here I w
ant you to term

inate?  

M
r. H

A
R

T
. Y

es, sir; I do. 
M

r. D
o

n
n

. W
o

u
ld

 y
o

u
 read

 th
e q

u
estio

n
 an

d
 read

 th
e resp

o
n

se, 
please? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. "If th

e an
sw

er to
 q

u
estio

n
 6

 is d
ifferen

t fro
m

 th
e 

resp
o
n
se to

 q
u
estio

n
 7

, w
hen 

d
id

 th
e ch

an
g
e o

ccu
r an

d
 w

h
y
?" 

T
h
e an

sw
er is "T

h
e F

B
I h

ad
 n

o
 d

irect access to
 N

o
sen

k
o
 fro

m
 

A
pril 3, 1964 until. A

pril 3, 1969 and therefore w
as not in a position 

to m
ake an objective assessm

ent of his bona fides nor of the verac- 
ity of infcbrilinti oil furnished by him

. T
hus inform

ation provided by 
him

 iei enrly I964 w
its accepted at face N

ed tie and qualified in i.e l'ID
A

 
o

f th
e so

u
rce an

d
 th

e co
n

d
itio

n
s u

n
d

er w
h

ich
 it w

as receiv
ed

." 
M

r. D
onn. N

ow
 could you look on page 6 and rend the question 

and answ
er to question 12? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. T

he com
plete answ

er? 
M

r. D
one. T

he com
plete answ

er there and the com
plete question, 

yes. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. "W
hat w

as the F
B

I's position from
 1964 to 1968 on 

w
h
eth

er N
o
sen

k
o
 w

as tellin
g
 th

e tru
th

 in
 th

e statem
en

ts h
e m

ad
e 

to the F
B

I about O
sw

ald? 
"A

nsw
er: T

he F
B

I did not take a position from
 1964 to 1968 on 

w
h
eth

er N
o
sen

k
o
 w

as tellin
g
 th

e tru
th

 in
 th

e statem
en

ts h
e m

ad
e 

to
 th

e F
B

I ab
o

u
t O

sw
ald

. T
h

e statem
en

ts w
ere accep

ted
 at face 

value and qualified in term
s of the source and the conditions under 

w
hich they w

ere received." 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. A
nd now

 lastly, M
r. H

art, I w
ould like you to on page 

7 read the com
plete question and the com

plete answ
er to question 

15. M
r. H

A
R

T
. "Q

uestion: D
id either the F

B
I or the C

IA
 have prim

a- 
ry

 resp
o
n
sib

ility
 fo

r in
v
estig

atin
g
 N

o
sen

k
o
's statem

en
ts ab

o
u
t 

O
sw

ald? If neither had prim
ary responsibility, w

as there any divi- 
sion of responsibility? 

"A
n

sw
er: T

n
e F

R
I h

ad
 p

rim
ary

 resp
o

n
sib

ility
 fo

r in
v

estig
atin

g
 

N
osenko's statem

ents about O
sw

ald that pertained to his, O
sw

ald's, 
activities in the U

nited S
tates, including the assassination of P

resi-
dent K

ennedy. T
he C

IA
 had prim

ary responsibility for investigat- 
ing N

osenko's statem
ents about O

sw
ald's activities abroad." 

M
r. D

O
D

D
. I w

ould now
, M

r. C
hairm

an, ask the clerk to pick up 
th

at secret rep
o
rt an

d
 b

rin
g
 it b

ack
. A

n
d
 fo

r th
e p

u
rp

o
se o

f th
e 

record, I am
 not going to offer that as evidence, obviously. B

ut for 
th

e p
u

rp
o

se o
7

 th
e reco

rd
, th

at is th
e F

B
I's sw

o
rn

 statem
en

ts in
 

resp
o

n
se to

 v
estio

n
s th

at th
is co

m
m

ittee p
o

sed
 to

 th
e F

B
I reg

ard
- 

ing this specific source of inform
ation. 

C
h
airm

an
 &

so
lo

s. I tak
e it th

en
 th

e g
en

tlem
an

 ju
st w

an
ts th

e 
d

eclassified
 p

o
rtio

n
 th

at h
e ex

am
in

ed
 o

n
 as a p

art o
f th

e reco
rd

. 
M

r. D
onn. O

nly w
hat I had M

r. H
art read into the record should 

be considered its part, as public record. 
I w

ould like to ask you, M
r. H

art, w
hether or not you w

ould take 
issu

e w
ith

 th
at last q

u
estio

n
, last resp

o
n
se, w

ith
 reg

ard
 to

 th
e 

areas of responsibility, according to the F
B

I's assessm
ents? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. I do not take issue w

ith it. . 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. T
hen I w

ould like to com
e back once again, if I could, 

to
 m

y
 first q

u
estio

n
 to

 y
o

u
, an

d
 th

at is, w
h

eth
er o

r n
o

t it w
as n

o
t 

in
 fact th

e resp
o
n
sib

ility
 o

f th
e C

en
tral In

tellig
en

ce A
g
en

cy
 to

 
ferret o

u
t, to

 seek
 o

u
t, to

 d
o
 w

h
atev

er it co
u
ld

 to
 learn

 ev
ery

th
in

g
 



F
easib

le ab
o

u
t th

e activ
ities o

f L
ee H

arv
ey

 O
sw

ald
 as th

ey
 p

er-
tained to his activities in the S

oviet U
nion. 

' W
as th

at n
o

t in
. fact a resp

o
n

sib
ility

 o
f th

e C
en

tral In
tellig

en
ce 

A
g

en
cy

 in
clu

d
in

g
 n

o
t o

n
ly

 m
y

 assessm
en

t b
u

t th
e assessm

en
t o

f 
the F

ederal B
ureau of Investigation? 

M
r. H

eim
 Y

es. 
M

r. D
ea

n
. M

r. C
hairm

an; I w
ould reserve the balance of m

y tim
e 

and w
ould like to com

e back, if I could, but I w
ould like to give m

y 
other colleagues on the com

m
ittee the opportunity to ask questions 

at th
is p

o
in

t. 
C

hairm
an 

ST
O

R
E

S. T
h
e C

h
air w

ill p
ro

tect th
e g

en
tlem

an
 in

 th
e 

preservation of his tim
e. 

T
h
e C

h
air n

o
w

 reco
g
n
izes th

e g
en

tlem
an

 fro
m

 In
d
ian

a, M
r. 

lith
ian

 
 

M
r. F

rrinee. T
hank you, M

r. C
hairm

an. 
C

hairm
an &

coxes [continuing]. F
or 5 m

inutes. 
M

r. 
F

IT
H

IA
N

. M
r. H

art, w
asn

't it k
n

o
w

led
g

e at th
e C

IA
 at th

e 
tim

e those individuals w
ere dealing w

ith M
r. N

osenko that he w
as 

th
e o

n
e p

erso
n

, th
e o

n
e so

u
rce, th

at th
is co

u
n

try
 h

ad
 to

 ascertain
 

w
hat L

ee Ilarvey O
sw

ald's activities w
ere in R

ussia? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. C
oegressm

an, I have every reason to believe that that 
w

as the case. I w
ant to repeat w

hat I said before, that I w
as am

ong 
a n

u
m

b
er o

f th
o
u
san

d
s o

f p
eo

p
le w

h
o
 w

ere ex
clu

d
ed

 fro
m

 th
e 

know
ledge of this case, but everything, every bit of com

m
on sense I 

have, tells m
e that that should have been the case, yes. 

M
r. F

IT
H

IA
N

. T
hank you. 

N
o

w
 to

 ju
st. retu

rn
 to

 o
n

e area th
at M

r. •D
o

d
d

 h
as alread

y
 p

ro
-

ceed
ed

 o
n
, it seem

s to
 m

e v
ery

 clear th
at to

 fu
lfill th

e C
IA

's 
o
b
lig

atio
n
s w

ith
 reg

ard
 to

 th
e in

tern
atio

n
al asp

ects o
f th

e assassi-
n

atio
n

, th
at it w

o
u

ld
 h

av
e b

een
 m

u
ch

 m
o

re h
elp

fu
l in

 w
h

at m
u

st 
be view

ed as one of the m
ost im

portant endeavors of early 1964, it 
w

ould have been infinitely m
ore useful for the A

gency to hav
e
 
	first 

tried
 to

 o
b
tain

 fro
m

 M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
 all th

e in
fo

rm
atio

n
 th

at th
ey

 
could about the P

resident's alleged assassin. 
Isn

't th
at clear n

o
w

 an
d

 sh
o

u
ld

n
't it h

av
e b

een
 clear th

en
 to

 th
e 

A
gency that that w

ould have been a logical first step? 
M

r. H
ear. Y

es, it w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e b
een

. W
h

at I can
n

o
t ju

d
g

e, o
n

 th
e 

b
asis o

f th
e d

o
cu

m
en

ts, an
d
 I h

av
e tried

 to
 stick

 v
ery

 clo
se to

 th
e 

docum
ents, w

as w
hether or not they thought they had done every-

thing that they could, because they had asked M
r. N

osenko, he had 
g

iv
en

 th
em

 th
e in

fo
rm

atio
n

, an
d

 th
ey

 m
ay

 h
av

e th
o

u
g

h
t th

ey
 h

ad
 

done their bit, I am
 sim

ply unable to judge w
hat the opinions w

ere 
of people at that tim

e. 
M

r. F
rrnieese In fact form

er D
irector M

r. H
elm

s said, w
hen asked 

if questions concerning O
sw

ald did in fact constitute a m
ajor facet 

o
f th

e o
v

erall in
q

u
iry

 th
at w

as b
ein

g
 m

ad
e o

f N
o

sen
k

o
, H

elm
s 

replied "Y
es, no question about It.." 

N
ow

 
if in

 fa
c
t th

e fern
ier D

irecto
r is co

rrect, an
d

 th
e in

q
u

iries 
that the A

gency w
as m

aking of N
osenko centered on the inform

a- 
tio

n
 h

e m
ig

h
t h

av
e h

ad
 o

n
 O

sw
ald

, th
at is, in

fo
rm

atio
n
 h

e m
ig

h
t 

h
av

e h
ad

 ab
o

u
t O

sw
ald

, it seem
s to

 m
e th

en
 th

at w
h

at y
o

u
 are 

testify
in

g
 h

ere to
 to

d
ay

, startin
g
 w

ith
, if I m

ay
 ju

st retrace y
o
u
r 

testim
o

n
y

, startin
g

 w
ith

 th
e fact th

at in
 G

en
ev

a, ev
en

 b
efo

re th
e 

O
sw

ald
 m

atter, th
e ease w

as p
r(-I

.1%
' badly handled, that. is, they  

h
ad

 an
 E

n
g

lish
-sp

eak
in

g
 p

erso
n

 try
in

g
 to

 tak
e n

o
tes an

d
 w

ritin
g

 
dow

n w
hat this m

ajor potential defector w
as saying and then tran-

scrib
in

g
 th

o
se an

d
 g

iv
in

g
 th

em
 to

 th
e A

g
en

cy
, rig

h
t o

n
 d

o
w

n
 

through the interrogation, it seem
s to m

e to underscore again that, 
d

esp
ite th

e fact th
at M

r. H
elm

s an
d

 o
th

ers w
ere aw

are th
at th

at 
w

as th
e N

o
. 1

 m
issio

n
 o

f th
e A

g
en

cy
, th

at th
e p

erfo
rm

an
ce o

f th
e 

A
gency w

as really pretty dism
al. T

hat is the only conclusion I can 
draw

 from
 it. 

A
m

 I w
rong? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. C

o
n
g
ressm

an
, th

at w
o
u
ld

 b
e th

e co
n
clu

sio
n
 w

h
ich

 I 
w

o
u

ld
 d

raw
. B

u
t I w

an
t to

 o
n

ce ag
ain

 say
 th

at I k
n

o
w

 th
e lim

ita- 
tions of m

y ow
n know

ledge, and I have tried, in the course of m
y 

;activities in this 'highly controversial m
atter, to be sure that I kept 

th
at in

 m
in

d
. I to

o
 h

av
e d

o
n

e so
m

e w
ritin

g
 o

f h
isto

ry
, an

d
 I k

n
o

w
 

that you shouldn't go beyond, you shouldn't extrapolate from
 facts 

beyond the bounds of certainty. 
M

r. F
iT

H
IA

N
. T

o
 th

e b
est o

f y
o
u
r k

n
o
w

led
g
e, d

id
 th

e C
IA

 m
ak

e 
any attem

pt to verify the inform
ation N

osenko provided regarding 
O

sw
ald's contacts or lack of them

 w
ith the K

G
B

? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. 1 w
ill havt" to think about that just a m

inute to see if I 
rem

em
ber. 

Y
es, I can say that they did, yes. T

hey did. T
hey asked a num

ber 
o

f p
eo

p
le' ab

o
u

t th
is. T

h
ey

 g
o

t a n
u

m
b

er o
f affirm

ativ
e actio

n
s 

about N
osenko's statem

ents about him
self. 

N
ow

 w
ithin the clim

ate of the tim
e, and here I have to introduce 

a w
o

rd
 w

h
ich

 w
as u

sed
 b

y
 m

an
y

 p
erso

n
s in

 th
e C

IA
 at th

at tim
e 

ab
o

u
t th

is w
h

o
le p

ro
ject, th

e clim
ate o

f th
e tim

e w
as o

n
e o

f w
h

at 
m

any people called sick think, and it w
as concluded w

hen a S
oviet 

said
 y

es, N
o
sen

k
o
 is tellin

g
 th

e tru
th

, th
at th

at cast a reflectio
n
 

u
p
o
n
 th

e S
o
v
iet w

h
o
 said

 y
es, N

o
sen

k
o
 is tellin

g
 th

e tru
th

. T
h
at 

w
as taken as pretty clear evidence that he him

self w
as under K

G
B

 
control. O

therw
ise he w

ould not testify in favor of N
osenko's truth-

fulness. 
M

r, 
F

IT
H

IA
N

. M
r. H

art, is th
is th

e first tim
e th

at th
e N

o
sen

k
o
 

case has been discussed before a congressional com
m

ittee? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. A
s far as I k

n
o

w
, y

es, sir; ex
cep

t th
at—

w
ell, I d

o
n

't 
know

 w
hether the R

ockefeller com
m

ittee w
ould be considered con-

gressional or not. I gather not. 
M

r. F
IT

H
IA

N
. I w

as referring to the C
hurch com

m
ittee. 

M
r. 

H
A

R
T

. ()it; 1
 can

n
o

t sp
eak

 ab
o

u
t th

e C
h

u
rch

 co
m

m
ittee. 

M
r. F

IT
H

IA
N

..i -st least you did not participate. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. N
c, sir. 

M
r. F

rren
ere N

o
w

 w
e h

av
e b

een
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

ith
 th

e A
g
en

cy
 an

d
 

so
m

etim
es w

ith
 y

o
u
 o

v
er th

e p
ast w

h
ile. If th

e C
IA

 w
as aw

are o
f 

th
e b

lu
n
d
ers th

at y
o
u
 testified

 to
 h

ere to
d
ay

, th
e b

lu
n
d
ers th

at 
w

ere m
ade during the early interrogation of N

osenko, w
hy are w

e 
first learning about them

 now
 at the end of our 2 years of endeav-

or? M
r. H

A
R

T
. S

ince I have no position of com
m

and or responsibility 
in the A

gency, I can't tell you that. 
C

hairm
an S

m
ogs. T

he tim
e of the gentlem

an has expired. 
M

r. F
IT

H
IA

N
. T

hank you, M
r. C

hairm
an. 

C
h

airm
an

 S
w

im
s. T

h
e g

en
tlem

an
 fro

m
 M

ich
ig

an
, M

r. S
aw

y
er. 



3 

err. O
A

W
Y

E
R

. w
itness, aside F

rom
 w

hat N
osenko has thstified le, 

d
s y

o
u
, y

o
teaef, h

av
e an

y
 k

n
o
w

led
g
e o

f an
y
 ag

en
cy

 relatio
n
sh

ip
 

w
ith

 °m
ale? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. r do not. 	

. 	
. 

M
r. S

A
w

v
::i. W

h
en

 h
e w

ee !m
id

 th
is m

o
n
ey

 w
h
en

 h
e w

as re--  
leased, as I u

n
d

erstan
d

 it, I get tw
o figures, but one of them

 w
ould 

lead
 y

o
u
 to

 b
eliev

e it w
as $

1
2
5
,0

0
0
 an

d
 th

e o
th

er so
m

e $
8
7
,0

0
0
. 

D
o you know

 how
 m

uch it w
as? 

M
r. 

H
 A

R
T

. T
h

e d
i V

eilfeeiC
e 1

,e(W
een

 th
o
se tw

o
 figures I believe 

h
ad

 to
 d

o
 w

ith
 th

e fect.th
at th

e m
in

im
a. o

w
ed

 in
 in

co
m

e tax
 w

as 
obviously subtracted before he w

as given the sum
. 

M
r. S

aw
y
eie S

o
 th

eir lie g
o
t $

1
2
5
,0

0
0
 h

u
t. after tn

aes h
o
 g

o
t. 

$87,000. 
M

r. H
aw

n I believe that is correct, yes, sir. 
M

r. SA
W

Y
E

R
. T

h
en

 y
o
u
 g

av
e h

im
 an

o
th

er $
5
0
,0

0
0
 after th

at; is 
th

at rig
h
t? 

' M
r: IlA

a.r. If m
y m

em
ory serves m

e, C
ongressm

an, the $150,000 
w

as ad
d

ed
 u

p
 in

 b
its an

d
 p

ieces o
v

er th
e y

ears, an
d

 it in
clu

d
ed

 
ad

v
an

ces w
h
ich

 w
ere m

ad
e to

 h
im

 w
h
en

 h
e first cam

e to
 th

e 
U

nited S
tates, and so forth. In other w

ords, he w
as allow

ed spend-
in

g
 m

o
n
ey

 d
u
rin

g
 th

e tim
e b

efo
re h

e w
as actu

ally
 co

n
fin

ed
 in

 
iso

latio
n
, an

d
 th

ese am
o
u
n
ts w

ere k
ep

t track
 o

f. W
h
en

 ad
d
ed

 u
p
, 

th
e am

o
u
n
ts, o

n
e o

f w
h
ich

 w
as, ag

ain
 if m

y
 m

em
o
ry

 serv
es m

e 
co

rrectly
, a d

o
w

n
 p

ay
m

en
t o

n
 a h

o
u

se w
ere ad

d
ed

 u
p

, an
d

 th
ey

 
c a m

e
 to $50,000, 

M
r. SA

W
Y

E
R

. S
o
 th

en
 h

e g
o
t 5125,000 pretax, plus he got another 

$50,000 w
hen added together w

ith a num
ber of other item

s. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Y
es. 

M
r. S

aw
een

. A
n

d
 th

en
 y

o
u

 p
aid

 h
iM

, th
en

 y
o

u
 p

u
t h

im
 o

n
 a 

salary or retsiner or som
e kind or contract? 

' M
r. H

A
R

T
. Y

es, sir. 
_ M

r. S
A

W
Y

E
R

. A
nd w

hat, salary is he getting now
 on that? 

s  
M

r. H
A

R
T

. 1 d
o

 n
o

t h
av

e th
e fig

u
res as to

 w
h

at his actual salary 
is. I w

ill speak froth m
em

ory. I believe his salary is som
ew

here in 
the low

er $30,000's. 
M

r. S
A

W
Y

E
R

. H
e told us that he cam

e into the C
IA

 about once a 
m

onth, som
etim

es for a couple of days; is that about right? 
M

r. 
H

A
R

T
. 1 d

o
 n

o
t k

n
o
w

 th
at, sir. I k

n
o
w

 th
at h

e co
m

es in
 

periodically but I do not know
 how

 often. 
M

r. S
aw

erat. W
hat does he do betw

een the periods? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I am
 afraid that w

hat he does betw
een the tw

o peri-
ods is an item

 of classified inform
ation w

hich I cannot discuss here 
in this com

m
ittee. 

M
r. SA

W
Y

E
R

. Is he w
orking for the C

IA
 in betw

een the periods? , 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. T
o a large extent, I cannot give you the percentage of 

tim
e that he devotes to w

ork as against the percentage of tim
e that 

he does- not devote to w
ork. 

M
r. SA

W
Y

E
R

. A
pparently as of now

 he is receiving $35,325 a year. 
W

ould that be about the range? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. T
hat w

ould accord w
ith m

y m
em

ory, yes. 
M

r. SA
W

Y
E

R
. T

h
is arrest o

f N
o
sen

k
o
 to

o
k
 p

lace in
 th

e U
n
ited

 
S

tates, did it not, as I understand it? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Y
es, sir.  

M
r. S

A
 W

M
.. W

as th
ere an

y
 k

in
d
 o

f p
ro

cess o
r au

th
o
rizatio

n
 o

r 
anything sought by the C

IA
 to do this? 

M
r. 

H
A

R
T

. I w
on't tell you w

h
at th

e p
ro

cess w
as, I h

av
e b

een
 

advised by the C
IA

 general counsel ilia if you have, if the com
m

it 
tee h

as an
y

 q
u

estio
n

s as to
 th

e leg
al v

alid
ity

 o
f th

is, th
at th

is 
question should be answ

ered by a m
em

ber of the general counsel's 
staff b

ecau
se I p

m
 n

o
t a law

y
er, b

u
t-- 

M
r. &

sw
am

 I am
 o

n
e s

an
d
 I d

o
n
't th

in
k
 th

ere is an
y
 q

u
estio

n
 

about the legal validity of it. IL
 is a qm

aition, did you have any kind 
of a sem

blance, a process of any kin d? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

, T
h
ep

ro
cess is w

h
at. I n

m
 ab

o
u
t to

 ex
p
lain

. T
h
e 

p
ro

cess w
as a trip

 b
y

 M
r. H

elm
s to

 th
e D

ep
artm

en
t o

f Ju
stice in

 
w

hich he consulted M
r. N

icholas K
atzenbach w

ho w
as at that tim

e 
the D

eputy A
ttorney G

eneral, and M
r. K

atzenbach brought in one 
or tw

o other people and they discussed the status of a person w
ho 

is h
ere o

n
 p

aro
le. T

h
e reaso

n
in

g
 as I rem

em
b
er it w

as th
at a 

p
erso

n
 w

h
o
 is h

ere o
n
 p

aro
le w

as n
o
t leg

ally
 w

ith
in

 th
e U

n
ited

 
S

tates, in the norm
al sense of the term

. 
M

r. SA
W

Y
E

R
. S

o then on the basis of K
atzenbach's O

K
, you m

ade 
the arrest; is this correct? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. T

hat is the sequence of events, yes. 
M

r. SA
W

Y
E

R
. A

n
d
 w

h
ere w

as h
e tak

en
 after h

e w
as arrested

? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. H
e w

as tak
en

 to
 a h

o
u
se in

 th
e su

b
u
rb

s o
f W

ash
in

g
- 

to
n
, th

e
 lo

c
a
tisn

 o
f w

h
ic

h
 I a

m
 to

ld
 is still, I a

m
 to

 tre
a
t a

s 
classified

, an
d
 h

e w
as h

eld
 th

ere u
n
d
er th

e circu
m

stan
ces w

h
ich

 I 
have previously outlined. 

M
r. SA

W
Y

E
R

. B
u
t th

en
 h

e w
as m

o
v
ed

 at so
m

e tim
e, w

as h
e n

o
t? j 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. H

e w
as m

oved to still another place w
hich w

as built 
esp

ecially
 to

 h
o
u
se h

im
, th

e lo
catio

n
 o

f w
h
ich

 I am
 n

o
t at lib

erty
, 

according to m
y instructions, to divulge. B

ut I can tell you w
hat it 

w
as like, if you Jo desire. 
H

is accom
m

odations w
ere som

ew
hat better but they w

ere abso- 
lu

tely
 u

n
accep

tab
le, in

 m
y
 p

erso
n
al o

p
in

io
n
, fro

m
 an

y
 civ

ilized
 

point of view
. 

M
r. SA

W
Y

E
R

. B
u
t th

ese facilities w
ere b

u
ilt sp

ecially
 to

 p
u
t h

im
 

in
? M

r. H
A

R
T

. T
hey w

ere, sir. 
M

r. SA
W

Y
E

R
. W

o
u

ld
 it b

e fair to
.  say

 in
 so

m
e o

th
er p

art o
f th

e 
country, other than this area? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. In

 an
o
th

er p
art o

f th
e co

u
n
try

, n
o
t in

 th
e D

istrict. 
6  

M
r. SA

W
Y

E
R

. O
ut in the U

nited S
tates? 

M
r. SA

W
Y

E
R

. A
nd w

as this a w
indow

less facility that he w
as kept 

in? M
r. H

A
R

T
. It w

ould be m
ost closely com

parable, C
ongressm

an, to7 
a b

an
k
 v

au
lt. T

h
e d

o
o
r to

 it w
as in

 fact th
e ty

p
e o

f b
arred

 d
o
o
r 

w
h
ich

 y
o
u
 see to

 p
ro

tect safety
 d

ep
o
sit v

au
lts in

 sm
all b

an
k
s. 

M
r. SA

W
Y

E
R

. H
ow

 big a thing w
as he kept in? H

ow
 big w

as this 
room

? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. T
h
e ex

act d
im

en
sio

n
s I d

o
n
't rem

em
b
er, b

u
t I w

o
u
ld

 
estim

ate, an
d
 I am

 a p
retty

 g
o
o
d
 estim

ato
r o

f size, I w
ould say

 
betw

een 10 by '10 and 12 by 12. 
M

r. 
SA

W
Y

E
R

. W
ith

 n
o
 w

in
d
o
w

s o
r ab

ility
 to

 lo
o
k
 o

u
td

o
o
rs o

r 
anything? 

e
e
 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. W

ithin the U
nited S

tates, yes, sir. 

1
' 



:M
r. H

ene. C
orrect, eir. 

• C
hairm

an S
ees s. T

he tim
e of the gentlem

an has expired. 
M

r. SA
W

7E
R

.. T
hank you. 

I w
onder if I could have an additional 2 m

inutes, M
r. C

hairm
an. 

C
hairm

an S
T

exes. W
ithout objection. 

M
r. S

A
W

Y
;M

. I understood from
 talking to M

r. N
osenko too that 

there w
as an episode w

here he becam
e so desperate for som

ething 
to do, because he w

as not allow
ed even to read, that h

e fashioned a 
little chess set out of threads he pulled out of the clothing that w

as 
p
u
t o

n
 h

im
, to

 d
o
 so

m
eth

in
g
, an

d
 w

h
en

 th
ey

 o
b
serv

ed
 th

is, th
ey

 
confiscated that too. 

W
ere you aw

are of that episode? 
M

r. H
arr:. I am

, sir. T
h
at is tru

e. H
e also

 m
ad

e h
im

self a 
calen

d
ar o

u
t o

f h
in

t fro
m

 h
is clo

th
in

g
, b

ecau
se h

e w
as try

in
g

 to
 

keep track of tim
e, w

hich as I have previously m
entioned, the book 

I h
av

e o
n

 scien
tific stu

d
ies o

f th
e effects o

f iso
latio

n
, it b

eco
m

es 
very hard w

hen you are isolated over a prolonged period of tim
e to 

keep track of tim
e. Y

our sense o
f tim

e sim
ply slips, there not being 

any landm
arks, as it w

ere. H
e w

as desperately trying to keep
 track 

o
f th

e tim
e, so

 h
e m

ad
e h

im
self calen

d
ars o

u
t o

f lin
t. B

u
t in

 th
e 

course of his having been com
pelled to sw

eep up his room
 or clean 

up his room
, w

hy these calendars w
ere of course ruined, so he had 

to
 start all o

v
er ag

ain
. 

M
r. S

A
W

Y
E

R
. A

nother thing I didn't understand is you said that 
he had a bad m

em
ory. 

W
ell,. of course a bad m

em
ory w

ouldn't affect a polygraph test at 
all, w

ould it? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

, Y
es, sir, it could. 

M
r. S

A
W

Y
E

R
. H

o
w

 co
u

ld
 it, in

 th
at it d

o
esn

't reco
rd

 w
h

eth
er 

w
h

at y
o

u
 are say

in
g

 is co
rrect o

r n
o

t? It m
erely

 reco
rd

s w
h

eth
er 

y
o

u
 are d

elib
erately

 falsify
in

g
, an

d
 if y

o
u

 d
o

n
't rem

em
b

er, y
o

u
r 

m
em

o
ry

 is p
o
o
r, it w

o
u
ld

n
't reg

ister ag
ain

st y
o
u
 o

n
 a p

o
ly

g
rap

h
? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. W

ell, it is slightly m
ore com

plicated than that,' sir, in 
th

at th
e p

erso
n

 h
as to

, o
n

e, k
n

o
w

 th
e d

ifferen
ce b

etw
een

 th
e tru

th
 

or falsity of w
hat he is saying. H

e also has to have a sense of guilt 
in

 reg
ard

 to
 tellin

g
 so

m
eth

in
g
 w

h
ich

 is u
n
tru

e, an
d
 th

at sen
se o

f 
g

u
ilt is reflected

 in
 th

e p
h

y
sio

lo
g

ical ch
an

g
e w

h
ich

 th
en

 reg
isters 

on the polygraph, 
M

r. S
A

W
Y

E
R

, B
ut if his m

em
ory is faulty, he w

ill be thinking he 
is tellin

g
 th

e tru
th

, b
u

t it is ju
st fau

lty
 m

em
o

ry
, an

d
 th

erefo
re it 

w
ould not affect the validity of the polygraph. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. T
hat, itself, w

ould not affect the validity of the poly-
graph, in and of itself, no. 

M
r. S

aw
y

er:. Y
o

u
 also

 said
 th

at p
art o

f th
e reaso

n
 fo

r th
is g

reat 
secrecy

 w
as b

ecau
se th

is p
lo

t, th
is d

isin
fo

rm
atio

n
 p

lo
t, w

as so
 

d
an

g
ero

u
s. W

ell, all y
o
u
 h

ad
 to

 d
o
 is n

o
t b

eliev
e w

h
at h

e to
ld

 y
o
u
 

an
d
 it co

u
ld

n
't h

u
rt an

y
th

in
g
, co

u
ld

 it? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. C
ongressm

an, if I m
a
y have perm

ission, I w
ould like 

to
 read

 an
 ex

cerp
t fro

m
 a d

o
cu

m
en

t w
h
ich

 I w
ro

te fo
llo

w
in

g
 an

 
in

terv
iew

 w
ith

 th
e m

an
 w

h
o
m

 I h
av

e called
 th

e D
ep

u
ty

 C
h
ief S

B
 

D
ivision. I w

ent to see the D
eputy C

hief S
B

 D
ivision in the m

iddle 
of 19fiti—

excuse m
e-1976, and I asked him

 questions about various 
asp

ects o
f th

is case in
 w

h
ich

 h
e h

ad
 b

een
 th

e p
rim

e m
o

v
er really

. 

O
n
e o

f th
em

 I ask
ed

 h
im

 related
 to

 a m
essag

e fro
m

 h
im

 fro
m

 a 
p

lace ab
ro

ad
 w

h
ich

 h
ad

 g
o

n
e aro

u
n

d
 m

e. I w
as h

is ch
ief, b

u
t h

e 
had sent m

e a m
essage. H

e had sent a m
essage through a channel 

so
 th

at I w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t see it, to

 th
e ch

ief o
f th

e C
I staff, in

 w
h
ich

 h
e 

had com
m

ented on the so-called S
oIly report, w

hich w
as the O

ffice 
of S

ecurity's report w
hich w

as published in 1978 and w
hich laid the 

b
asis fo

r th
e reh

ab
ilitatio

n
 o

f N
o
sen

k
o
. In

 th
is letter, w

h
ich

 I ran
 

across only because I had all files available to m
e, once I m

ade m
y 

investigation, he talked about the devastating consequences, that is 
in quotes, "devastating consequences" of the liberation of N

osenko. 
N

ow
 I w

ant to read the docum
ent, if I m

ay. T
his is a m

em
oran-

dum
 of conversation w

hich • I m
ade im

m
ediately after m

y interview
 

w
ith

 th
is m

an
, an

d
 I h

ad
 a w

itn
ess p

resen
t d

u
rin

g
 th

e tim
e I 

talk
ed

 to
 h

im
 an

d
 also

 d
u
rin

g
 th

e tim
e I m

ad
e th

is statem
en

t. 
"In

 an
 effo

rt to
 ap

p
ro

ach
 th

e q
u
estio

n
 o

f K
G

B
 o

b
jectiv

es fro
m

 
another angle, H

art asked D
C

S
B

 In specify w
hat 'devastating con-

sequences' he thought w
ere likely to ensue from

 freeing N
osenko. 

H
is resp

o
n
se to

 th
is w

estio
n
 w

as also
 ev

asiv
e. H

e said
 th

at in
as-

m
uch as there had been no devastating consequences, it w

as point 
less to talk abour w

hat m
ight have happened. T

o a further question 
as to

 w
h

at co
n

seq
u

en
ces h

e h
ad

 an
ticip

ated
 th

at m
ig

h
t affect h

im
 

p
erso

n
ally

"--fo
r h

e h
ad

 said
 th

at th
ere w

o
u

ld
 b

e d
an

g
ers to

 h
im

 
personally—

"he refused to answ
er on grounds that the m

atter w
as 

speculative." 
I have no idea w

hat he w
as talking about frankly. 

M
r. S

A
W

Y
E

R
. A

n
d

 th
at w

o
u

ld
 ap

p
ly

 th
en

 to
 th

e p
lo

t, th
is m

isin
-

fo
rm

atio
n

 p
lo

t, req
u

irin
g

 th
is g

reat secrecy
 in

 h
an

d
lin

g
 to

o
, I 

assum
e. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. I h

av
e tried

 to
 rem

ain
 fairly

 d
isp

assio
n

ate in
 m

y
 

p
resen

tatio
n
 th

is m
o
rn

in
g
, C

o
n
g
ressm

an
. I th

in
k
 it m

ay
 h

av
e 

seeped through hat, I think, this so-called plot w
as sheer nonsense. 

M
r. 

S
A

W
Y

E
R

. 
N

o
w

,' w
e w

ere to
ld

 b
y
 M

r. N
o
sen

k
o
 th

at th
ese 

p
erio

d
s o

f in
terro

g
atio

n
 w

o
u
ld

 ru
n
 4

8
 h

o
u
rs at a stretch

. D
id

 y
o
u
 

verify that? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I cannot at this m
om

ent rem
em

ber one w
hich lasted 

48 hours, but I do not doubt that that m
ay have happened, because 

w
hat they did w

as, they staged them
 at irregular hours and people 

cam
e and w

ent. 
I. am

 n
o

t su
re th

at th
e reco

rd
s w

o
u

ld
 ev

en
 b

e ab
le to

 estab
lish

 
th

e fact b
ecau

se th
e tim

es w
ere n

o
t alw

ay
s k

ep
t track

 o
f th

at 
accurately. 

M
r. S

A
W

Y
E

R
. Incidentally, to w

ho w
as that m

em
o addressed, or 

to
 w

h
o
m

 w
as it ad

d
ressed

, th
at m

ad
e a m

en
tio

n
 o

f "b
efo

re th
ey

 
dispose of him

." W
ho w

as the addressee? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. T
hat w

as not a m
em

o. T
hat w

as not a m
em

o w
hich 

w
en

t an
y
w

h
ere. T

h
at w

as w
ritten

 b
y
 th

e m
an

 I referred
 to

 as 
deputy chief S

B
, and it w

as a d
ra

ft w
hich he had then corrected in 

his handw
riting. 

O
n
 th

e o
u
tsid

e o
f it it said

 "ex
cised

 p
o
rtio

n
s" o

f a rep
o
rt. S

o
, it 

w
as som

ething w
hich did not go to any addressee, as far as I know

. 
C

hairm
an &

roam
. T

he tim
e of the gentlem

an has again expired. 
M

r. H
art, can

 y
o

u
 tell u

s th
e co

st o
f th

is sp
ecially

 co
n

stru
cted

 
house for M

r. N
osenko? 



• M
r. H

I:R
.T

. It w
ould be easy to ascertain, M

r. C
hairm

an, but I do 
not happen 	

know
 how

 m
uch it w

as. I w
ill tell you that it m

ust 
have been quite expensive because I can describe it for yO

u briefly, 
if you w

ish, sir. 
In

 ad
d

itio
n

 to
 th

e v
au

lt it co
n

sisted
 o

f a h
o

u
se w

h
ich

 d
isg

u
ised

 
th

e v
au

lt, w
h
ich

 su
rro

u
n
d
ed

 it, an
d
 w

h
ich

 co
n
tain

ed
 facilities fo

r 
the guard I:erce to live and pass their tim

e w
hile they w

ere guard- 
ing this m

an. 	
' 

T
h

ere w
as a ch

ain
 lin

k
 fen

ce o
u

t at th
e b

ack
 co

n
tain

in
g

 a v
ery

 
sm

all area, an
d

 b
y

 th
at I m

ean
 an

 area o
f, I w

o
u

ld
 estim

ate again, 
from

 seeing photographs, perhaps 12 by 16, w
hich w

as built as an 
exercise area. T

h
en

 aro
u
n
d
 all d

in
t. th

ere w
as an

o
th

er ch
ain

 lin
k
 

fence w
ith barbed- w

ire at th
e to

p
 o

f th
at. 

T
he building, the vault itself, w

as a very expensive construction 
because it consisted of heaV

y steel-reinforced concrete. 
C

hairm
an S

T
oK

v.s. W
hen you say that the cost is obtainable, you 

m
ean

 th
at w

e co
u
ld

 o
b
tain

 it fro
m

 th
e A

g
en

cy
. Is th

at w
h
at y

o
u
 

are saying? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

, A
bsolutely, sir, yes. 

C
h
airm

an
 S

T
O

K
E

S
. N

o
w

, as I u
n
d
erstan

d
 y

o
u
r testim

o
n
y
 th

is 
m

orning, w
hen you w

ere called back in your present capacity you 
co

n
d
u
cted

 a stu
d
y
 fro

m
 Ju

n
e

-  o
f 1

9
7

6
 u

n
til D

ecem
b

er o
f 1

9
7

6
, 

yourself and roar assistants, w
ith reference to ten four-door safes of 

docum
eree. is that correct? 

M
r. R

ear. Y
es, sir. 

C
h

airm
an

 S
T

O
K

E
S

. A
n

d
 it is fro

m
 th

is m
aterial th

at y
o

u
 n

o
w

 
lecture for som

e four and one half hours, is that correct? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I have lectured on one occasion for four and one half 
h
o
u
rs. Y

esterd
ay

 I m
ad

e a sim
ilar lectu

re an
d
 tried

 to
 red

u
ce it, 

an
d

 d
id

 co
n

d
u

ct th
e lectu

re fo
llo

w
ed

 b
y

 a q
u

estio
n

 p
erio

d
 in

 2
14

 
hours. 

C
hairm

an S
T

O
K

E
S

. D
uring' the course of this lecture, w

hether it 
b
e tw

o
 an

d
 o

n
e h

alf h
o
u
rs o

r fo
u
r an

d
 o

n
e h

alf h
o
u
rs, d

o
 y

o
u
, 

during the course of that lecture, touch upon the O
sw

ald portion of 
the C

IA
's activities? 	

• 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I m
ak

e it a p
o

in
t to

 say
 at th

e b
eg

in
n

in
g

 o
f th

e 
lecture that I did not investigate the O

sw
ald m

atter because it w
as 

im
possible for m

e to do so for a num
ber of reasons, the m

ost cogent 
o
f w

h
ich

 is th
at I co

u
ld

 n
ev

er h
av

e h
ad

 access to
 th

e am
o
u
n
t o

f 
docum

entary evidence w
hich I had access to in C

IA
, and I insisted 

b
efo

re I' ag
reed

 to
 m

ak
e th

e stu
d
y
 th

at I m
u
st h

av
e to

tal access. 
I could not have asked for that at the F

B
I, 

C
hairm

an S
T

O
K

E
S

. F
or w

hat reason? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I d
o

n
't th

in
k

 th
ey

 w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e g
iv

en
 it to

 m
e. I w

as 
able to ask for it at the C

entral Intelligence A
gency because I w

as 
a senior officer w

ho had served w
ith them

 for nearly a quarter of a 
cen

tu
ry

 an
d

 th
ey

 tru
sted

 m
e. I h

ad
 b

u
ilt u

p
 n

o
 su

ch
 reco

rd
 o

f tru
st 

at th
e F

B
I. 

C
hairm

an S
T

O
K

E
S

. Y
ou also told us this m

orning that a decision 
w

as m
ad

e n
o
t to

 tell M
r. H

elm
s ab

o
u
t w

h
at w

as g
o
in

g
 o

n
 w

ith
 

relation to M
r. N

osenko, is that true? 
M

r. H
eim

 N
o
, sir, I d

id
n
't say

 th
at t he decision w

as m
ade. I said 

th
ai I d

rew
 th

e een
elesion  fro

m
 th

e w
ay

 th
e d

o
cu

m
en

ts w
ere  

p
h
rased

, rep
o
rts to

 M
r. H

elm
s w

ere p
h
rased

, th
at M

r. H
elm

s w
as 

not being adequately inform
ed of this subject. 

N
ow

, that conclusion w
as based on a very large num

ber of docu-
m

ents w
hich I read and w

hich I noticed a pattern of using w
ords in 

their m
ost harm

less forth. 
In

 o
th

er w
o

rd
s, if th

e d
o

cu
m

en
ts w

ere to
 sp

eak
 o

f a p
o

ly
g

rap
h

 
exam

ination, the docum
ents did not speak of polygraph exam

ina-
tio

n
s in

 w
h

ich
 w

e h
av

e p
rev

io
u

sly
 attem

p
ted

 to
 frig

h
ten

 th
e m

an
, 

an
d

 o
f th

e fact th
at th

ey
 k

ep
t th

e m
an

 in
 h

is ch
air in

 b
etw

een
 

interrogations and so on. 
I can

 o
n
ly

 th
in

k
 o

f a co
u
p
le o

f d
o
cu

m
en

ts o
ffh

an
d
 fro

m
 w

h
ich

 
M

r. H
elm

s co
u

ld
 h

av
e in

ferred
 th

e ty
p

e o
f treatm

en
t w

h
ich

 w
as 

being given the m
an. 

C
hairm

an ST
O

K
E

S. D
id

n
't y

o
u
 say

 th
is. D

id
n
't y

o
u
 say th

at h
e 

w
as not w

ell-inform
ed; that is, he w

as not given the total picture? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I believe that he w
as not w

ell-inform
ed. I believe that 

he w
as not given the total picture. 

C
h
airm

an
 S

T
O

K
E

S
) T

h
en

 y
o
u
 ad

d
ed

 to
 th

at th
e fact th

at y
o
u
 

y
o
u
rself, in

 th
e cap

acity
 th

at y
o
u
 h

eld
 at th

at tim
e, w

ith
 referen

ce 
to

 tw
o
 m

en
 w

h
o
m

 y
o
u
 cited

, y
o
u
 w

ere n
o
t p

erm
itted

 to
 k

n
o
w

 
certain

 th
in

g
s reg

ard
in

g
 th

o
se tw

o
 m

en
 in

 y
o

u
r u

n
it, is th

at tru
e? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. T

hat is absolutely true. N
ow

, I never asked for infor. 
m

ation becam
e I didn't know

 about the case. 
C

hairm
an S

T
O

K
E

S
. W

ell, I think the A
m

erican people w
ould prob-

ab
ly

 b
e v

ery
 m

u
ch

 co
n

cern
ed

 ab
o

u
t k

n
o

w
in

g
 w

h
at p

rev
en

ts th
at 

ty
p

e o
f situ

atio
n

 fro
m

 p
rev

ailin
g

 at th
e C

IA
 to

d
ay

; th
at is, h

o
w

 
have things changed? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. Is that a question, M

r. C
hairm

an? 
C

hairm
an ST

O
K

E
S. Y

es. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I can only speak from
 a sm

all exposure to C
IA

 as of 
th

e p
resen

t tim
e, so

 I can
n

o
t tell y

o
u

 all o
f w

h
at h

as ch
an

g
ed

 o
r 

h
o

w
. Y

o
u

 m
u

st k
eep

 in
 m

in
d

 th
at w

h
en

 I g
o

 b
ack

, I g
o

 b
ack

 fo
r 

b
rief p

erio
d
s an

d
 fo

r a sp
ecific p

u
rp

o
se. I am

 n
o
t in

v
o
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

large num
ber of things w

hich I w
as involved in before. 

I do know
 that A

dm
iral T

urner overruled a num
ber of his subor-

d
in

ates in
 in

sistin
g
 th

at I p
erso

n
ally

 b
e b

ro
u
g
h
t b

ack
 to

 g
iv

e a 
series o

f lectu
res to

 all th
e n

ew
ly

 p
ro

m
o
ted

 su
p
erg

rad
e p

erso
n
n
el 

through all parts, throughout all the agency on this eubject. 
I d

o
 k

n
o

w
 th

at A
d

m
iral T

u
rn

er h
as sp

ecifically
 in

sisted
 th

at. a 
num

ber of his m
ost senior people—

and I don't know
 all of them

 by 
an

y
 m

ean
s—

read
 th

e rath
er len

g
th

y
 d

o
cu

m
en

t an
d
 an

n
ex

es at-
tached thereto, and that he has—

he used the term
, our escutcheon 

h
as b

een
 b

esm
irch

ed
 b

y
 th

is case, an
d

 said
 th

at h
e w

an
ted

 to
 d

o
 

ev
ery

th
in

g
 h

e p
o
ssib

ly
 co

u
ld

 to
 see to

 it th
at th

ere w
as n

ev
er an

y
 

repetition of this. 
C

hairm
an S

T
O

K
E

S
. B

ut at any rate, if I understand your testim
o-

n
y

 co
rrectly

, if th
e ag

en
cy

 h
as tak

en
 th

e p
ro

p
er step

s an
d

 h
as 

in
itiated

 th
e k

in
d
s o

f refo
rm

s th
at w

ill see th
at th

is k
in

d
 o

f a 
situ

atio
n

 n
ev

er o
ccu

rs ag
ain

, y
o

u
 are n

o
t th

e p
ro

p
er p

erso
n

 to
 tell 

us about those reform
s, is that correct? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. T

h
at is co

rrect, sir, b
ecau

se I h
av

e n
o
 co

m
m

an
d
 

responsibility. no authority w
hatsoever. I am

 a one purpose person 
w

ho w
as called back for this particular subject only. 

C
hairm

an S
em

ple, N
ow

, let m
e ask you this. 



T
his m

uch w
e know

—
N

osenko w
as in the possession of the C

IA
, 

n
o
t th

e F
B

I, isn
't th

at tru
e? 

M
r. B

A
R

T
. T

hat is true, sir, yes.. 
• C

hairm
an S

T
O

K
E

S
. N

ow
, w

e know
 that under A

m
erican law

 the 
C

IA
 h

as resp
o
n
sib

ility
 fo

r m
atters o

u
tsid

e th
e ju

risd
ictio

n
 o

f th
e 

U
nited S

tates, don't w
e? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. Y

es, sir. 
C

hairm
an S

T
O

N
E

S
. W

e know
 that the F

B
I has prim

ary responsi-
b

ility
 w

ith
in

 th
e co

n
fin

es o
r th

e jurisdiction of the natural borders 
• 

of the U
nited S

tates, isn
't th

at tru
e? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. 

W
ith

in
 th

e
 b

o
rd

e
rs o

f th
e
 U

n
ite

d
 S

ta
te

s, y
e
s, sir. 

C
h

n
irm

A
n

 S
T

O
N

E
S

. T
h

erefo
re, it is sim

p
le lo

g
ic u

n
d
er law

 th
at 

w
ith reference•to the activities of O

sw
ald in R

ussia, that w
ould fall 

w
ith

in
 th

e d
em

ain
 an

d
 th

e ju
risd

ictio
n

 o
f th

e C
IA

, w
o

u
ld

 it n
o

t? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. It w
ould fall w

ithin the jurisdiction, but not necessar- 
ily

 th
e co

m
p

eten
ce to

 d
o

 an
y

th
in

g
 ab

o
u

t th
at ju

risd
ictio

n
, y

es. 
C

h
airm

an
 S

o
n
ars. W

eil, b
ein

g
 a h

isto
rian

, an
d
 b

ein
g
 a p

art o
f 

the C
IA

 as long as you have, you know
 that the C

IA
 had a certain 

responsibility in terrn
s o

f th
e in

v
estig

atio
n
 o

f th
e facts an

d
 circu

m
-

stan
ces su

rro
u

n
d
in

g
 th

e assassin
atio

n
 o

f P
resid

en
t K

en
n
ed

y
, d

o
 

y
o
u
 n

o
t? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. Y

es. 
C

hairm
an S

T
O

K
E

S
. N

ow
, this m

uch w
e also know

, that N
osenko 

w
as u

n
d

er arrest an
d

 w
as in

 jail in
 th

e U
n

ited
 S

tates, isn
't th

at 
true? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. T

hat is right, sir. 
C

hairm
an &

axes. A
n
d
 d

u
rin

g
 th

e p
erio

d
 h

e w
as u

n
d
er arrest 

an
d
 in

 jail, o
u
t o

f 1
.2

7
7
 d

ay
s h

e w
as o

n
ly

 q
u
estio

n
ed

 in
 p

art 2
9
2
 

d
ay

s, an
d
 acco

rd
in

g
 to

 y
o
u
r calcu

latio
n
 7

7
 p

ercen
t o

f th
e tim

e h
e 

w
as not being questioned, is that correct? 
M

r. H
A

ire /0.)z:elute] v correct, sir, yes. 
C

hairm
an 

ST
0iinS. T

h
en

 o
b

v
io

u
sly

 th
e o

n
ly

 co
n

clu
sio

n
 th

at w
e 

can
 co

m
e to

 is th
at, w

ith
 referen

ce to
 th

e activ
ities o

f O
sw

ald
, 

through N
osenko, that there w

as no investigation of that m
atter by 

th
e C

IA
. Isn

't th
at tru

e? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. O
ff th

e to
p

 o
f m

y
 h

ead
 I w

o
u

ld
 ten

d
 to

 say
 th

at w
as 

true, because I have not seen any indications in those files w
hich I 

have read of any energy on the subject. 
I d

o
 w

an
t to

 .p
o
in

t o
u
t th

at sim
p
ly

 b
y
 v

irtu
e o

f th
e fact th

at a 
p
iece o

f co
rresp

o
n
d
en

ce w
as ab

o
u
t L

ee H
arv

ey
 O

sw
ald

 it w
o
u
ld

 
h

av
e b

een
 in

 a file w
h

ich
 I d

id
 n

o
t ask

 fo
r b

ecau
se I h

ad
 p

o
in

ted
 

o
u
t th

at I could not do an adequate job w
hich m

et m
y standards of 

scholarship if I didn't have access to all the docum
ents. 

S
o, I don't think I am

 really quite—
I don't think I am

 com
pletely 

com
petent to answ

er that question. . 
C

hairm
an ST

O
K

E
S. L

et m
e ask

 y
o

u
 th

is. O
n

e o
f th

e resp
o

n
sib

il-
ities o

f th
is co

m
m

ittee is to
 assess th

e p
erfo

rm
an

ce o
f th

e ag
en

cies 
in

 relatio
n
 to

 th
e jo

b
 th

at th
ey

 d
id

, co
o
p
eratin

g
 w

ith
 o

n
e an

o
th

er 
an

d
 w

ith
 th

e W
arren

 C
o
m

m
issio

n
 in

 term
s o

f th
e in

v
estig

atio
n
 o

f 
th

e assassin
atio

n
. 

In
 lig

h
t o

f y
o
u
r statem

en
ts h

ere to
 o

th
er m

em
b
ers o

f the com
m

it-
tee w

ith
 referen

ce to
 th

e p
erfo

rm
an

ce o
f th

e ag
en

cy
 w

h
ich

 y
o

u
 

h
av

e d
escrib

ed
 as b

ein
g
 d

ism
al, et cetera, if I w

ere to
 ask

 y
o
u
 to

 
rale 	

perform
ance o

r tiw
 n

g
p

o
cy

 iii th
is (w

ater o
n
 it scale o

f I to
  

1
0
, w

ith
 1

0
 rep

resen
tin

g
 th

e h
ig

h
est n

u
m

b
er, to

p
 p

erfo
rm

an
ce, 

w
here w

ould you rate them
? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. I w

ould rate it at the low
est possible figure you w

ould 
g

iv
e m

e an
 o

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity

 to
 u

se I am
 p

erfectly
 w

illin
g

 to
 elab

o
rate 

on that, M
r. C

hairm
an. 

I have never seen a w
orse handled, in m

y opinion, w
orse handled 

o
p

eratio
n

 in
 th

e co
u

rse o
f m

y
 asso

ciatio
n

 w
ith

 th
e in

tellig
en

ce 
business. 

C
hairm

an ST
O

K
E

S. I have one other question I w
ould like to ask 

you. 
In the final report subm

itted by the W
arren C

om
m

ission, page IS
 

say
s th

is: "N
o
 lim

itatio
n
s h

av
e b

een
 p

laced
 on the C

orn m
 is.sion's 

in
q

u
iry

. It. h
as co

n
d

u
cted

 its o
w

n
 in

v
estig

atio
n

, and 'all governm
ent 

ag
en

cies h
av

e fu
lly

 d
isch

arg
ed

 th
eir resp

o
n

sib
ility

 to
 co

o
p

erate 
w

ith the C
om

m
ission in its investigation. 

"T
hese conclusions represent the reasoned judgm

ent of all m
em

-
b
ers o

f th
e C

o
m

m
issio

n
 an

d
 are p

resen
ted

 after an
 in

v
estig

atio
n
 

w
h

ich
 h

as satisfied
 tlie C

o
m

m
issio

n
 th

at it h
as ascertain

ed
 th

e 
tru

th
 co

n
cern

in
g
 th

e assassin
atio

n
 o

f P
resid

en
t K

en
n
ed

y
 to

 th
e 

ex
ten

t th
at a erolonged and thorough search m

akes this possible." 
T

hen at page 22 it further says this: "B
ecause of the difficulty of 

p
ro

v
in

g
 n

eg
ativ

es to
 a certain

ty
, th

e p
o

ssib
ility

 o
f o

th
ers b

ein
g

 
involved w

ith either O
sw

ald or R
uby cannot be established categor-

ically
. B

u
t if th

ere is an
y
 su

ch
 ev

id
en

ce, it h
as b

een
 b

ey
o
n
d
 th

e 
reach of all the investigative agencies and resources of the U

nited 
S

tates, an
d

 h
as n

o
t co

m
e to

 th
e atten

tio
n

 o
f th

is C
o

m
m

issio
n

." 
In

 lig
h

t o
f y

o
u

r testim
o

n
y

 h
ere to

d
ay

 w
ith

 referen
ce to

 th
e 

p
erfo

rm
an

ce o
f th

e ag
en

cies, o
b

v
io

u
sly

 th
e co

n
clu

sio
n

s o
f th

e 
W

arren C
om

m
ission w

hich I have just read to you are not true, are 
they? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. M

ay I add one point. It is m
y understanding that the 

N
osenko inform

ation w
as m

ade available to the W
arren C

om
m

is-
sio

n
 b

u
t it w

as M
ad

e av
ailab

le w
ith

 th
e reserv

atio
n

 th
at th

is 
p

ro
b

ab
ly

 w
as n

o
t v

alid
 b

ecau
se th

is m
an

 w
as n

o
t a b

o
n

a fid
e 

defector and that th
ere w

as a stro
n

g
 su

sp
icio

n
 th

at h
e h

ad
 b

een
 

sent to this country to m
islead us. 

A
n
d
 th

erefo
re ag

ain
 sp

eak
in

g
, sir, fro

m
 m

em
o
ry

 an
d
 as so

m
e-

b
o

d
y

 w
h

o
 h

as alread
y

 to
ld

 y
o

u
 th

at h
e is n

o
t an

 ex
p

ert o
n

 th
is 

su
b
ject, I b

eliev
e th

at th
e W

arren
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 d

ecid
ed

 th
at th

ey
 

sim
ply w

ould 	
take into consideration w

hat it w
as that N

osenko 
had said. 

C
hairm

an S
T

O
K

E
S

. B
ut in light of the fact that w

e now
 know

 that 
th

e C
IA

 d
id

 n
o

t in
v

estig
ate w

h
at N

o
sen

k
o

 d
id

 tell th
em

 about 
O

sw
ald in R

ussia, then obviously the C
om

m
ission then still could 

n
o

t rely
 u

p
o

n
 th

at d
ata fo

r th
at reaso

n
. Isn

't th
at tru

e? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. M
r. C

hairm
an, I am

 not sure, w
hen you use the w

ord 
"in

v
estig

ate"—
I am

 n
o
t ab

so
lu

tely
 certain

, an
d
 I d

o
n
't w

an
t to

 
q

u
ib

b
le ab

o
u

t sem
an

tics n
eed

lessly
, b

u
t I am

 n
o

t actu
ally

 certain
 

that there w
as m

uch m
ore to do. 

I h
esitate to

 ju
d

g
e in

 retro
sp

ect th
eir actio

n
s an

 th
at b

asis. I 
w

o
u
ld

 m
ak

e h
arsh

 ju
d
g
m

en
ts o

n
 m

o
st o

th
er asp

ects. B
u
t I d

o
n
't 

really know
 w

hether they did all they could or not because I do not 
happen to know

 w
hether, for exam

ple, all the other defectors w
ere 

q
u

eried
 o

n
 th

is su
b

ject. N
o su

ch
 file cam

e to
 m

y
 atten

tio
n
. 

s. 

1
9

 



E
a, I am

 once again having to say that I don't know
 for sure the 

:answ
er to eee-e r question. 

C
hairreee S

eeees. M
y tim

e has expired. 
T

he gentlem
an from

. C
onnecticut, M

r. D
odd. 

M
r, D

om
e T

hank you, M
r. C

hairm
an. 

M
r. H

art, in
 resp

o
n
se to

 C
h
airm

an
 S

to
k
es' q

u
estio

n
 in

 term
s o

f -
how

 you w
ould rate the C

IA
's perform

ance if you had to rate it on 
a scale of 0 to 10, I gather from

 your answ
er that you w

ould rate it 
zero

, th
at b

ein
g

 th
e lo

w
est sco

re. 
M

r. B
A

R
T

. Y
es, sir. 

M
r. T

hom
. L

et m
e ask

 y
o
u
 to

 h
y
p
o
th

esize w
ith

 m
e for a m

in
u
te. • 

L
et's assz.,..e, g

iv
en

 th
e leV

el. o
f p

erfo
rm

an
ce th

at y
o
u
 h

av
e ju

st 
ra

te
d
 th

e
 C

e
n
tra

l In
te

llig
e
n
c
e
 A

g
e
n
c
y
's a

c
tiv

itie
s d

u
rin

g
 th

a
t 

p
erio

d
 o

f tim
e, let's ju

st su
g

g
est th

a
t if in

 fa
c
t th

e
re

 h
a
d

 b
e
e
n

 a
 

conspiracy, or had been som
e com

plicity—
and by that statem

ent I 
am

 n
o
t in

 an
y
 w

ar su
g
g
estin

g
 th

at I b
eliev

e th
ere w

as, b
u
t let's 

ju
st fo

r th
e sak

e o
f arg

u
m

en
t say

 th
ere W

as—
are y

o
u

 say
in

g
 in

 
effect that even if there had been som

e involvem
ent by the S

oviets 
th

at the calib
er o

f th
e activ

ity
 o

f th
e .C

IA
 d

u
rin

g
 th

at p
erio

d
 o

f 
tim

e w
as su

ch
 
th

a
t w

e
 w

o
u
ld

n
't h

a
v
e
 ev

er fo
u

n
d

 o
u

t an
y

w
ay

? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. N
o, sir, I am

 not saying that. 
M

r. D
orm

. Y
ou used a w

ord in response to M
r. S

aw
yer. D

uring 
y
o
u
r testim

o
n
y
 y

o
u
 raised

 •a p
o
in

te H
e h

eard
 y

o
u
 u

se th
e w

o
rd

 
"d

isp
o

sa
l "-- 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. Y

es, sir. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

 [continuing]. In talking about a m
em

o that you w
ere 

q
u
o
tin

g
, o

n
 h

o
w

 M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
 w

o
u
ld

-  b
e treated

 if certain
 th

in
g

s 
d
id

n
't o

ccu
r. Is 

th
at a w

o
rd

 o
f art in

 th
e C

en
tral In

tellig
en

ce 
A

gency and if F
O

, w
hat does it m

ean? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I w
o

u
ld

 lik
e to

 m
ak

e—
th

ere is a tw
o

-p
art an

sw
er, 

C
ongressm

an. I w
ould lik

e to
 say

 th
at th

e w
o

rd
 "d

isp
o

sal" is o
ften

 
u
sed

, I b
eliev

e, rath
er carelessly

 b
ecau

t.ie it can m
ean sim

ply in the 
case o

f, say
, a refu

g
ee w

h
o
m

 y
o
u
 h

av
e b

een
 h

an
d
lin

g
 h

o
w

 d
o
 w

e 
dispose of this m

atter, how
 do w

e relocate him
. 

N
ow

, the second part of m
y answ

er w
ill be m

ore specific. I think 
I know

 w
hat it m

eant in this case, but I w
ould prefer to depend on 

docum
ents, and I w

ill read you a docum
ent. 

I am
 ab

o
u

t to
 read

 y
o

u
 

a very brief excerpt from
 a docum

ent, 
also w

ritten in the handw
riting of deputy chief S

B
, w

hich w
as not 

a docum
ent w

hich to the best of m
y know

ledge he O
ver sent any-

body. 
H

e ap
p
ears to

 h
av

e b
een

 a m
an

 w
h
o
 d

id
n
't th

in
k
 w

ith
o
u
t th

e 
help of a pencil. T

herefore, he w
rote, tended to w

rite his thoughts • 
out as they occurred to him

. 
I w

ill read yet:, the docum
ent. I don't believe that I am

 going to 
h

av
e to

 m
ak

e an
y

 ju
d

g
m

en
t. l th

in
k

 y
o

u
 w

ill b
e ab

le to
 d

raw
 y

o
u

r 
ow

n conclusions, sir. 
H

e w
as talking about the problem

s w
hich w

ere faced by the fact 
that a deadline had been given the organization to resolve the case. 
M

r. H
elm

s had given them
 a deadline. A

s I have previously said, 
he believed that there w

ould be "devastating consequences if this 
111:111 

w
c
•re

 	
117,e

. 

W
hat he w

rote w
as, "T

o liquidate and insofar as possible to clean 
u

p
 traces of a situation in w

hich C
IA

 could be accused of illegally 
holding N

osenko." 
T

hen he sum
m

ed up a num
ber of "alternative actions," w

hich 
included---and I start w

ith N
o. 5 sim

ply because the first four w
ere 

unim
portant. 

"N
o. 5, liquidate the m

an; N
o. 6, render him

 incapable of giving 
coherent strey (special dose of drug, et cetera). P

ossible aim
, com

-
m

itm
en

t to
 lo

o
n
y
 b

in
." S

o
m

e o
f th

e w
o
rd

s are ab
b
rev

iated
, b

u
t I 

am
 reading them

 out in full for clarity. 
"N

o
. 7

, co
m

m
itm

en
t to

 lo
o

n
y

 b
in

 w
ith

o
u

t m
ak

in
g

 h
im

 n
u

ts." 
M

r. D
o

n
n

. T
h

e w
o

rd
 "d

isp
o

sal," w
as th

at th
e w

o
rd

 liq
u

id
atio

n
" 

you w
ere talking about? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. I am

 draw
ing the conclusion that disposal m

ay have 
been a generalized w

ord w
hich covered inter alia these three alter-

natives. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. T
here it no question about w

hat the w
ord liquidate 

m
eans, though, is there? 
M

r. H
an

. N
o

, sir. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. S
ince I have got you here, and you have that m

em
o 

rig
h

t in
 fro

n
t o

f y
o

u
, th

e w
o

rd
s "d

ev
astatin

g
 effect" th

at w
ere 

predicted if N
osenko w

ere released, to your know
ledge, M

r. H
art, 

are'y
o

u
 aw

are o
f an

y
 co

n
tract th

at m
ay

 ex
ist b

etw
een

 th
e C

en
tral 

In
tellig

en
ce A

g
en

cy
 an

d
 M

r. N
o
sen

k
o
 th

at in
 p

ay
m

en
t o

f th
e 

m
o
n
ey

 th
at tie h

as receiv
ed

 h
e w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t tell h

is sto
ry

 an
d

 th
at, 

th
erefo

re, w
e av

erted
 th

e altern
ativ

e su
g
g
ested

 in
 th

at m
em

o
 o

 
that note by the paym

ent of m
oney to M

r. N
osenko? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. N

o, sir. I can tell you that M
r. N

osenko w
ill learn of 

th
is fo

r th
e first tim

e w
h

en
 h

e read
s ab

o
u

t it in
 th

e p
ress b

ecau
se 

th
is in

fo
rm

atio
n

 h
as b

een
 k

n
o

w
n

 to
 m

e, an
d

 I w
as th

e o
n

e in
 fact 

first to run across it. 
I didn't feel that I needed to add to the m

iseries of M
r. N

osenko's 
life by bringing it to his attention. S

o, I did not do so. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. L
et m

e ask you this. In response to C
hairm

an S
tokes, 

y
o
u
 really

—
an

d
 I ap

p
reciate th

e p
o
sitio

n
 y

o
u
 are in

 in
 n

o
t b

ein
g
 

ab
le to

 co
m

m
en

t o
n

 w
h

at step
s h

av
e b

een
 p

resen
tly

 tak
en

 b
y

 th
e 

current adm
inistration or the im

m
ediately previous adm

inistration 
to

 refo
rm

 so
m

e o
f th

e p
ractices th

at h
av

e g
o
n
e o

n
 in

 th
e p

ast. 
B

u
t can

 y
o

u
 tell u

s th
is, if y

o
u

 are n
o

t fu
lly

 cap
ab

le o
f talk

in
g

 
ab

o
u
t th

e refo
rm

s: A
re so

m
e o

f th
ese ch

aracters still k
ick

in
g
 

around the A
gency, or have they been fired? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
, T

here is nobody now
—

w
ell, I w

ill m
ake one exception 

to that. T
here is one person now

 in the A
gency w

hose activities in 
this regard 1 could question, but I do not like to play G

od. I know
 

th
a
t-

-
 

M
r. D

O
D

D
. Is it the deputy chief of the S

oviet bloc? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. N
o, sir. 

M
r. D

ona. H
e is

 gone? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Y
es, sir. 

M
r. D

om
e. I gathered by w

hat you h
av

e to
ld

 u
s here to

d
ay

 th
at 

w
e really

 can
n

o
t rely

 o
n

 th
e statem

en
ts o

f M
r. N

o
sen

k
o

 fo
r a 

v
ariety

 o
f reaso

n
s, an

d
 th

at y
o

u
r su

g
g

estio
n

 to
 u

s w
as to

 d
isco

u
n

t 
his rem

arks, albeit you b
eliev

e th
at in

 g
o

o
d

 faith
 h

e is a b
o

n
a fid

e 
d

etecto
r. 

2
p
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Y
o
u
 h

av
e q

u
ite a few

 y
ears o

f ex
p
erien

ce y
o
u
rself, an

d
 I w

en
t 

o
v

er y
o

u
r reeu

ree an
d

 I n
o

ticed
 th

at y
o

u
 h

ad
 a sig

n
ifican

t am
o

u
n

t 
o

f ex
p

erien
ce as an

 in
tellig

en
ce an

aly
st, as a co

u
n

terin
tellig

en
ce 

an
aly

st, y
o
u
 h

ad
 w

ritten
 several papers on defectors, you seem

 to 
have seine expertise in tied, area. 

I w
o

u
ld

 lik
e to

 tak
e ad

v
an

tag
e o

f y
o

u
r p

resen
ce h

ere to
d

ay
 an

d
 

ask
 y

o
u

 a co
u

p
le 

o
f q

u
estio

n
s d

raw
in

g
 u

p
o

n
 th

at ex
p

ertise, if I 
m

ay. 
M

r. Ilene. Y
es, sir. 

M
r. D

om
e If y

o
u
 tak

e o
u
t th

at rep
o
rt th

at w
e su

b
m

itted
 to

 y
o
u
, 

and looking a
t th

e b
o

tto
m

 o
f p

ag
e 2

3
, and going over to page 24, 

m
id then t here is a parneropli on liege 2t. I w

ould like to rea
d

; and 
I w

ould like to pea your com
m

ents on it, if I could. D
o you have it 

in front of you? 
M

r. H
eim

 I h
av

e p
ag

e 2
3
 w

ith
 a h

ead
in

g
 in

 th
e m

id
d
le w

h
ich

 
says, "C

om
m

ittee Investigation of N
osenko's O

sw
ald S

tory." Is that 
the right place? 

M
r. D

O
D

D
: Y

es, G
oing dow

n to the last paragraph on that page, 
"N

osenko has alw
ays insisted that the K

G
B

 never had any contact 
w

ith
 O

sw
ald

. H
e stated

 in
 b

o
th

 1
9

6
4

 an
d

 1
9

7
8

 th
at th

e K
G

B
 

d
eterm

in
ed

 th
at O

sw
ald

 w
as o

f n
o
 in

terest to
 th

em
, an

d
 d

id
 n

o
t 

even bother to interview
 him

." - 
T

u
rn

in
g
 to

 p
ag

e 2
4
, "Q

u
estio

n
:"—

an
d
 th

is is fro
m

 th
e d

ep
o
si-

tion—
"A

nd exactly w
hy did no K

G
B

 officer ever speak to O
sw

ald 
b
efo

re th
ey

 m
ad

e th
e d

ecisio
n
 ab

o
u
t w

h
eth

er to
 let h

im
 d

efect?" 
A

nsw
er by M

r. N
osenko, "W

e didn't consider him
 an interesting 

targ
et." W

h
en

 ask
ed

 if h
e k

n
ew

 o
f an

y
 o

th
er d

efecto
r w

h
o
 w

as 
tu

rn
ed

 aw
ay

 ee.au
se h

e w
as uninteresting, M

r. N
osenko answ

ered, 
and I quote, "N

o." 
T

u
rn

in
g

 to
 p

ag
e 2

5
, elim

in
atin

g
 fo

r th
e p

u
rp

o
se o

f b
rev

ity
 a lo

t 
of this, I w

ould like to draw
 your attention to the second paragraph 

from
 the bottom

, w
hich begins w

ith the w
ords: 

In
 sh

o
rt, N

o
seck

o
's O

sw
ald

 sto
ry

 is th
e fo

llo
w

in
g
: T

h
e K

G
B

 alth
o
u
g
h
 v

ery
 in

ter-
ested

 in
 th

e 1
.)-2

 n
ev

er learn
ed

 anything ab
o
u
t it fro

m
 O

sw
ald 

b
ecau

se it d
id

n
't 

k
n
o
w

 h
e h

ad
 an

y
 k

n
o
w

led
g
e o

f th
e aircraft, W

h
y
? B

ecau
se O

sw
ald

 w
as n

ev
er 

q
u
estio

n
ed

 b
y
 th

e 	
b
ecau

se th
e d

ecisio
n
 w

as m
ad

e th
at O

sw
ald

 w
as o

f n
o

 
Interest to S

oviet intelligence. 

N
o
w

, as so
m

eo
n
e w

h
o
 h

as h
ad

 a q
u
arter o

f a cen
tu

ry
 o

f ex
p
eri-

ence in this area, do you think that is plausible? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. 'W
ell, let m

e fit-S
t dow

ngrade your expectations of m
e 

a little bit, if you don't m
ind; C

ongressm
an. I have had a quarter of 

a cen
tu

ry
 o

f ex
p
erien

ce, b
u
t a lo

t o
f it w

as in
 fig

h
tin

g
 w

ars in
 

V
ietn

am
 an

d
 K

o
rea an

d
 g

o
in

g
 in

 ju
n

g
les-- 

M
r. D

onn. I w
ill accept your disclaim

er, 
M

r. H
A

R
T

, B
ut let us assum

e that I have som
e expertise, but it is 

n
o
t q

u
ite as g

reat as y
o
u
 attrib

u
te. I am

 flattered
, b

u
t I am

 n
o
t 

that good. 
H

ow
ever, I find it im

plausible that in the relatively sm
all city of 

M
insk, w

hich is t:-:e capital of the relatively sm
all country w

ithin a 
country called B

elorussia, that the K
G

B
 in M

insk w
as so

 b
u

sy
 th

at 
th

ey
 w

o
u

ld
n

't h
av

e fo
u

n
d

 tim
e to

 d
o

 a little b
it o

f so
m

eth
in

g
 in

 
regard to N

osenko. T
hat just strikes m

e as im
plausible. 

M
r. D

o
n

n
. W

ell, d
o

es it strik
e y

o
u

 also
 as im

p
lau

sib
le th

at h
ere 

y
o

u
 h

av
e a y

o
u

n
g

 m
an

 w
h

o
 h

ad
 serv

ed
 in

 th
e M

arin
e C

o
rp

s w
ith

  

so
m

e sp
ecific train

in
g
 in

 th
e U

-2
 p

lan
es, w

n
o
 ren

eu
n
eee L

ee 
A

m
erican citizenship at the A

m
erican E

m
bassy, announcer; to his 

In
to

u
rist g

u
id

e th
at h

e w
an

ts to
 stay

 in th
e S

o
v

iet U
n

io
n

, th
at 

inform
ation  then becom

es available to the K
G

B
, specifically to M

r. 
N

osenko, and that they determ
ine on the basis of his entry applica- 

tion, or w
hatever the papers are, relatively sim

ple form
s, that he is 

uninteresting 
D

o
es th

at etril..e y
o

u
 as b

ein
g

 p
lau

sib
le, th

at th
at w

o
u

ld
 h

e th
e 

extent of their looking into the possibility of talking to this individ- 
ual about w

hat inform
ation he m

ight give to them
? 

M
r. H

eim
 I am

 n
o

t clear in
 m

y
 o

w
n

-m
in

d
. I m

ay
 b

e w
ro

n
g

 o
n

 
this, but I inn not clear that the K

G
B

 knew
 of O

sw
nld'e connection 

w
ith the M

arine C
orps. M

y m
em

ory is that M
r. E

pstein, w
ho tried 

d
esp

erately
 to

 in
terv

iew
 m

e o
n
 a co

u
p
le o

f o
ccasio

n
s, b

u
t. d

id
n
't ' 

succeed, is that lie takes credit for uncovering that foe. 
I d

o
n

't th
in

k
 th

at an
y

b
o

d
y

 w
as p

articu
larly

 aw
are o

f th
at, th

at 
fact. T

h
erefo

re, it m
ay

 h
av

e b
een

 th
at th

ere w
ere K

G
B

 p
rio

rities 
th

at d
id

n
't include him

. 
M

r. D
om

e I am
 not suggesting, M

r. H
art, that they knew

 he w
as 

a U
-2 pilot. Y

ou m
isunderstood m

y question. I am
 stating that as a 

m
atter o

f fact. D
u
t m

y
 co

n
cern

 is th
at h

ere y
o
u
 h

av
e so

m
eo

n
e in

 
the S

oviet U
nion w

ho announces he w
ants to stay, that he w

ants to 
live there, that he w

ants to becom
e a S

oviet citizen, and the K
G

B
 

according to M
r. N

osenko decides that on the basis of his applica- 
tion to com

e to die country he is uninteresting. 
N

o
w

, d
o
es th

at strik
e y

o
u
 as p

lau
sib

le, b
ased

 o
n
 y

o
u
r in

fo
rm

a- 
tio

n
 an

d
 y

o
u
r k

n
o
w

led
g
e o

f in
tellig

en
ce an

d
 co

u
n
terin

tellig
en

ce 
activ

ities, th
at th

e K
G

B
 w

o
u
ld

 d
ism

iss th
at k

in
d
 o

f a req
u
est 

m
erely

 b
y
 lo

o
k
in

g
 at th

e en
tran

ce ap
p
licatio

n
s, an

d
 n

o
t m

ak
e an

 
effort to talk to the person, to see w

hat inform
ation they m

ight be 
able to im

part? 
M

r, H
A

R
T

. C
ongressm

an, I find it im
plausible. I m

ight say that if 
this had ever been the case w

ithin the experience of any of us w
ho 

h
ad

 an
y

th
in

g
 to

 d
o

 w
ith

 S
o

v
iet o

p
eratio

n
s, it w

o
u

ld
 h

av
e g

reatly
 

facilitated
 o

u
r task

s in
 co

n
n

ectio
n

 w
ith

 p
u

ttin
g

 p
eo

p
le in

to
 th

e 
S

oviet U
nion. 

B
riefly, no, I find it im

plausible. 
M

r. D
onn. A

ll right. T
hat is w

hat I w
as trying to get at. I w

onder 
if you m

ight also just—
and I w

ill try to w
rap this up as quickly as 

I can. 
M

r. SA
W

Y
ER

. C
ould I interrupt just a second, just to correct. Y

ou 
m

ad
e a rem

ark
 to

 th
e effect, I th

in
k
 in

ad
v
erten

tly
, th

at O
sw

ald
 

w
as a U

-2 
M

r. D
onn. N

o. I apologize. I didn't m
ean he w

as a U
-2 pilot. H

e 
had experience in w

orking on U
-2 planes—

radar, I guess, is w
hat 

it w
as. 

I w
ould like to dw

ell, if I could, on your com
m

ents w
ith regard to 

th
e h

u
m

an
 ex

p
erien

ce th
at M

r. N
o

sen
k

o
 w

as u
n

d
erg

o
in

g
 at th

e 
tim

e o
f h

is d
efectio

n
. Y

o
u

 talk
ed

 ab
o

u
t th

e ex
p

ectatio
n

 o
f a jo

b
, 

an
d
 so

 fo
rth

, th
e sh

o
rt m

em
o
ry

 th
at h

e ap
p
aren

tly
 h

ad
, acco

rd
in

g
 

to
 th

e W
ech

sler test th
at y

o
u
 g

av
e to

 h
im

, an
d
 h

is ap
p
aren

t d
rin

k
- 

ing prior to being interview
ed in G

eneva. 
A

gain, I w
ill ask you, based on som

e of your expertise, because it 
m

ay
 b

e d
ifficu

lt, to
 reach

 an
 an

sw
er o

th
erw

ise. H
ere y

o
u

 h
av

e a 



m
an

 w
in

o
 nos spent eu years in the K

G
B

. A
t the tim

e he defects he 
is o

n
e o

f th
e to

p
 p

eo
p
le in

 th
e S

eco
n
d
 D

irecto
rate. H

e is d
ep

u
ty

 
ch

ief o
f th

e S
ev

en
th

 D
ep

artm
en

t o
f th

e S
eco

n
d

 D
irecto

rate. H
e 

com
es and announces he w

ants to defect. 
N

ow
, he isn't a young college student deciding he w

ants to leave 
the country. H

e is an experienced intelligence officer. D
o you think 

it is realistic to
 b

eliev
e th

at M
r. N

o
sen

k
o

 d
id

n
't ap

p
reciate fro

m
 

the day he decided to defect, if in fact he did, that he w
as going to 

undergo a tough period of tim
e before w

e w
ould believe him

; and 
that, in fact., he m

ust have know
n in his ow

n m
ind that the idea of 

being im
m

ediately accepted, his story im
m

ediately being believed, 
im

itirelin
(eIV

 b
ein

g
 p

laced
 in

 a jo
b
 w

ith
 an

 alias, w
as so

m
eth

in
g
 

that w
as not, going to happen in a relatively short period of tim

e? 
M

r. H
eim

 C
ongressm

an, I believe from
 w

hat T
 know

 of S
oviet 

treatm
ent of 4c:4'm

:tom
 from

 the U
nited S

tates, w
ho w

ere valuable 
d
efecto

rs, as h
e w

as, th
at th

ey
 h

av
e b

een
 treated

 ex
trem

ely
 w

ell, 
th

at th
ey

 h
av

e b
een

 g
iv

en
 m

u
ch

 less tro
u
b
le, th

ey
 h

av
e b

een
 

w
elcom

ed, in Inch • 
E

v
ery

th
in

g
 h

as b
een

 d
o
n

e to
 en

co
u
rag

e th
at o

th
er p

eo
p
le lik

e 
them

selves w
ould com

e to the S
oviet U

nion. T
hey are usually given 

a stip
en

d
 im

m
ed

iately
. T

h
ey

 are g
iv

en
 liv

in
g
 q

u
arters. T

h
ey

 are 
treated extrem

ely w
ell. 

O
n
 th

e b
asis o

f w
h
at h

e k
n
ew

 o
f h

o
w

 th
e S

o
v
iet U

n
io

n
 treated

 
d

efecto
rs, h

e w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e assu
m

ed
 th

at h
e co

u
ld

 b
e treated

 v
ery

 
w

ell. 
N

o
w

, o
n
 th

e b
asis o

f w
h
at h

e k
n
ew

 o
f h

o
w

 th
e U

n
ited

 S
tates 

h
an

d
led

 d
efecto

rs, w
h

ich
 is n

o
t a g

lo
rio

u
s reco

rd
, h

e w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e 
h
ad

 o
ccasio

n
 to

 b
e fearfu

l b
ecau

se it is tru
e th

at it h
as o

ften
 b

een
 

very hard for even the m
ost valuable person to defect to the U

nited 
S

tates. It h
as b

een
 rath

er d
ifficu

lt. 
It is n

o
t ju

st th
at th

ey
 h

av
e d

ifficu
lties. It is th

at w
e h

av
e 

difficulties accepting and believing them
. 

M
r. D

orm
. S

o your response to m
y question is that he could have 

and should have expected a rough tim
e? 

M
r. 

H
A

R
T

. 
H

e certain
ly

 co
u
ld

 h
av

e ex
p
ected

 in
terro

g
atio

n
s to

 
estab

lish
 h

is b
o
n
a fid

es. H
e sh

o
u
ld

 n
o
t h

av
e ex

p
ected

 th
e so

rt o
f 

treatm
en

t h
e g

et b
ecau

se it h
as n

o
t ev

er b
een

 th
e ex

p
erien

ce o
f 

any other defector that he happened to know
 about at.that particu- 

lar tim
e, w

ith
 th

e ex
cep

tio
n
 o

f a m
an

 w
h
O

m
 h

e d
id

 k
n
o
w

 ab
o
u
t, 

w
ho tried to 'defect in M

oscow
, and he w

as prom
ptly—

action w
as 

tak
en

 b
y
 th

e A
m

erican
 E

m
b
assy

 w
ith

o
u
t actu

ally
 ev

er co
n
su

ltin
g
 

th
e C

en
tral In

tellig
en

ce A
g
en

cy
 rep

resen
tativ

e w
h
ich

 resu
lted

 in
 

that m
an being tracked dow

n and I believe subsequently executed. 
M

r. D
o

p
e. M

r. C
h

airm
an

, can
 I ju

st ask
 to

 su
sp

en
d

 fo
r o

n
e 

m
inute', before I yield m

y tim
e? 

C
hairm

an S
cotus. C

ertainly. 
M

r. D
o
w

). Ju
st to

 resu
m

e, if I co
u
ld

, an
d
 I w

ill try
 to

 m
ak

e th
is 

the last question, you talked about the W
echsler test. - 

A
s I recall your statem

ent you said that in the W
echsler exam

 of 
M

r. N
osenko's long-term

 m
em

ory, he show
ed being below

 the m
ean 

o
f so

m
eo

n
e w

ith
 reg

ard
 to

 lo
n
g
-term

 m
em

o
ry

. Is th
at a co

rrect 
assessm

ent of your statem
ent? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. H

e w
as below

 his ow
n m

ean in term
s of the various—

I w
ill see if I can

 h
o
ld

 th
is u

p
. If y

o
u
 w

ish
, I co

u
ld

 b
rin

g
 it u

p
 to

 
you and show

 it to you. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. T
h

at is all rig
h
t. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. B

asically
, w

h
at y

o
u
 h

av
e h

ere is a p
ro

file, th
ese are 

squares here, and you have the various—
you have the 10 elem

ents 
o
f h

is in
tellig

en
ce, w

h
ich

 are g
rad

ed
. T

h
ere are tw

o
 d

aw
n
 h

ere, 
there is another one here, another one here, and so forth. 

T
hey are all superior to his m

em
ory; in other w

ords, his m
em

ory 
w

as th
e lo

w
est, sh

o
w

ed
 u

p
 as th

e lo
w

est elem
en

t in
 th

o
se th

in
g
s, 

th
o

se q
u

alities w
h

ith
 g

o
 in

to
 m

ak
in

g
 u

p
 th

is v
ery

 in
d

efin
ite term

 
w

hich psychologists really can't agree on, w
hich is 1,01A

 w
e call 

intelligence. 
M

r. D
onn. I am

 not going to state it as a m
atter of fact because I 

am
 n

o
t 1

0
0
 p

ercen
t su

re. I am
 g

o
in

g
 to

 m
ak

e a req
u
est o

f th
e 

ch
airm

an
 th

at w
e ask

 th
e L

ib
rary

 o
f C

o
n
g
ress to

 g
iv

e an
 assess- 

m
ent of w

hat actually is contained in the W
echsler exam

. 
B

u
t in

 th
e h

alf h
o

u
r o

r h
o

u
r sin

ce y
o

u
 h

av
e m

ad
e th

at state- 
m

en
t, I h

av
e d

o
n
e a little in

v
estig

atio
n
 to

 fin
d
 o

u
t ex

actly
 w

h
at is 

included in a W
echsler exam

. 
W

h
ile it w

as n
o
t a th

o
ro

u
g
h
 in

v
estig

atio
n
, I am

 to
ld

 b
y
 th

e 
E

ducational T
esting S

ervice here in W
ashington, D

.C
., the director 

o
f th

at ag
en

cy
, w

h
o
 is a m

em
b
er o

f th
e A

m
erican

 P
sy

ch
o
lo

g
ical 

A
sso

ciatio
n
, th

at th
e W

ech
sler test is n

o
t d

esig
n
ed

 n
o
r is it fair to

 
u

se th
at test in

 an
y

 w
ay

 w
h

atso
ev

er to
 reflect lo

n
g

-term
 m

em
o

ry
. 

It is b
asically

 an
 in

tellig
en

ce test, an
d

 th
e o

n
ly

 d
irect m

em
o

ry
 

test is a d
ig

it sp
an

, 'sh
o
w

in
g
 so

m
eo

n
e a series o

f n
u
m

b
ers fo

r a 
m

atter o
f seco

n
d

s an
d

 th
en

 rem
o

v
in

g
 th

em
 an

d
 ask

in
g

 th
em

 w
h

at 
th

o
se n

u
m

b
ers w

ere. It is p
rim

arily
 to

 test th
eir ab

ility
 to

 co
n
cen

- 
trate. 

S
o
, I w

o
u
ld

 lik
e to

 fin
d
 o

u
t if I co

u
ld

, m
o
re ab

o
u
t th

e W
ech

sler 
exam

. 
M

r. C
h
airm

an
, I w

o
u
ld

 m
ak

e th
at req

u
est th

ro
u
g
h
 y

o
u
 o

f th
e 

sta
ff th

a
t w

e
 g

e
t a

 b
e
tte

r re
a
d
in

g
 o

n
 e

x
a
c
tly

 w
h
a
t is in

 th
e
 

W
echsler exam

. 
C

hairm
an ST

O
K

E
S. It certainly m

ay be done. 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. I can
't resist ask

in
g

 y
o

u
, M

r. H
art, th

at if y
o

u
 are 

rig
h
t an

d
 I am

 w
ro

n
g
, an

d
 M

r. N
o
sen

k
o
 h

ad
 a b

ad
 m

em
o
ry

, w
h
at 

are w
e p

ay
in

g
 h

im
 $

3
5
,0

0
0
 a y

ear to
 b

e a co
n
su

ltan
t in

 1
9
7
8
 fo

r 
activ

ities th
at o

ccu
rred

 p
rio

r to
 1

9
6
4
, if h

e h
as su

ch
 a ro

tten
 

m
em

ory? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. T
here are several questions im

plied, C
ongressm

an, in 
w

h
at y

o
u
 said

. M
ay

 I so
rt o

f start o
u
t in

 seq
u
en

ce, if y
o
u
 d

o
n
't 

m
ind? 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. S
ure. 

M
r. 

H
A

R
T

. in
 th

e first p
lace, w

h
at I w

as referrin
g
 to

 w
as th

e 
digit span. T

he digit span, he got a w
eighted score of seven, w

hich 
for one of this—

a person of this perform
ance w

ould have been low
. 

S
eco

n
d
, y

o
u
 can

 p
ro

b
ab

ly
 g

et a g
reat m

an
y
 an

sw
ers o

u
t o

f a 
great m

any people on the subject of the W
echsler adult intelligence 

scale. 
W

h
at I u

se as m
y

 stan
d

ard
 so

u
rce o

n
 th

is su
b

ject is called
 

"W
ech

sler's M
easu

rem
en

t an
d
 A

p
p
raisal o

f In
tellig

en
ce," b

y
 D

r. 
Joseph D

. M
oderateo, P

h I)., w
ho is the psychologist w

ho took ovvi. 



M
U

M
 N

E
M
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*W
S

 

2
4
W
N
E
 
1
9
5
4
 

TS.  
G

EO
 

L2L 
O

a
] 

th
e p

erio
d
ic rev

isio
n
s o

f th
e b

o
o
k
s o

n
 th

e W
ech

sler scale, w
h
ich

 
w

as first developed by D
r. D

avid W
echsler at the B

ellevue H
ospital 

in N
ew

 Y
ork. 	

• 
T

h
is h

as b
een

 in
v
estig

ated
, rein

v
estig

ated
, an

d
 I to

o
k
 o

n
e 3

- 
m

onth course on this subject. Y
ou w

ill find that various authorities 
on w

hat these things m
ean differ considerably. • 

• B
asically

,. th
e m

em
o
ry

 sp
an

 can
 b

e—
th

ere can
 b

e a co
rrelatio

n
 

b
etw

een
 sh

o
rt-term

 an
d

 lo
n

g
-term

 m
em

o
ry

 sp
an

. W
e d

o
n
't h

av
e 

tim
e in

 th
is co

m
m

ittee-- 
M

r. D
O

D
D

. W
hy don't w

e do this. I have m
ade the request w

e try 
to

 g
et an

 assessm
en

t o
f it. 1

 am
 certain

ly
 n

o
t an

 ex
p
ert o

n
 it. I 

th
in

k
 th

at m
ay

 b
e th

e b
est an

sw
er. I w

o
u
ld

 ask
, h

o
w

ev
er, M

r. 
C

h
airm

an
, at th

is p
o

in
t th

at th
at p

iece o
f p

ap
er th

at y
o

u
 sh

o
w

ed
 

th
at ap

p
aren

tly
 h

as a g
rap

h
 o

n
 it o

r so
m

e k
in

d
 o

f a sco
re, I w

o
u
ld

 
lik

e to
 h

av
e th

at m
ad

e a p
art o

f th
e reco

rd
 an

d
 m

ark
ed

 as ex
h

ib
it 

F
-426, if that is in order. 
C

hairm
an S

T
O

K
E

S
. W

ithout objection, it m
ay be entered into the 

record at this paint. 
[T

he inform
ation follow

s:] 
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M
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H

M
I. 
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.
 

U
M

 
W

i
l
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I
M

M
O

 

Ei 
JF

K
 E

X
n
rB

rr F-426 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. M
a

y I ask
 th

at it b
e X

ero
x
ed

, rath
er th

an
 m

y
 tu

rn
in

g
 

th
is o

v
er, b

ecau
se I W

o
u
ld

 lik
e to

 k
eep

 th
is co

p
y
. 

C
hairm

an S
T

O
K

E
S

. W
e w

ill X
erox that and substitute it for the 

exhibit in the record. 
M

r. D
o
n
n
. Y

o
u
 w

an
t to

 an
sw

er th
e last p

art? If h
e h

as su
ch

 a 
bad m

em
ory, w

hy do w
e have him

 as a consultant? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Y
es. In

 fact, M
r. N

o
sen

k
o
 is n

o
t u

sed
 as an

 IB
M

 
m

ach
in

e w
h
ich

 is a rep
o
sito

ry
 o

f in
fo

rm
atio

n
 o

v
er th

e y
ears. M

r. 
N

osenko is used as an intelligent hum
an being w

ho lived, w
orked 

in the m
idst of the K

G
B

 for a long tim
e. 

I think he is—
if you m

et him
, you w

ould find him
 an intelligent 

m
an to talk to. H

&
has interesting ideas on the subject of the S

oviet 
U

nion. H
e reasons w

ell. L
ike m

any of us, including m
yself, I m

ight 
say

, h
is m

em
o
ry

 is n
o
t as g

o
o
d
 as h

is p
o
w

ers o
f lo

g
ical th

o
u
g
h
t. 

T
h

at sam
e p

articu
lar test h

as an
o

th
er little sq

u
are o

n
 it w

h
ich

 
m

easures w
hat is called sim

ilarities, and it m
easures the pow

er of 
abstract thinking in a rather loose w

ay. T
hat happens to be one of 

his things on w
hich he scores high. 

M
r. D

O
D

D
. F

or the purpose of the record, this com
m

ittee spent 
m

o
re th

an
 6

 h
o
u
rs w

ith
 M

r. N
o
sen

k
o
 at th

e C
en

tral In
tellig

en
ce 

A
gency. S

o I thank you. 
M

r. C
hairm

an, I apologize for taking so m
uch tim

e. 
T

hank you, M
r. H

art. 
C

hairm
an S

T
O

K
E

S
. T

he tim
e of the gentlem

an has expired. 
T

he gentlem
an from

 M
ichigan, M

r. S
aw

yer. 
M

r. S
A

W
Y

E
R

. Is it fair to say that his rating of seven really is not 
rated

 ag
ain

st th
e p

o
p
u
latio

n
 as a w

h
o
le b

ein
g
 b

elo
w

 av
erag

e, b
u
t 

the lesser of his variable abilities? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. E
xactly. 

M
r. S

A
W

Y
E

R
. A

ll of w
hich are quite high? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. 'E

xactly. I am
 saying—

w
ell, this seven is a pretty low

 
w

eig
h
ted

 sco
re fo

r a p
erso

n
 o

f h
is ab

ilities b
ecau

se w
h
en

 y
o
u
 g

et 
d
o
w

n
 ju

st a 	
b
it b

efo
re th

at, b
elo

w
 th

at, w
h
y
, y

o
u
 co

m
e in

to
 

th
e lev

el w
h
ere y

o
u
 are lik

ely
 to

 p
resu

m
e th

at a p
erso

n
 is u

n
d
er 

stress o
r is h

av
in

g
, su

b
ject to

 so
m

e ty
p
e o

f retard
atio

n
 o

r so
m

e-
thing. It is prszty low

. 
M

r. S
A

W
Y

E
R

. T
he last of those optional dispositions, disposable 

item
s th

at y
o
u
 read

 th
ere, o

u
t o

f th
at m

em
o
, as I u

n
d
ersto

o
d
 y

o
u
 

you said that the last of the three, after there W
as liquidation, and 

then there w
as som

ething, drugging him
 so he could not talk, and 

th
en

 p
u
ttin

g
 h

im
 in

 a lo
o
n
y
 b

in
, after first ren

d
erin

g
 h

im
 n

ice, is 
that w

hat you said? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. N
o, m

ak
in

g
 h

im
 n

u
ts, sir. T

h
is w

as a m
em

o
 o

f o
n
e 

m
an

 to
 h

im
self, an

d
 th

erefo
re it w

asn
't co

u
ch

ed
 in

 p
o

lite p
ro

p
er 

language. 
M

r. S
A

W
Y

E
R

. B
u
t th

e th
ru

st o
f it w

as at first y
o
u
 d

riv
e h

im
 

insane and then put him
 in a loony bin? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. T

hat is as I understand it, yes, sir. 
M

r. S
A

W
Y

E
R

. N
ow

, you said that people, all except one, are not in 
th

e A
g
en

cy
 an

y
m

o
re. H

o
w

 d
id

 th
ey

 co
m

e to
 leav

e? D
id

 th
ey

 g
et 

fired for this cr did they just retire in the norm
al course? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. S

ir, I w
ould prefer that that question, w

hich I believe 
is a v

ery
 p

riv
ate m

atter, an
d

 affects a n
u

m
b

er o
f p

eo
p

le, I th
in

k
 

th
at sh

o
u

ld
 L

o
m

e fro
m

 so
m

eb
o

d
y

 in
 th

e co
m

m
an

d
 lin

e o
f th

e 
A

g
en

cy
. I d

o
n

't th
in

k
 it is p

ro
p

er fo
r m

e to
 ad

d
ress p

erso
n

n
el 

m
atters. 
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M
r. S

A
w

yroz, W
ell, do you know

 the answ
er to it? 

M
r. lim

a. 1
 th

in
k

 I k
n

o
w

 th
e an

sw
er to

 it, b
u

t I b
eliev

e th
at th

e 
D

irecto
r o

f C
en

tral In
W

ilig
en

ce ah
o

u
ld

'rep
ly

 to
 th

at. I am
 n

o
t a 

law
yer, and I d

o
 n

o
t h

av
e co

u
n
sel to

 co
n
su

lt h
ero

. B
u
t I d

o
 feel th

at 
is an

 im
p

ro
p

er q
u

estio
n

 fo
r m

e to
 an

sw
er. 

M
r. S

iw
vi.:14.. N

ow
, you say !feigns h

ad
 lim

ited
 in

fo
rm

atio
n
, o

r n
t 

least. so
m

e lim
itatio

n
 o

n
 th

e in
fo

rm
atio

n
 th

at h
e receiv

ed
 o

n
 th

is. 
Ile m

ust have know
n about th

is to
rtu

re v
au

lt o
r w

h
atev

er it is y
o
u
 

h
ad

 sev
erally

 b
u
ilt. 	

w
o
u
ld

 h
av

e k
n
o
w

n
 ab

o
u
t th

at., w
o
u
ld

n
't h

e? 
M

r. V
lo

re. H
e sen

t tw
o
 p

eo
p
le d

o
w

n
 to

 tak
e a lo

o
k
 at it. b

efo
re it 

w
as slsrci. '1

 ca tw
o

 p
eo

p
le h

ap
p

en
ed

 to
 b

e th
e ch

ief o
f th

e S
D

 
d

iv
isio

n
, an

d
 th

e ch
ief o

f th
e C

IA
 staff. 

A
lso

, if I rem
em

b
er co

rrectI9
, th

e ch
ief o

f th
e O

ffice o
f S

ecu
rity

. 
T

h
ey

 cam
e b

u
ck

 an
d

 said
 th

at it w
as a satisfacto

ry
 p

lace to
 k

eep
 

so
m

e
o
n
e
. - - 

M
r. S

A
w

y
m

t. B
u
t h

e m
u
st h

av
e k

n
o
w

n
 th

e g
en

eral fo
rm

at o
f it, 

w
o
u
ld

n
't y

o
u
 th

in
k
? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. I can't say how

 m
uch he knew

. 
 

M
r. S

A
w

v
F

m
. H

e also
 k

n
ew

 ap
p
aren

tly
 th

at th
ey

 h
ad

 h
eld

 h
im

 in
 

so
litary

 co
n

fin
em

en
t fo

r 1
,2

7
7

 d
ay

s. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. H
e d

id
 k

n
o

w
 th

at; y
es, sir. 

M
r. S

A
W

Y
E

R
. A

n
d

 actu
ally

, h
e th

o
u

g
h

t th
ey

 w
ere in

terro
g
atin

g
 

h
im

 th
e
 w

h
o
le

. 1
,2

7
7
 d

a
y
s, w

a
s th

a
t th

e
 th

ru
st o

f th
e
 fa

c
t-- 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. W

ell, I am
 n

o
t su

re h
e th

o
u
g
h
t th

ey
 w

ere in
terro

g
at-

in
g

 h
im

 ev
ery

 d
ay

. B
u

t I—
an

d
 h

ere I w
an

t to
 m

ak
e clear th

at I am
 

en
terin

g
 in

to
 th

e realm
 o

f p
resu

m
p

tio
n

--I n
ev

er saw
 an

y
 in

d
ica-

tio
n

 th
at an

y
b

o
d

y
 to

ld
 h

im
 th

at 7
7

 p
ercen

t o
f th

e tim
e th

at th
is 

m
an

 w
as in

 th
is p

riso
n
, th

at n
o
th

in
g
 w

as h
ap

p
en

in
g
 to

 h
im

. 
M

r. S
A

W
Y

E
R

. H
e k

n
ew

, to
o
, ap

p
aren

tly
 th

at th
ey

 w
an

ted
 to

 u
se 

so
d

iu
m

 p
en

tath
o

l o
n

 h
im

, w
h

ich
 h

e tu
rn

ed
 d

o
w

n
. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. S

o
d
iu

m
 am

y
tai, b

u
t th

e sam
e th

in
g
. 

M
r. S

A
W

Y
E

R
. D

id
 th

e D
ep

artm
en

t o
f Ju

stice k
n
o
w

 o
r w

ere th
ey

 
ad

v
ised

 w
h

at y
o
u

 in
ten

d
ed

 to
 d

o
 w

ith
 th

is m
an

, w
h

en
 y

o
u

 w
ere 

consulted? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. I d
o
 n

o
t b

eliev
e th

at th
at w

as sp
elled

 o
u
t in

 d
etail. A

t 
th

e tim
e th

at M
r. H

elm
s w

en
t o

v
er to

 see M
r. K

atzen
b
ach

, as I 
in

terp
ret ev

en
ts, n

o
b
o
d
y
 realized

 th
at th

is m
an

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e h

eld
 th

at 
lo

n
g
. I am

 q
u
ite su

re th
at n

o
b
o
d
y
 h

ad
 an

y
 th

o
u
g
h
ts th

at h
e w

o
u
ld

 
b

e h
eld

 th
at lo

n
g

. 
M

r. S
A

W
Y

E
R

. W
ell, d

id
 th

ey
 tell th

e D
ep

artm
en

t o
f Ju

stice th
at 

th
ey

 p
lan

n
ed

 to
 su

b
ject th

is m
an

 to
 to

rtu
re o

v
er th

is p
erio

d
 o

f tim
e 

b
y

 d
ep

riv
in

g
 h

im
 o

f ad
eq

u
ate fo

o
d

 an
d

 read
in

g
 m

aterial? 
D

id
 th

e D
ep

artm
en

t o
f Ju

stice h
av

e an
y

 in
fo

rm
atio

n
 w

h
at th

ey
 

w
ere p

ro
p
o

sin
g
 o

r ev
en

 th
e o

u
tlin

es o
f w

h
at th

ey
 w

ere p
ro

p
o
sin

g
 to

 
d

o
 to

 th
is m

an
? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. I do not believe that they did. 

M
r. S

A
W

Y
E

R
. 1

 d
o
n
't h

av
e an

y
th

in
g
 else, M

r. C
h
airm

an
. T

h
an

k
 

you. 
C

hairm
an S

T
O

K
E

S
. T

he tim
e of the gentlem

an has expired. 
M

r. H
art, I ju

st h
av

e o
n
e q

u
estio

n
. It is b

ased
 u

p
o
n
 w

h
at I h

av
e 

h
eard

 h
ere to

d
ay

. It tro
u

b
les m

e, an
d

 I am
 su

re th
at it is g

o
in

g
 to

 
tro

u
b

le so
m

e o
f th

e A
m

erican
 p

eo
p

le. 
T

h
e A

m
erican

 p
eo

p
le h

av
e ju

st sp
en

t ap
p

ro
x

im
ately

 $
2

.5
 m

illio
n

 
fiir this y0111;11.5810 na 1 com

m
il Ire 10 conduct a 2-year investigation  

of the facts and circum
stances surrounding the death of P

resident 
Jo

h
n
 K

ennedy. 
P

ursuant to that, this com
m

ittee m
et w

ith M
r. N

osenko 2 succes-
siv

e ev
en

in
g

s, w
h

ere w
e sp

en
t in

 ex
cess o

f 3
 o

r 4
 h

o
u

rs w
ith

 h
im

 
each of those evenings. 

In
 ad

d
itio

n
 to

 th
at, co

u
n

sel fo
r th

is co
m

m
ittee, K

en
n

y
 K

lein
, 

sp
en

t in
 ex

ca , s of 15 hours w
ith him

 preparing before the com
m

it-
tee m

et. w
ith hint. In addition to that, M

r. K
lein has perhaps spent. 

h
u
n
d
red

s o
f h

o
u
rs at th

e C
IA

 research
in

g
 ev

ery
th

in
g
 ab

o
u
t M

r. 
N

olen k0. 
I w

ant to predicate m
y question, m

y final question to you, upon 
th

is statem
en

t w
h

ich
 ap

p
ears in

 th
e staff rep

o
rt at p

ag
e 1

7
, It 

W
O

R
 

read
 b

y
 C

h
ief C

o
u
n
sel B

lak
ey

 h
ere earlier to

d
ay

 in
 h

is n
arratio

n
. 

It says:, 
F

ollow
ing acceptance of N

osenko's bona fides in late 1968, an arrangem
ent w

as 
w

orked out w
hereby N

osenko w
as em

ployed as an independent contractor for the 
C

IA
 effective M

arch 1, 1969. 
H

is first contract called for him
 to be com

pensated at the rate of $16,500 a year. 
A

s of 1978 he is receiving $35,325 a year. In addition to regular yearly com
pensation 

in 1972, N
osenko w

as paid for the years 1954 through 1969 in the am
ount of $25,000 

a year less incom
e tax. T

he total am
ount paid w

as $87,062. 
H

e also received in various increm
ents from

 M
arch 1964 through July 1973 

am
ounts totaling $50,000 to aid in his resettlem

ent in the private econom
y. 

W
e k

n
o

w
 ad

d
itio

n
 to

 th
at n

o
w

 ab
o

u
t th

e h
o

m
e w

e d
o

n
't k

n
o

w
 

the cost of, that the C
IA

 has built for him
. 

T
o this date, N

osenko is consultant to the C
IA

 and F
B

I on S
oviet 

intelligence, and he lectures regularly on counterintelligence. 
S

o
 th

at I tan
 u

n
d

erstan
d

, an
d

 th
e A

m
erican

 p
eo

p
le can

 u
n

d
er-

stan
d
, th

e w
o
rk

 o
f th

is co
n
g
ressio

n
al co

m
m

ittee, d
o
 I u

n
d
erstan

d
 

y
o

u
 co

rrectly
 w

h
en

 y
o

u
 say

 th
at w

ith
 referen

ce to
 w

h
at N

o
sen

k
o

 
h

as to
ld

 th
is co

n
g

ressio
n

al co
m

m
ittee ab

o
u

t th
e activ

ities o
f 

O
sw

ald
 in

 R
u

ssia, th
is m

an
 w

h
o

 is to
d

ay
, n

o
t 1

5
 y

ears ag
o

 b
u

t 
today, your consultant, based upon everything you know

 about this 
bona fide defector,you w

ould not use him
? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. M

r. C
hairm

an, w
hen the question arose about w

heth-
er I w

ould use—
depend on the inform

ation w
hich he offered on the 

su
b
ject o

f L
ee H

arv
ey

 O
sw

ald
, I rep

lied
 th

at I fin
d
 th

at in
fo

rm
a-

tion im
plausible, and therefore I w

ould not depend on it. 
I did not m

ake that sam
e statem

ent about any other inform
ation 

w
hich he has offered over the years or the judgm

ents w
hich he has 

given. I w
as zddressing m

yself specifically to his know
ledge of the 

O
sw

ald case. I w
as m

aking a judgm
ent. 

C
hairm

an_ ST
O

K
E

S. Y
o

u
r ju

d
g

m
en

t is th
at fro

m
 ey

ery
th

in
g

 y
o

u
 

k
n

o
w

 ab
o

u
t h

im
, an

d
 fro

m
 w

h
at y

o
u

 k
n

o
w

 th
at h

e k
n

ew
 ab

o
u

t 
O

sw
ald in R

ussia, you w
ould not depend upon w

hat he says about 
it? M

r. H
A

R
T

. I w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t d

ep
en

d
 o

n
 it, b

u
t I am

 n
o
t say

in
g
 th

at h
e 

w
asn

't sp
eak

in
g
 in

 g
o
o
d
 faith

 b
ecau

se I rep
eat th

at o
n
e o

f th
e 

principal qualities of an intelligence organization, w
hether w

e like 
intelligence organizations or don't like intelligence organizations, is 
com

partm
entation as it is called. 

T
hat m

eans that a person at his level m
ight w

ell not know
 about 

som
ething w

hich w
as going on up at a higher level. T

he K
G

B
 is a 

very large organization, considerably dw
arfing any intelligence or-

ganization w
h
ich

 w
e h

av
e an

d
, th

erefo
re, it is p

erfectly
 p

o
ssib

le fo
r 

I' 

s
a
 



so
m

eth
in

g
 else to

 h
av

e  b
een

 g
o
in

g
 o

n
 w

h
ich

 h
e w

o
u
ld

n
't h

av
e 

ow
n. 

C
h
airm

an
 S

T
'o

x
r.s. C

an
 w

e th
en

 leav
e th

e term
 "in

 g
o
o
d
 faith

," -
an

d
 can

 y
o
u
 tell u

s w
h
eth

er h
e w

o
u
ld

 b
e tellin

g
 u

s th
e tru

th
? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. H

e w
ould be telling us the truth insofar as he know

s 
it, yes. 

C
hairm

an S
T

O
K

E
S

. T
hank you. 

T
he C

hair recognizes counsel for the com
m

ittee, M
r. G

ary C
orn-

w
ell. 
M

r. C
oaN

w
esi.. M

r. H
art, m

ay w
e look at the docum

ent that you 
referred

 to
 sev

eral tim
es th

at h
as th

e list o
f th

e w
ay

s in
 w

h
ich

 
they could

.  hare disposed of the problem
 that N

osenko posed at the 
tim

e of his contem
plated release? Is that a docum

ent w
e could look 

at? M
r. H

A
R

T
. I w

ould like, if I m
ay, to sim

ply excerpt this part of it. 
If th

at is an
 accep

tab
le p

ro
ced

u
re, I w

ill g
iv

e y
o

u
 ex

actly
 w

h
at it 

w
as that I presented in m

y testim
ony. 

I h
av

e h
ere a m

ix
tu

re o
f th

in
g
s w

h
ich

 h
av

e b
een

 d
eclassified

 at 
m

y request, and not declassified and so forth. S
o, if you w

ill allow
 

m
e sim

ply to m
ake this available. T

here w
e are. 

[T
he docum

ent w
as handed to counsel.] 

- M
r. C

O
R

N
W

E
L

L
. M

r. H
art, d

o
 y

o
u

 n
o

t h
av

e w
ith

 Y
o

u
 th

e item
s 

that w
ould appear on the list prior to item

 num
ber five? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. I do not have that w

ith m
e. It w

ould be possible to dig 
th

em
 u

p
. T

h
e reaso

n
 th

at th
ey

 are n
o
t in

 th
ere is th

at I co
n
sid

ered
 

them
 insignificant. I consider this obviously very significant,. and I 

sim
ply w

asn't using up space w
ith insignificant things. 

In
 m

an
y
 cases th

ro
u
g
h
o
u
t m

y
 stu

d
y
 I w

as u
sin

g
 p

o
rtio

n
s o

f 
rath

er lo
n

g
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts. B
u

t it w
o

u
ld

 b
e p

o
ssib

le to
 fin

d
 th

at, y
es. 

M
r. C

O
R

N
W

E
L

L
. A

ll right. T
he portion that you did bring w

ith 
you, though, how

ever, seem
s to refer to notes w

hich w
ere prepared 

prior to 1968, is that correct? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Y
es, sir. 

M
r. C

oaso,vE
st... B

y the deputy chief of the S
oviet branch. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. Y

es, sir. 
M

r. C
O

R
N

W
E

L
L

. A
nd at a tim

e in w
hich the A

gency w
as contem

-
plating the release of N

osenko, the release from
 confinem

ent. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Y
es. T

h
e d

irecto
r said

, as I rem
em

b
er h

is sp
ecific 

w
ords, "I w

ant this case brought to a conclusion." 
F

irst he asked ihr it to be brought to a conclusion w
ithin 60 days, 

w
h

ich
 I th

in
k

 w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e p
u

t th
e co

n
clu

sio
n

 in
 so

m
etim

e in
 S

ep
-

tem
b
er o

f la6
6
. L

ater o
n
 th

ey
 w

en
t b

ack
 to

 h
im

.  an
d

 said
, "W

e 
can

't d
o
 it th

at fast," an
d
 h

e ex
ten

d
ed

 th
e d

ead
lin

e u
n
til th

e en
d
 o

f 
th

e y
ear. 

M
r. C

O
R

N
W

E
L

L
. A

nd this w
as the sam

e deputy chief of the S
oviet 

b
ran

ch
 w

h
o

 v
arier in

 y
o

u
r testim

o
n

y
 y

o
u

 stated
 h

ad
 referred

 to
 

p
o

ten
tially

 d
ev

aeatin
g

 effects fro
m

 th
at release; is th

at-correct? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. H
e later u

sed
 th

at term
. T

h
at term

 w
as used by him

 
m

u
ch

 later after h
e w

as n
o
 lo

n
g
er co

n
n
ected

 w
ith

 th
e S

o
v
iet D

iv
i-

sio
n
. T

h
at w

as in
 th

e letter w
h
ich

 I d
escrib

ed
 h

e w
ro

te, so
 th

at it 
b
y
p
assed

 m
e as h

is su
p
erio

r, an
d
 I h

ap
p
en

ed
 to

 fin
d
 it in

 th
e file. 

M
r. C

O
R

N
W

E
L

L
. A

nd you testified that at one point, I believe, you 
d

id
n
't k

n
o

w
 sp

ecifically
 w

h
at d

an
g

ers th
is d

ep
u

ty
 ch

ief fo
resaw

 
m

ight stein from
 his being released; is that correct.? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. H

e had refused to tell m
e. H

e refused to tell m
e. I can 

read you that. 
M

r. C
oat , tw

e*
,L

. N
o
, I th

in
k
 w

e rem
em

b
er th

at. B
u
t at least in

 
th

is m
em

o
 it ap

p
ears th

at th
e p

rin
cip

al fear th
at h

e h
ad

 w
as w

ith
 

respect to the C
IA

 being accused of illegally holding N
osenko; is 

that correct? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. T
h

at w
as a fear ex

p
ressed

 in
 th

ere. I fran
k

ly
 th

in
k

 
th

at th
ere m

u
st h

av
e b

een
 so

m
eth

in
g

 else in
 h

is m
in

d
, b

u
t I, fo

r 
th

e life o
f m

e, d
o

n
't k

n
o

w
 w

h
at it w

as. H
e h

ad
 b

u
ilt u

p
 a p

ictu
re 

w
hich w

as based on a good deal of historical research about a plot 
ag

ain
st th

e W
est, an

d
 sin

ce I d
o

n
't h

ap
p

en
 to

 b
e ab

le to
 sh

are th
is 

type of thing, I don't know
. 

M
r. C

O
R

N
W

E
IL

. I think w
e understand. 

L
et m

e sim
p

ly
 ask

 y
o

u
 th

is: N
o

sen
k

o
 h

as n
ev

er p
u

b
licly

 co
m

-
p

lain
ed

 o
f h

is illeg
al d

etain
m

en
t, h

as h
e? H

e h
as n

ev
er tak

en
 th

at 
to any 'authorities and asked that anything be done w

ith it, has he? 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Ile, I believe, w
hen he w

as released, that in connec-
tio

n
 w

ith
 th

e release b
u

t n
o

t as a co
n

d
itio

n
 o

f release, y
o

u
 m

u
st 

u
n
d
erstan

d
 th

at th
is w

as n
o
t a co

n
d
itio

n
 o

f th
e release, b

u
t as o

f 
th

e tim
e th

at th
e settlem

en
t w

as reach
ed

 w
ith

 h
im

, I b
eliev

e th
at 

he signed som
e type of docum

ent saying "I w
ill no longer, I w

ill not 
m

ake further claim
s on the organization," som

ething of that sort. I 
have never actually read the adm

inistrative details. 
M

r. C
O

R
N

W
F

T
L

. T
hat w

as the point that I w
as com

ing to. 
T

hank you. 
M

r. H
A

R
T

. Y
es. 

M
ay I say som

ething m
ore, M

r. C
ornw

ell? H
e does periodically 

g
et v

ery
 u

p
set. H

e g
o
t v

ery
 u

p
set, fo

r ex
am

p
le, o

n
 th

e su
b
ject o

f 
th

e E
p

stein
 b

o
o

k
. H

e is a v
ery

—
h

e is a n
o

rm
al h

u
m

an
 b

ein
g

, an
d

 
w

h
en

 h
e feels th

at h
e is b

ein
g

 m
alig

n
ed

, h
e g

ets ju
st as u

p
set as 

anybody else r :ound. 
M

r. C
O

R
N

W
E

L
L

. B
ut your conclusion then is that in 1968 he w

as 
paid a large sum

 of m
oney. In connection w

ith it, he agreed not to 
v
o
ice an

y
 co

m
p
lain

ts ab
o
u
t th

e w
ay

 h
e w

as treated
 p

rio
r to

 th
at, 

an
d
 th

e fears th
at w

ere at least in
 certain

 p
erso

n
s' m

in
d

s p
rio

r to
 

. that did not com
e to pass. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. I d

o
n
't b

eliev
e, I d

o
 n

o
t in

terp
ret th

ese ev
en

ts, al-
th

o
u
g
h
 th

ey
 can

 b
e so

 in
terp

reted
, as h

is b
ein

g
 p

aid
 o

ff n
o
t to

 
cau

se tro
u

b
le. T

h
e fact is th

at tw
o

 resp
o

n
sib

le m
em

b
ers o

f th
e 

A
g

en
cy

 h
ad

 m
ad

e co
m

m
itm

en
ts to

 h
im

, an
d

 th
ey

 are clearly
, y

o
u

 
can

 h
ear th

em
, y

o
u

 can
 see th

e tap
es an

d
 y

o
u
 can

, I b
eliev

e, h
ear 

th
em

 o
n

 th
e tap

es if y
o

u
 listen

 to
 th

em
 talk

in
g

. T
h

ey
 m

ad
e co

m
-

m
itm

ents to hail that they w
ere going to do this. 

M
r. C

O
R

N
W

E
L

L
. T

hank you. 
I have no further questions. 
C

hairm
an S

T
O

K
E

S
. Y

ou don't think though, M
r. H

art, that if he 
w

ere to
 su

e th
e C

IA
 fo

r h
is illeg

al arrest an
d
 d

eten
tio

n
 th

at th
ey

 
w

ould continue to keep him
 as a consultant, do you? 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. S

ir, you are getting into a point w
hich I cannot speak 

ab
o
u
t. I h

av
e n

o
 id

ea w
h
at th

ey
 w

o
u
ld

 d
o
. A

s a m
atter o

f fact, I 
don't think loo w

ould do it. I think it is suppositious_ 
M

r. C
onN

w
E

r.r.. M
r. C

hairm
an, m

ay w
e have the docum

ent that 
M

r. I tart provided m
arked as an exhibit and placed in the record? 



• 
• C

hairm
an S

T
O

X
E

S
. W

ithout ehjection, and he m
ay w

ant to substi-
t4te a X

eranac.-1 co
p
y
 fo

r th
e o

rig
in

al. 
M

r. C
oaN

w
nI.L

. T
hank you. It w

ill be JF
K

 F
-427. 

[JF
K

 ex
h
ib

it .?-427 follow
s:) 

,c471-;
7
4, r
,
 
i
n
 
a
.
 
s
e
r
i
e
s
 
o
f
 
h
a
n
d
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
n
o
t
e
s
,
 
s
e
t
 
f
o
r
t
h
 
t
h
e
 

T
a
s
k
 
F
o
r
c
c
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
i
v
e
 
a
s
 
h
e
 
S
a
w
 
i
t
:
 
"
T
o
 
l
i
q
u
i
d
a
t
e
 t 

i
n
s
o
f
a
r
 

n
s
 	

t
o
 
r
l
e
a
n
 
u
p
 
t
r
a
c
e
 5
 
o
f
 
a
 
s
i
t
n
 
i
n
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
C
I
A
 
c
4
 
h
e
 

n
c
c
u
s
v
d
 
o
f
 
i
l
l
e
g
a
l
l
y
 
l
o
l
l
i
n
g

-N
o
s
e
n
k
o
.
"
 
F
u
r
t
h
e
r
 
o
n
,
 
h
e
 
s
u
m
m
e
d
 

u
p
 
a
 
n
u
m
b
e
r
 
o
f
 
'
a
l
t
e
r
n
a
t
i
v
e
 
a
c
t
i
o
n
s
,
"
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
i
n
g
:
 

S
.
 
L
i
q
u
i
d
a
t
e
 
t
h
e
 
m
a
n
.
 

6
.
 
R
c
n
d
e
r
 
h
i
m
 
i
n
c
a
p
a
b
l
e
 
o
f
 
g
i
v
i
n
g
 
c
o
h
e
r
e
n
t
 

s
t
o
r
y
 
(
s
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
d
o
s
e
 
o
f
 
d
r
u
g
 
e
t
c
.
)
 
p
u
s
s
 

a
i
m
 
c
o
m
m
i
t
m
t
 
t
o
 
l
o
o
n
e
y
 
b
i
n
.
 

C
o
m
m
i
t
m
e
n
t
 
t
o
 
l
o
o
n
y
 
b
i
n
 
w
/
o
u
t
 
m
a
k
i
n
g
 

him
 
n
u
t
s
.
8
2
  

•JF
K

 E
X
H
I
B
I
T
 F

-427 
C

h
airm

an
 &

ro
ars. M

r. H
art, at th

e co
n
clu

sio
n
 o

f a w
itn

ess' testi-
m

o
n
y
 b

efo
re o

u
r co

m
m

ittee, u
n
d
er th

e ru
les o

f o
u
r co

m
m

ittee, h
e 

is en
titled

 to
 5

 m
in

u
tes in

 w
h
ich

 h
e m

ay
 ex

p
lain

 o
r co

m
m

en
t in

 
an

y
 w

ay
 u

p
o
n
 th

e tr....A
:m

an
y
 h

e h
as g

iv
en

 b
efo

re th
is co

m
m

ittee. I 
at th

is tim
e w

o
u
ld

 ex
ten

d
.  th

e 5
 m

in
u
tes to

 y
o
u
 if y

o
u
 so

 d
esire. 

M
r. H

A
R

T
. I d

o
n
't th

in
k
 I w

ilt n
eed

 5
 m

in
u
tes, M

r. C
h
airm

an
, b

u
t 

I thank you T
or your C

ourtesy. 
T

h
e fin

al rem
ark

 th
at I w

o
u
ld

 lik
e to

 m
ak

e is th
at I h

av
e h

ad
 3

1
 

y
ears, ap

p
ro

x
im

ately
, o

f G
o
v
ern

m
en

t serv
ice, b

o
th

 m
ilitary

 an
d
 

civ
ilian

, an
d
 p

articip
ated

 fairly
 activ

ely
 b

o
th

 as a, first, as a m
ili-

tary
 m

an
 in

 th
e A

rm
y
, an

d
 th

en
 in

 q
u
asi-m

ilitary
 cap

acities as 
ch

ief o
f statio

n
 in

 tw
o
 w

ar zo
n
es. 

It h
as n

ev
er fallen

 to
 m

y
 lo

t to
 b

e in
v
o
lv

ed
 w

ith
 an

y
 ex

p
erien

ce 
as u

n
p
leasan

t in
 ev

ery
 p

o
ssib

le w
ay

 as, first, th
e in

v
estig

atio
n
 o

f 
th

is case, an
d
, seco

n
d
, th

e n
ecessity

 o
f lectu

rin
g
 u

p
o
n
 it an

d
 testify

-
in

g
. T

o
 m

e it is an
 ab

o
m

in
atio

n
, an

d
 I am

 h
ap

p
y
 to

 say
 th

at it d
o
es 

n
o
t, in

 m
y
 m

em
o
ry

, it is n
o
t in

 m
y
 m

em
o
ry

 ty
p
ical o

f w
h
at m

y
 

co
lleag

u
es an

d
 I d

id
 in

 th
e ag

en
cy

 d
u
rin

g
 th

e tim
e I w

as co
n
n
ected

 
w

ith
 it. 

T
h
at is all, M

r. C
h
airm

an
. I th

an
k
 y

o
u
. 

C
h
airm

an
 arcacE

s. A
ll rig

h
t, M

r. H
art. 

W
e th

an
k
 y

o
u
 fo

r ap
p
earin

g
 h

ere as a w
itn

ess, an
d
 at th

is p
o
in

t 
y
o
u
 are ex

cu
sed

. 
T

h
ere b

ein
g
 n

o
th

in
g
 fu

rth
er to

 co
m

e b
efo

re th
e co

m
m

ittee, th
e 

C
h
air n

o
w

 ad
jo

u
rn

s th
e m

eetin
g
 u

n
til 9

 a.m
. M

o
n
d
ay

 m
o
rn

in
g
. 

[W
h
ereu

p
o
n
, at : 3

 5
 p

.m
., th

e select co
m

m
ittee w

as ad
jo

u
rn

ed
, to

 
reco

n
v
en

e at 9
 a.m

., M
o
n
d
ay

, S
ep

tem
b
er 1

8
, 1

9
7
8
1
 

0
 

tI 


